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B Check if applicable
| Address change

I Name change

' Initial return

' Terminated

' Amended return

| Application pending

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

, 2012, and ending 12-31-2012

DLN:93493318045863I

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

h-The or anization ma have to use a co of this return to satisfy state re ortin re Uirements Open to PUblicg y W p 9 q Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2012
C Name of organization

Texas Health Resources

D0ing Busmess A5
75-2702388

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P 0 box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/smte
612 E Lamar Blvd
SUIte 1400
City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Arlington, TX 76011

F Name and address of prinCIpal officer
Doug Hawthorne
612 E Lamar Blvd
Arlington,TX 76011

I Taxexempt status I7 501(c)(3) l 501(c)( )1 (insert no) | 4947(a)(1) or | 527

J Website:h- texashealth org

E Telephone number

(682)236-7900

G Gross receipts $ 1,575,556,461

H(a) Is this a group return for
affiliates? I_YesI7No

H(b) Are all affiliates included7|_ Yes I No
If"No," attach a list (see instructions)

H() Group exemption number II-

K Form of organization I7 Corporation ' Trust ' Assouation ' Other If

Summary

L Year of formation 1997 M State of legal dOlTllClle TX

1 Briefly describe the organizations misswn or most Significant actiVities
Through its affiliates, THR operates an integrated healthcare system With serVIces and facilities throughout North Central Texas

3

E

E 2 Check this box Ir] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% ofits net assets

ii
3,5 3 Number ofvoting members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 16

E 4 Number ofindependent voting members ofthe governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 14

E 5 Total number ofindiViduals employed in calendar year 2012 (PartV, line 2a) 5 2,616

2 6 Total number ofvolunteers (estimate ifnecessary) 6 400

7aTota| unrelated busmess revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 2,191,729
bNet unrelated busmess taxableincome from Form 990T,|ine 34 7b 87,735

Prior Year Current Year

Contributions and grants (PartVIII,line 1h) 732,258 2,796,542

% Program serVIce revenue (PartVIII,line 29) 390,970,044 434,611,242

g 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII,column (A),|ines 3,4,and 7d) 97,151,597 84,338,535

n: 11 Other revenue (PartVIII,column(A),lines 5,6d,8c,9c,10c,and11e) 6,264,971 3,139,197
12 Total revenueadd lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line

12) 495,118,870 524,885,516

13 Grants and Similaramounts paid (Part IX,column (A),lines 13) 1,285,576 587,640

14 Benefits paid to orfor members (PartIX,co|umn(A),line 4) O O

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
g 5-10) 193,430,592 216,755,747

g 16a Professmnalfundraismg fees (PartIX,co|umn(A),line 11e) 437,717 0

E b Total fundraismg expenses (Part D(, column (D), line 25) F0
17 Otherexpenses (PartIX,co|umn (A), lines 11a11d,11f24e) 242,537,247 224,176,711

18 Totalexpenses Addlines 1317 (must equalPartIX,column (A), line 25) 437,691,132 441,520,098

19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from line 12 57,427,738 83,365,418

3% Beginnianegl; Current End of Year

g 20 Totalassets (Part X,|ine 16) 2,406,057,455 3,011,378,838

5'3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,481,174,019 2,880,540,341

23 22 Net assets orfund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 -75,116,564 130,838,497
Signature Block

Under penalties of per]ury,1 declare thatI have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information ofwhich
preparer has any knowledge

****** |2013-11-12
Sign Signature of officer Date

Here RICK MCWHORTER Sr VP Finance
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparers Signature Date Check | If PTIN
- selfemployed

Pald Firm's name If Firrn's EIN D'-
Preparer
Use Firm 5 address I'- Phone no

May the IRS discuss this return With the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y

I_Yes I_No
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Form 990 (2012) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1

CheckifScheduIeOcontainsaresponsetoanyquestionInthisPartIII . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Briefly describe the organizatIons mlSSlon

Through Its affIIIates, THR operates an Integrated healthcare system With serVIces and faCIIItIes throughout North Central Texas

2 Did the organization undertake any Significant program serVIces durIng the yearwhich were not listed on
the prIorForm 990 0r990-EZ? I_Yes I7No
IfYes," describe these new serVIces on Schedule 0

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make Significant changes In how It conducts, any program
serVIces? I Yes I7 No
IfYes," describe these changes on Schedule 0

4 Describe the organizations program serVIce accomplishments for each ofits three largest program serVIces, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are reqUIred to report the amount ofgrants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, Ifany, for each program serVIce reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 441,520,098 including grants of $ 587,640 ) (Revenue $ 425,700,173 )
Founded In 1997, Texas Health Resources (THR) prOVIdeS direction and overSIght to Its whollycontrolled affiliates The range of centralized serVIces prOVIded by
THR Include Information serVIces, managed care contracting, human resources ,revenue cycle, legal, tax, compliance, supply chain, qualify busmess development,
Insurance, treasury, marketing, general accounting, and strategic plannIng THR also operates profeSSIonal office bUIldings leased primarily to physICIans who are
members of the medical staff of THR affIIIated hospitals THR also operates, manages and coordinates through Texas Health Phy5Icians Group (THPG), a wholly
owned affilIate of THR THPG Is a network of primary and speCIaIty care phySICIan practices prOVIding the north Texas area community access to qualify health care
delivered eItlIer through an office setting or through a hospital program

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program serVIces (DescrIbe In Schedule 0 )
(Expenses $ IncludIng grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses II- 44 1 ,5 20,098

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If Yes, Yes
complete Schedule Ag 1

Is the organization reqUIred to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? E 2 Yes

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign actiVities on behalf ofor in opp05ition to No
candidates for public office? If Yes,comp/ete Schedule C, Part IE 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actiVities, or have a section 501(h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If Yes,complete Schedule C, Part [IE 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If Yes,complete Schedule C, No

5

Did the organization maintain any donor adVIsed funds or any Similarfunds or accounts for which donors have the
right to prowde adVIce on the distribution or investment ofamounts in such funds or accounts? If Yes/complete No
Schedule D, Part IE 6
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, N
the enVIronment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If Yes,comp/ete Schedule D, Part NE 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections ofworks ofart, historical treasures, or other Slmllal assets? If Yes, N
complete Schedule D, Part III E 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or prowde credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt N
negotiation serVIces? If Yes,complete Schedule D, Part I 9 0

Did the organization, directly orthrough a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, 10 No
permanent endowments, or quaSI-endowments? If Yes, complete Schedule D, Part

Ifthe organizations answerto any ofthe followmg questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII, IX, orX as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, bUIldings, and eqUIpment in Part X, line 107 Y
If Yes, complete Schedule D, Part VI 115' es
Did the organization report an amount for investmentsother securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of N
its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If Yes,comp/ete Schedule D, Part VIIE . 11b 0
Did the organization report an amount for investmentsprogram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of N
its total assets reported in Part X, line 16'? If Yes,comp/ete Schedule D, Part VIII 11C 0
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, line 16? If Yes,comp/ete Schedule D, Part IXE . . . . . . . 11d 0

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25'? If Yes,comp/ete Schedule D, PartXE me Yes

Did the organizations separate or consolidated finanCIal statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organizations liability for uncertain tax p05itions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If Yes,complete
Schedule D, Part/YE
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited finanCIal statements for the tax year?
If Yes, complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII E 123 No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited finanCIal statements for the tax year? If 12b Yes
Yes, and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII Is optional
Is the organization a school described in section l70(b)(1)(A)(ii)7 If Yes,comp/ete ScheduleE 13 No

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outSIde of the United States? 14a No

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraismg,
busmess, investment, and program serVIce actiVities outSIde the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If Yes,comp/ete ScheduleF, Parts I and IV . 14b N
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 ofgrants or a55istance to any N
organization or entity located out5ide the United States? If Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 0
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 ofaggregate grants or a55istance to N
indiViduals located outSIde the United States? If Yes, complete ScheduleF, Parts III and IV . 15 0
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 ofexpenses for professmnal fundraismg serVIces on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 1 1e? If Yes, complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total offundraismg event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If Yes,complete Schedule G, Part II 18 0
Did the organization report more than $15,000 ofgross income from gaming actiVities on PartVIII,|ine 9a? If 19 No
Yes, complete Schedule G, Part III

Did the organization operate one or more hospital faCIlities? If Yes,comp/ete ScheduleH '5 20a Yes

IfYes to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited finanCIal statements to this return? '5 20b Yes

Form 990 (2012)
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Dld the organization report more than $5,000 ofgrants and other a55istance to any government or organization In 21 Yes
the UnIted States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If Yes,complete Schedule I, Parts I and [I
Did the organization report more than $5,000 ofgrants and other a55istance to IndiViduals in the United States 22 N
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If Yes,complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 0
Did the organization answer Yes to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation ofthe organizations Y
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If Yes, 23 es
complete Schedule] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue With an outstanding prinCIpal amount of more than $100,000
as ofthe last day ofthe year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If Yes,answerlines 24b through 24d Y
and complete Schedule K. If No,go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds oftax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No

Did the organization maintain an escrow account otherthan a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any taxexempt bonds? 24C 0
Did the organization actas anon behalfof"issuerfor bonds outstanding atany time during the year? 24d No

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction With
a disqualified person during the year? If Yes,complete Schedule L, Part I 253 N0
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction With a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any ofthe organizations prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 25b No
Yes, complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualied person outstanding as ofthe end ofthe organizations tax year? If Yes,complete Schedule L, 25 Yes

Dld the organization prOVIde a grant or other a55istance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any ofthese persons? If Yes,complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a busmess transaction WIth one ofthe followmg parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable ling thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If Yes,complete Schedule L, Part

28a No

A famIly member ofa current orformer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If Yes, N
complete Schedule L, Part I V . 5 28b 0
An entity ofwhich a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was Y
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If Yes,complete Schedule L, Part IV . 23C es
Dld the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If Yes,complete Schedu/eM 29 No

Dld the organization receive contributions ofart, historical treasures, or other Similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If Yes,complete ScheduleM 30 o
Dld the organization IIqUIdate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If Yes, complete Schedule N, No

31

Dld the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If Yes,complete N
Schedule N, Part II 32
DId the organization own 100% ofan entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations Y
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If Yes,complete Schedule R, Part! 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If Yes,complete Schedule R, Part II, III, orIV,

Yesand Part V, line 1 34
Dld the organization have a controlled entity Within the meaning ofsection 512(b)(13)? 35a Yes

IfYesto line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction With a controlled 35b Y
entIty Within the meaning ofsection 5 12(b)(13)? If Yes,complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35 0
Did the organization conduct more than 5% ofits actiVIties through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If Yes,complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 o
Dld the organization complete Schedule 0 and prowde explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? Y
Note. All Form 990 lers are reqUIred to complete Schedule 0 38 es

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990(2012) Page5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check ifScheduIe 0 contains a response to any question In this Part V . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J

Yes No
1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- If not applicable . . 1a 424

b Enterthe number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-O- ifnot applicable 1b 0

c Did the organization comply With backup Withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming(gambling)WInningstoprizeWInners? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1C YES

2a Enterthe number ofemployees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, fIled forthe calendar year ending With or WIthIn the year covered
bythIs return . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23 2,616

b Ifat least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all reqUIred federal employment tax returns?
Note. Ifthe sum oflines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be reqUIred to e-file (see instructions) 2b Yes

3a Did the organization have unrelated busmess gross income of$1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes

b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T forthis year? If No,prowde an explanation In Schedu/eO . . . . . 3b Yes

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a Signature or other authority
over, a finanCIaI account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or otherflnanCIal
account)7.......................... 4a N0

b If"Yes," enterthe name of the foreign country h-
See instructions forfiling reqUIrements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and FinanCIaI Accounts

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheltertransaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheltertransaction? 5b No

c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7
5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the Ga No
organization what any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If"Yes," did the organization include With every solimtation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
werenottaxdeductlble7........................ 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
serVIces prowded to the payor7

b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor ofthe value of the goods or serVIces prOVIded? . . . . . 7b

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherWise dispose of tangible personal property for WhIch it was reqUIred to
fIleForm8282?...........................7C N0

d IfYes,"indIcate the numberofForm58282fI|ed during the year . . . . 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract?............................7e No

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No

g Ifthe organization received a contribution ofqualified Intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
reqUIred7............................79 N0

h Ifthe organization received a contribution ofcars, boats, airplanes, or other vehIcles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C?.......................... 7h N0

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor adVIsed fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
busmess holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 No

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

DIdtheorganizatlonmakeanytaxabledistributionsundersection4966? . . . . . . . . . . 9a No

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adVIsor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b No

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, IIne 12 . . . 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use ofclub 10b
faCIlities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross Income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a

b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
againstamountsdueorreceivedfromthem). . . . . . . . . . 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzation filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104 17 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount oftax-exempt Interest recered or accrued during the
year.................... 12"

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additIonaI informatlon the organlzation must report on Schedule 0 13a

b Enterthe amount of reserves the organizatlon is reqUIred to maintain by the states
in WhIch the organization is licensed to Issue qualified health plans . . . . 13"

c Enterthe amount of reserves on hand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c

14a DId the organizatlon receive any payments for indoor tanning serVIces durIng the tax year? . . . . . 14a No

b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If No,prowde an exp/anatIon In Schedu/eO . . 14b
Form 990 (2012)



Form 990(2012) Page6
m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each Yes response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

No response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0.
See instructions.
Check IfSchedule O contaIns a response to any questIon In thIs Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

1a Enterthe number of votIng members of the governIng body at the end of the tax 1a 16
year
Ifthere are materIal dIfferences In votIng rIghts among members ofthe governIng
body, or Ifthe governIng body delegated broad authority to an executIve commIttee
or SImIIarcommIttee, explaIn In Schedule 0

b Enterthe number of votIng members Included In |Ine 1a, above, who are
Independent...................1b 14

2 DId any ofcer, dIrector, trustee, or key employee have a famIly relatIonshIp or a busmess relatIonshIp WIth any
other ofcer, dIrector, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 Yes

3 DId the organIzatIon delegate control over management dutIes customarIly performed by or underthe dIrect 3 No
superVISIon of ofcers, dIrectors ortrustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 DId the organIzatIon make any SIgnIcant changes to Its governIng documents smce the prIor Form 990 was
fIled'r........................... 4 N0

5 DId the organIzatIon become aware durIng the year ofa SIgnIfIcant dIverSIon ofthe organIzatIons assets? . 5 No

DId the organIzatIon have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 No

7a DId the organIzatIon have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the powerto elect or app0Int one or
more members ofthegovernIng body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a N0

b Are any governance deCISIons of the organIzatIon reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, 7b No
or persons other than the governIng body?

8 DId the organIzatIon contemporaneously document the meetIngs held or ertten actIons undertaken durIng the
year by the followmg
ThegovernIngbody?.........................8aYes

Each commIttee WIth authorIty to act on behalfofthe governIng body? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8b Yes

9 Is there any ofcer, dIrector, trustee, or key employee |Isted In Part VII, SectIon A, who cannot be reached at the
organIzatIons maIlIng address? If Yes,prov1de the names and addresses In ScheduleO . . . . . . . 9 N0

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a DId the organIzatIon have local chapters, branches, or affIlIates'P . . . . . . . . . . . . 10a No

b IfYes," dId the organIzatIon have ertten polICIes and procedures governIng the actIVItIes ofsuch chapters,
affIlIates, and branches to ensure theIr operatIons are consIstent WIth the organIzatIon's exempt purposes? 10"

11a Has the organIzatIon prOVIded a complete copy ofthIs Form 990 to all members ofIts governIng body before fIlIng
theform?............................llaYes

b DescrIbe In Schedule 0 the process, Ifany, used by the organIzatIon to reVIew thIs Form 990

12a DId the organIzatIon have a ertten conflIct ofInterest polIcy? If No/90 to line 13 . . . . . . . 12a Yes

b Were ofcers, dIrectors, ortrustees, and key employees reqUIred to dIsclose annually Interests that could gIve
rIsetoconflIcts'P..........................12bYes

c DId the organIzatIon regularly and conSIstently monItor and enforce complIance WIth the polIcy? If Yes,descrlbe
InScheduleOhowthIswasdone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12C Yes

13 DId the organIzatIon have a ertten thstleblowerpollcy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes

14 DId the organIzatIon have a ertten document retentIon and destructIon polIcy? . . . . . . . . . 14 Yes

15 DId the process for determInIng compensatlon ofthe followmg persons Include a reVIew and approval by
Independent persons, comparabIIIty data, and contemporaneous substantIatIon ofthe delIberatIon and deCIsIon?
The organIzatIons CEO, ExecutIve DIrector, ortop management ofCIal . . . . . . . . . . . 15a Yes

Other ofcers or key employees ofthe organIzatIon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15b Yes

If"Yes" to |Ine 15a or 15b, descrIbe the process In Schedule 0 (see InstructIons)

16a DId the organIzatIon Invest In, contrIbute assets to, or partICIpate In a Jomt venture or sImIlar arrangement WIth a
taxableentItydurIngtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a Yes

b IfYes," dId the organIzatIon followa ertten polIcy or procedure reqUIrIng the organIzatIon to evaluate Its
partICIpatIon In Jomt venture arrangements under applIcable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organIzatIons exempt status WIth respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b Yes

Section C. Disclosure
17 LIst the States WIth thch a copy of thIs Form 990 Is reqUIred to be ledhr

18 SectIon 6104 reqUIres an organIzatIon to make Its Form 1023 (or 1024 IfapplIcable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) avaIIable for publIc InspectIon IndIcate how you made these avaIIable Check all that apply
I Own webSIte I7 Another's webSIte I7 Upon request | Other (explaIn In Schedule 0)

19 DescrIbe In Schedule 0 whether (and Ifso, how), the organIzatIon made Its governIng documents, conflIct of
Interest polIcy, and fInanCIal statements avaIlable to the publIc durIng the tax year

20 State the name, phySIcal address, and telephone number ofthe person who possesses the books and records ofthe organIzatIon
II-DAVID JACKSON 612 E LAMAR BLVD Arllngton, TX (682)236-7900

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990(2012) Page7
m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check ifScheduIe 0 contains a response to any question In this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons reqUIred to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending With or Wltllln the organizations
tax year
I List all ofthe organizations current officers, directors, trustees (whether indiViduals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
I List all ofthe organizations current key employees, ifany See instructions for definition of "key employee "
I List the organizations flve current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations
I List all ofthe organizations former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000

of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
I List all ofthe organizations former directors or trustees that received, in the capaCIty as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the followmg order IndIVIdual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
I Check thIs box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and TItle Average P05itlon (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (lIst person is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations from the
for related C, 3 _ g I ,E, I _n 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
organizations a g :I _ 3 3a: 9 MISC) related

below = S E E II: E6 3 organizationsg i1 : 3 us- n'.':- Indotted line) i: :i ,E, H- "=
5* 2 E E n:- D'1 H a S g

E In '
g E" m E
II- a a

E all
See Additional Data Table

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page8

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average P05ition (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated

hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person is both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related 0 3 _ 3 x m I _n 2/1099MISC) 2/1099MISC) organization and

organizations a ; =l _ 3 3.3: 9 related
below = g E .1: 36 E organizations

dotted line) g i: E 3 ,3 g- =
E- 2 E E ID 0
"i .i- 5 3 g

E :| II: 5
3 m e

'1' a a
E iii1

1b Sub-Total F

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A F

Total (add lines 1b and 1c) F 24,001,013 2,323,135 2,825,457

2 Total number ofindiViduals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$ 100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationII-303

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director ortrustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If Yes/complete Schedu/leorsuch ind/Vidua/ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 No

4 For any indiVidual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If Yes,comp/ete Schedulleorsuch
ind/Vidual...........................4yes

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or indiVidual for
serVIces rendered to the organization? If Yes,comp/ete Schedu/leor such person . . . . . . 5 No

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for yourfive highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending With or Within the organizations tax year
(A) (B) (C)

Name and busmess address Description of sewices Compensation
HC Beck Ltd , 1807 Ross Ave DALLAS TX 75201 Const Contractor 27,735,076
One Southwest Media Group Inc , 2100 Ross Ave DALLAS TX 75201 Advertismg 7,564,344
Pre5idio Networked Solutions Inc , 7601 Ora Green DrGREENBELT MD20770 Wireless SeNices 6,781,870
EPIC Systems Corporation , 1979 Milky Way VERONA WI 53593 Training & Consult 5,021,085
Healthways Inc , 701 Cool Springs Blvd FRANKLIN TX 37067 Consulting 4,133,487
2 Total number ofindependent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 ofcompensation from the organization F190
Form 990 (2012)



Form 990(2012) Page9
m Statement of Revenue

CheckifScheduIeO containsa response to any question In this Part VIII . . . . .
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt busmess excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

5 1 2, 5 1 3, or
514

1a Federated campaigns . . 1a

3 g= = b Membership dues . . . . 1bInI D
5 E c Fundraismg events . . . . 1c

* =1
__ E d Related organizations . . . 1d 535,120
E5 =

n E e Government grants (contributions) 1e
'i ._
= 1n|_ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 1f 2,261,422

15 .11 Similar amounts not included above
5

:E E g Noncash contributions included in lines
: 1a1f$
=
'3 = h Total.Add lines 1a-1f 2,796,542
U u: h

E Busmess Code

E 23 MANAGEMENT FEE 541610 353,428,786 352,917,405 511,381
:1.
as b RENTAL FEE 56,719,536 56,719,536

g c JV ACTIVITY 541900 23,204,215 23,263,468 -59,253
5
E d PATIENT REVENUE 5,240 5,240

. e ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS 1,253,465 1,253,465Eona f All other program serVIce revenue
C:-
E g Total. Add lines 2a2f h- 434,611,242

3 Investment income (including diVidends, interest, 57 215 719 57 215 719
and other Similar amounts) F
Income from investment of taxexempt bond proceeds _ _ h- 0

5 RoyaItles h 1,021,808 1,021,808

(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents
b Less rental

EXPENSES
c Rental income 0 0

or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) p.- 0

(i) Securities (ii) Other
7a Gross amount

from sales of 1,077,786,681 7,080
assets other
than inventory

b Less cost or
other ba5is and 1,050,144,673 526,272
sales expenses

c Gain or (loss) 27,642,008 519,192

d Net gain or(|oss) .1. 27,122,816

86 Gross income from fundraismg
3 events (not including

5 $
:, ofcontributions reported on line 1c)
1 See Part IV,|ine 18
III_ a

11}
:5 '3 Less direct expenses . . . b
D c Netincome or(|oss)from fundraismg events . . p 0

9a Gross income from gaming actiVities
See Part IV, line 19

a

b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming actiVities . . .p. 0

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

a

b Less cost ofgoods sold . . b
c Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory . . p 0

Miscellaneous Revenue Busmess Code
11,-, TLECOMMUNICATIONS 519100 1,736,218 1,736,218

b COMMISSIONS 131965 13965

GUARANTEE FEE 891505 89506

d All other revenue 277,700 274,317 3,383

Total.Addlines 11a11d Ir
2,117,389

12 Total revenue. See Instructions p.
524,885,516 434,522,937 2,191,729 58,251,492

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990(2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)organlzations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

CheckifScheduleO containsa response to any questioninthis PartIX . . . . J

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrograEnBLen/lce Managgent and Fungzsmg
7b! 8b! 9b! and 10" 0f Part VIII' TOtal exPenses expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other aSSIstance to governments and organizations
in the United States See Part IV, line 21 587,640 587,640

2 Grants and other a55istance to lndiViduals in the
United States See Part IV, line 22 0

3 Grants and other a55istance to governments,
organizations, and lndiViduals outSIde the United
States See PartIV,|ines 15 and 16 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0

5 Compensation ofcurrent officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 21,753,452 21,753,452 0 0

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0

7 Other salaries and wages 156,491,116 156,491,116

8 Pen5lon plan accruals and contributions (include section 401(k)
and 403(b)employer contributions) 5,048,229 5,048,229

9 Other employee benefits 22,846,840 22,846,840

10 Payroll taxes 10,616,110 10,616,110

11 Fees for serVIces (non-employees)

a Management 6,491,646 6,491,646

b Legal 2,028,121 2,028,121

c Accounting 1,892,782 1,892,782

d Lobbying 1,350,808 1,350,808

e Professmnalfundraismg serVIces See PartIV,|ine 17 0

f Investment management fees 7,165,602 7,165,602

9 Other (If line llg amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 119 expenses on
Schedule 0) 44,300,081 44,300,081

12 Advertlsmg and promotion 11,992,074 11,992,074

13 Office expenses 14,933,653 14,933,653

14 Information technology 41,593,734 41,593,734

15 Royalties 0

16 Occupancy 28,493,889 28,493,889

17 Travel 2,158,432 2,158,432

18 Payments oftravel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public offICIals 0

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 3,077,109 3,077,109

20 Interest 4,174,349 4,174,349

21 Payments to affiliates 0

22 DepreCIation, depletion, and amortization 35,191,881 35,191,881

23 Insurance 318,185 318,185

24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses in line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0)

a TAXES 8,486,851 8,486,851

b REPAIRS 81 MAINTENANCE 5,872,521 5,872,521

c LICENSE/DUES 2,472,039 2,472,039

d SUPPLIES 1,056,983 1,056,983

e All other expenses 1,125,971 1,125,971

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 441,520,098 441,520,098 0 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only ifthe organization
reported in column (B)30int costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraismg soliutation Check
here I'- |_ iffollowmg SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 11

Balance Sheet
Check ifSchedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part X . .

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End ofyear

1 Cashnon-interest-bearing -7,056,365 1 -1,847,284

2 Sav1ngs and temporary cash investments 231,515,599 2 349,515,002

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 0 3 0

4 Accounts receivable, net 14,674,731 4 18,031,017

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L

7,945,773 5 5,785,383

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations ofsection 501(c)(9) voluntary employees'

M beneCIary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II ofSchedule L

"5 0 6 0

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 9,144,944 7 13,006,350

1 8 Inventories for sale or use 58,285 8 58,285

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 35,388,739 9 28,015,016

10a Land, bu1ldings, and equ1pment cost or other baSIs
Complete Part VI ofSchedule D 10a 61918271906

b Less accumulated depreCIation 10b 291,000,900 291,625,849 10c 328,827,006

11 Investmentspublicly traded securities 1,655,681,911 11 1,996,776,826

12 Investmentsother securities See Part IV, line 11 0 12 0

13 Investmentsprogram-related See Part IV, line 11 83,583,632 13 142,354,058

14 Intangible assets 19,317,803 14 19,066,146

15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 64,176,554 15 111,791,033

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,406,057,455 16 3,011,378,838

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 137,961,639 17 175,000,966

18 Grants payable 0 18 0

19 Deferred revenue 0 19 0

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 1,086,581,412 20 1,163,090,396

v, 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV ofSchedule D 0 21 0

E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
'3: persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22 0

E 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 107,491,851

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0 24 0

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X ofSchedule
D _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1,256,630,968 25 1,434,957,128

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2,481,174,019 26 2,880,540,341

m Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here Ir '7 and complete
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestricted net assets -75,310,610 27 130,838,497

E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 194,046 28 0

E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 0 29 0

E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here Ir [ and
3 complete lines 30 through 34.
m 30 Capital stock ortrust princ1pal,or current funds 30

E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus,orland, bu1lding oreqUIpment fund 31

E 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 32

E 33 Total net assets orfund balances -75,116,564 33 130,838,497

2 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 2,406,057,455 34 3,011,378,838
Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990(2012) Page 12
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Check ifSchedule 0 contains a response to any question In this Part XI . l7

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 524,885,516

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 441,520,098

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 83,365,418

Net assets orfund balances at beginning ofyear (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 -75,116,564

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 113,874,723

Donated serVIces and use of faCIlities
6

Investment expenses
7

Prior period adjustments
8 1,499,886

Other changes in net assets orfund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 7,215,034

Net assets orfund balances at end ofyear Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 130,838,497

m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check ifSchedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XII . l

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 ' Cash l7 Accrual lOther
Ifthe organization changed its method ofaccounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0
Were the organizations finanCIal statements compiled or reVIewed by an independent accountant?

IfYes,check a box below to indicate whether the finanCIal statements forthe yearwere compiled or reVIewed on
a separate ba5is, consolidated ba5is, or both

I Consolidated ba5is

Were the organizations finanCIal statements audited by an independent accountant?

l Separate ba5is I Both consolidated and separate ba5is

IfYes,check a box below to indicate whether the finanCIal statements forthe yearwere audited on a separate
ba5is, consolidated ba5is, or both
' Separate baSIS I7 Consolidated ba5is ' Both consolidated and separate ba5is

IfYes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responSIbility for over5ight of the
audit, reVIew, or compilation ofits finanCIal statements and selection ofan independent accountant?
Ifthe organization changed either its overSIght process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0
As a result ofa federal award, was the organization reqUIred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and 0 MB Circular A-1337
IfYes," did the organization undergo the reqUIred audit or audits? Ifthe organization did not undergo the reqUIred
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes No

2a

2b Yes

2c Yes

3a

3b

Form 990 (2012)



Additional Data

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Software ID:

Software Version:

Name:

EIN: 75-2702388

Texas Health Resources

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average POSltlon (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person is both from the from related compensation

week an officer and a organization (W organizations (W from the
(list director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any C, _ I ,D I _n related

hours 3 3 3 3:: Q organizations
for = g E :1: LEE E

related g i: E 3 " -+ "=
5 9' 0 T" "J norganizations .1 : E "3' g'T" '53 up- :Ibelow E :I a; El:

dotted % E m 9
line) '1' 3 E

'1 El.
'1 m-:1

Allen MD Bohn 3 0 X 0
Trustee

Bass Anne 3 0 X
Chairman

Beavers DMin Jay 3 0 X
Trustee

Bloemendal MD Lee 3 0 X
Trustee

Cravens Tom 3 0 X
Trustee

Ferguson III John 3 0 X
Trustee

Greene Richard 3 0 X
Trustee

Hardest DO Glenn 3 0Trusteey x 48,826 39,881

Hunt Hunter 3 0 X
Trustee

Jams Feliz 3 0 X
Trustee

Kelley Terry 3 0 X
Trustee

McDermott Grace 3 0 X
Trustee

Roberts Leonard 3 0 X
Trustee

Stripling MD Dennis 3 0 X
Trustee

Tatum Stephen 3 0 X
Trustee

Turner Wesley 3 0 X
Trustee

40 0HawthorneDouglas D
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER X 2489610 195733

40 0
233123 288% THR x 1,089,819 114,670

40 0HansonStephen C
EVP ZONE OPERATIONS LEADER X 1'043'727 103'795

40 0LongRonald R
EVP RSRC DEVL & DEPLOY & CFO X 935511 102447

40 0AmparanOscar L
EVP ZONE OPERATIONS LEADER X 518'850 370'607 943

40 0SchollJonathan Wade
EVP CHIEF STRATEGY OFFICER X 739'307 165'526

40 0CanoseJeffrey L
EVP ZONE OPERATIONS LEADER X 428797 306284 85371

40 0BoesCharles
EVP GENERAL COUNSEL X 672654 74128

40 0BellBonnie L
EVP PEOPLE & CULTURE X 665'725 79"



Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average POSItion (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount

hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person is both from the from related compensation

week an officer and a organization (W organizations (W from the
(list director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any C, _ x m I _n related

hours 3 3 32 3.3: Q organizations

for = E E E mrelated 3 i: E 3 ,3 H- '5
3 5 3 E I'D Dorganizations _,, : a 3 .3

below E :l .1: a
dotted % 3 m 9

line) '1' 5
'1 El.
'I rt:i1

40 0KIamerKenneth J
SVP ASSOC GEN COUNSEL X 397724 97289

40 0MItcheIIJohn D
SVP BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT X 319'598 55'936

40 0genrjrettBritt R x 1,131,482 104,544

40 0LesterMark C
EVP ZONE CLINICAL LEADER X 358'672 256'194 '8

40 0BerenzweigHarold K
EVP ZONE CLINICAL LEADER X 306162 218688 84562

VargaDaniel W 40 0 X 500 000
EVP SR & CHIEF CLINICAL OFFICE

40 0RansomElizabeth
EVP ZONE CLINICAL LEADER X 293450 22665

DeeganMichael J 40 0 X 135 547
EVP Chief Clin & Qual Officer

40 0RyfaStanley R
SVP Development X 651795 22543

40 0VelascoFerdinand T
VP & CHIEF HLTH INFO OFFIC THR X 629885 114554

40 0Maerdward
SVP CHIEF INFO OFFICER X 614640 64353

40 0DennisStanley G
SVP FINAN / CHIEF REV OFFICER X 50 403

40 0GaldaJohn B
SVP SUPPLY CHAIN MGMT X 500744 62732

40 0GortiSudhakar
VP CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER X 4'9 29'645

40 0Shinkus ClarkJoan Frances
SVP CHIEF NURSING EXECUTIVE X 466451 53248

40 0
Sii x 463,884 56,255

40 0MImsKrystal
PreSident THPR X 775849 88922

40 0KirbyMIchelIe Riddle
SVP CHIEF HR OFFICER X 419'561 51'640

40 0GwaltneyElaine B
SVP Communications & Image X 417736 50418

40 0TesmerDaVId J
SVP COMMUN ENGAG & ADVOCACY TH X 411481 58892

40 0
aggigitusgfduardo x 402,832 37,734

40 0HolmeSKeVIn B
SVP REAL ESTATE DEVL & DEPLOY X 396'97 '0

40 0AndersonSusan Elaine
SVP & CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER X 379172 37904

40 0JoneSRobert Douglas
SVP TREASURER/CHIEF INVEST OFF X 377'893 58'749

40 0Stolz Michael
PreSident THPG 2 0 X 740254 73717



Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable EstImated amount

hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person is both from the from related compensation

week an officer and a organization (W- organizations (W- from the
(list director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any 0 _ I ,t, I _n related

hours a a 3 3 {E 3_ Q organizations
for : E E E .1; 11$ 3I1 I: I'_'.'I IIJrelated g i: E 3 " H- '5

5 0 15' "J norganizations _,, : E E '5' ,3,
below E :l .1; a
dotted % 3 '1 9

line) H' B E
E H.

m-I:
40 0Ziesmann Thomas X 593,043 163,237SVP COO THPG 2 0

40 0Peterson Lisa
SVP Chief Financial Officer 2 0 X 472172 39701

40 0Tabuena Jose
VP THPG Compliance 2 0 X 397844 21071

PearsonGeorge 40 0
SVP MED STF AFFRS PHYS RLTNS X 37 52'615

40 0
SiypfNr/zgky E x 371,159 45,190

40 0
gfigtrrmpgad x 928,374 33,034

40 0
Bgc'gginTfg x 924,915 41,487

40 0Myers Lynne
Medical Director X 355099 22389



Iefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS IAs Filed Data - | DLN: 93493318045863'

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sewice

Name of the organization
Texas Health Resources

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Ir Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Ir See separate instructions. InSPeCt'on

Employer identification number

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

75-2702388
m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box)

1 I A church, convention ofchurches, or assomation ofchurches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 l A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 I A hospital or a cooperative hospital serVIce organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 l A medical research organization operated in conjunction With a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enterthe

hospital's name, City, and state
5 I An organization operated forthe benefit ofa college or univerSIty owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )
6 l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 I An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit orfrom the general public

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )
8 l A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(Vi) (Complete Part II )
9 I An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/30/0 ofits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from actiVities related to its exempt functionssubject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/30/0 of
its support from gross investment income and unrelated busmess taxable income (less section 511 tax) from busmesses
achIred by the organization afterJune 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III)

10 I An organization organized and operated excluswely to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 I7 An organization organized and operated excluswely forthe benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type ofsupporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a I Type I b I Type II c I7 Type III - Functionally integrated cl I Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e I7 By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons

otherthan foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)or
section 509(a)(2)

f Ifthe organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, orType III supporting organization,
check this box I

9 Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any ofthe
followmg persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone ortogether With persons described in (ii) Yes No
and (iii) below, the governing body ofthe supported organization? 119(i) No
(ii) A family member ofa person described in (i) above? 119(ii) No
(iii) A 35% controlled entity ofa person described in (i) or (ii) above? 119(iii) No

h Prowde the followmg information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
supported organization organization in the organization organization in monetary support

organization (described on col (i) listed in in col (i) ofyour col (i) organized
lines 1 9 above your governing support? in the U S '9
orIRC section document?

(see
inst ruct ions) ) Yes No Yes No Yes No

See
Additional
Data Table

Total 308,497,121

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F ScheduleA(Form 9900r 990-EZ)2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part1 or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

(a) 2008 (b)2009 (c) 2010 (d)2011 (e) 2012 (f)Tota|in) I"
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual
grants ")
Tax revenues leVIed for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf
The value ofserVIces orfaCIlities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization Without charge
Total.Add lines 1 through 3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column
(f)
Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12

13

(a)2008 (b)2009 (c)201O (d)2011 (e)2012 (f)Total
in) It

Amounts from line 4
Gross income from interest,
diVidends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from Similar
sources
Net income from unrelated
busmess actiVities, whether or not
the business is regularly carried
on
Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale ofcapital
assets (Explain in Part IV)
Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)
Gross receipts from related actiVities, etc (see instructions) I 12 I

First five years. Ifthe Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 50 1(c)(3) organization, check
thisboxandstophere JI

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) diVided by line 11, column (f)) 14

15 Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15

16a 33 1/3/o support test2012.1fthe organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization H

b 33 1/3% support test2011.1fthe organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I'l

17a 10/o-facts-and-circumstancestest2012.Ifthe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "factsandCircumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization It'

b 10/o-facts-and-circumstancestest2011.Ifthe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and ifthe organization meets the "facts-and-Circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization H

18 Private foundation. Ifthe organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions I'l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page3
m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part1 or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

c
8

(a)2008 (b)2009 (c)2010 (d)2011 (e)2012 (f)Tota|
in) P

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
Gross receipts from admissmns,
merchandise sold or serVIces
performed, orfaCIlities furnished in
any actiVity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
Gross receipts from actiVities that
are not an unrelated trade or
busmess under section 513
Tax revenues leVIed for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf
The value ofserVIces or faCIlities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization Without charge
Total.Add lines 1 through 5
Amounts included on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from otherthan
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of$5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 forthe year
Add lines 7a and 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7c
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(a)2008 (b)2009 (c)2010 (d)2011 (e)2012 (f)Total
in) It

Amounts from line 6
Gross income from interest,
diVidends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from Similar
sources
Unrelated busmess taxable
income (less section 51 1 taxes)
from busmesses achIred after
June 30, 1975
Add lines 10a and 10b
Net income from unrelated
busmess actiVities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
busmess is regularly carried on
Otherincome Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in Part
IV)
Total support. (Add lines 9,10c,
11, and 12)
First five years. Ifthe Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here Pl

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A,PartIII,line 15 15

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3/o support tests2012.1fthe organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I'l

b 33 1/3/o support tests2011.1fthe organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and line 18
is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here.The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization H

20 Private foundation. Ifthe organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions H

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page4
m Supplemental Information. Complete thls part to provude the explanations requured by Part II, line 10;

Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete thlS part for any additional Information. (See
Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:

Name:

75-2702388

Texas Health Resources

Form 990, Sch A, Part I, Line 11h - Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

iv .
1: age (V) (V')i iii Did you notify Is the() ( ) organization in

Name of (ii) Type oforganization (I) Ilsted In your the organlzatlon organlzatlon In (vii)
Supported EIN (described on lines 1- 9 governmg In (I) OfYOUI' (I) organIZEd In Amount ofsupport?

Organization above or IRC section) document.2 SUPPOFU the U S 7

Yes No Yes No Yes No
TEXAS HEALTH
ARLINGTON 750972805 03 Yes Yes Yes 24074143

TEXAS HEALTH
HARRIS
METHODIST 752401033 09 Yes Yes Yes 2167576
FOUNDATION

TEXAS HEALTH
ALLIANCE 451502252 03 Yes Yes Yes 1192618

TEXAS HEALTH
AZLE 751748586 03 Yes Yes Yes 3381775

TEXAS HEALTH
CLEBURNE 751977850 03 Yes Yes Yes 6654222

TEXAS HEALTH
FORTWORTH 756001743 03 Yes Yes Yes 76369332

TEXAS HEALTH
HEB 751438726 03 Yes Yes Yes 27498480

TEXAS HEALTH
SOUTHWEST 752678857 03 Yes Yes Yes 19685022

TEXA HEALTH
STEPHENVILLE 751752253 03 Yes Yes Yes 4685402

TEXAS HEALTH
PHYSICIANSGROUPS 752613493 09 Yes Yes Yes 4848491

TEXAS HEALTH
PRESBYTERIANFOUNDATION 752022128 09 Yes Yes Yes 2167576

TEXAS HEALTH
ALLEN 752890358 03 Yes Yes Yes 9234325

TEXAS HEALTH
DALLAS 751047527 03 Yes Yes Yes 64270029

TEXAS HEALTH
DENTON 432008974 03 Yes Yes Yes 17389906

TEXAS HEALTH
KAUFMAN 752771437 03 Yes Yes Yes 3655028



Form 990, Sch A, Part I, Line 11h - Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

iv .
I: tize (v) (VI)

i iii Did you notify Is the
() __ ( ) organization in __

Name of (II) Type oforganization (I) Ilsted In your the organlzatlon organlzatlon In (VII)
Supported EIN (described on lines 1 9 governmg In (I) OfYOUI' (I) organIZEd In Amount ofsupport"

Organization above or IRC section) document? support? the U S 7

Yes No Yes No Yes No
TEXAS HEALTH
PLANO 752770738 03 Yes Yes Yes 40299319

TEXAS HEALTH
RESEARCH &
EDUCATION 752562191 04 Yes Yes Yes 0
INSTITUTE

TEXAS HEALTH
SPECIALTYHOSPITAL 751648589 03 Yes Yes Yes 923877



Iefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493318045863I

SCHEDULE c Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 15450047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 12

Department ofthe Treasury F- Complete if the organization is described below. b- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. _
Imemal Revenue semce II- See separate instruct ions.

Ins - ection
If the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 99042, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

a Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts IA and B Do not complete Part IC
I Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part l-B
a Section 527 organizations Complete Part l-A only

If the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 99042, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
II Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part "-8
a Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Corrplete Part ll-B Do not complete Part Il-A

If the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 99042, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then
a Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part III

N ame of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Prowde a description ofthe organizations direct and indirect political campaign actiVities in Part IV

Political expenditures hr $

3 Volunteer hours

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enterthe amount ofany eXCIse tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 II-

2 Enterthe amount ofany eXCIse tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 II-

3 Ifthe organizationincurreda section 4955 tax,did itfile Form 4720 forthis year? I_Yes I_No

4a Was a correction made? I Yes I No

b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enterthe amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function actiVities D'- $

2 Enterthe amount ofthe filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function actiVities Ir $

3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form llZO-PO L, line 17b II- $

Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? I Yes I No

Enterthe names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) ofall section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organizations funds Also enterthe
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) Ifadditional space is needed, prOVIde information in Part IV

(a) Name (b)Address (C) EIN (d)Amount pa|d from (e)Am0unt 0f pelltlcal
fan orgamzatlon-s contributions received

funds Ifnone,enter -O- and promptly and
directly delivered to a

separate political
organization Ifnone,

enter-O-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 500845 Schedu|e c (Form 990 or ggo-Ez) 2012



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election
under section 501(h)).

A Check Ir l Ifthe fIlIng organIzatIon belongs to an affIlIated group (and |Ist In Part IV each affIlIated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbyIng expenditures)

B Check II- I_ Ifthe fIlIng organIzatIon checked box A and "lImIted control" prOVISIons apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures 3:321:15: (mgrfg'll'stel
(The term "expendltures" means amounts pald or Incurred.) totals totals

1a Total lobbyIng expendItures to Influence publIc opInIon (grass roots lobbyIng)

b Total lobbyIng expendItures to Influence a legIslatIve body (dIrect lobbyIng)

c Total lobbyIng expendItures (add lInes 1a and lb)

d Other exempt purpose expendItures

e Total exempt purpose expendItures (add lInes 1c and 1d)

f LobbyIng nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the followmg table In both
columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500, 000 20% of the amount on lIne 1e

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% oflIne if)

h Subtract lIne 1g from lIne 1a Ifzero or less, enter-O-

i Subtract lIne 1ffr0m lIne 1c Ifzero or less, enter-O-

i Ifthere Is an amount other than zero on eIther lIne 1h or lIne 1I, dId the organIzatIon le Form 4720 reportIng
sectIon 4911 tax forthIs year? l_Yes l_N

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50 1(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five

columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (orfIscal year
begInnIng In) (a) 2009 (b)2010 (c)2011 (d)2012 (e) Total

2a LobbyIng nontaxable amount

b LobbyIng ceIlIng amount
(150% of lIne 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbyIng expendItures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceIlIng amount
(150% of lIne 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbyIng expendItures
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page3
Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT

filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).

For each Yes "response to lines 1a through 1i below, prowde in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
actiVity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, dId the fIling organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? Yes
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lInes 1c through 1i)? Yes
c Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public? Yes 293
e Publications,or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? Yes 166,131
9 Direct contact With |egislators,their staffs,government offICIals,ora legislative body? Yes 1,184,384
h Rallies,demonstrations,seminars,conventions,speeches,lectures,or any Similar means? No
i Other actIVities? No
j Total Add lines 1c through 1i 1,350,808

2a Dld the actIVities In line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? I No
If"Yes," enterthe amount ofany tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enterthe amount ofany tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe flling organization incurred a section 4912 tax, dId it file Form 4720 forthls year? I
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Dld the organization make only inhouse lobbying expenditures of$2,000 or less? 2
3 Dld the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3
Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered No OR (b) Part III-A,
line 3, is answered Yes.

1 Dues,assessments and Similaramounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a I
b Carryoverfrom last year 2b

Total 2:
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 Ifnotices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, What portion ofthe excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4

5 Taxable amount oflobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5
Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to prowde the descriptions reqUIred for Part IA, line 1, Part IB, line 4, Part lC, line 5, Part IIA (affiliated group list),
Part II-A, line 2, and Part ll-B, line 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Additional Information PartII-B Texas Health Resources (THR) is the parent organization fora
healthcare system con5isting ofhospitals and other related
healthcare organizations The amount of expenses paid, or
incurred in connection With lobbying actIVities reported on this
return represent the expenses incurred on behalf ofTHR and all
its affiliates Total expenses forthe system were
$3,436,014,582 forthe year ended December 31,2012 Ofthis
amount $1,350,808 (O393%) is used in connection With
lobbying aCthltles Officers and/or Board members ofTHR may,
to an insubstantial degree, make comments or statements
concerning legislation that may affect eitherthe healthcare
industry orthe health status of the communities that THR
serves In pursumg this actiVity, officers and/or Board members
may engage in conversations and/orwrlte letters to various
federal, state, and local offICIals regarding such matters The
amount oftime and money involved in these actIVities Is
negligible In no case has eitherTHR, or any person acting on
behalf ofTHR, intervened in any political campaign

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012



Iefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS IAs Filed Data - |

SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen/Ice

Name of the organization
Texas Health Resources

DLN:93493318045863I

OMB No 15450047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Supplemental Financial Statements

Ir Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

II- Attach to Form 990. II- See separate instructions.

75-2702388
m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organIzatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, Me 6.

1

2

3
4

5

(a) Donor adVIsed funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year

Aggregate contrIbutIons to (durIng year)

Aggregate grants from (durIng year)

Aggregate value at end ofyear

DId the organIzatIon Inform all donors and donor adVIsors In ertIng that the assets held In donor adVIsed
funds are the organIzatIon's property, subject to the organIzatIon's excluswe legal control? ' Yes i No

DId the organIzatIon Inform all grantees, donors, and donor adVIsors In ertIng that grant funds can be
used only for charltable purposes and not for the benet ofthe donor or donor adVIsor, or for any other purpose
conferrIng ImpermISSIble prIvate benet? ' YeS ' N0

m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organIzatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lIne 7.

1

QOU'N

Purpose(s) ofconservatIon easements held by the organIzatIon (check all that apply)
I PreservatIon ofland for publlc use (e g , recreatIon or educatIon) ' PreservatIon ofan hIstorIcally Important land area
I Protectlon of natural habItat I PreservatIon ofa certIerd hIstorIc structure

I PreservatIon ofopen space

Complete lInes 2a through 2d Ifthe organIzatIon held a qualIerd conservatIon contrIbutIon In the form ofa conservatIon
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
Total number ofconservatIon easements 2a

Total acreage restrIcted by conservatIon easements 2b

Number ofconservatIon easements on a certIerd hIstorIc structure Included In (a) 2c

Number ofconservatIon easements Included In (c) achIred after 8/17/06, and not on a
hIstorIc structure lIsted In the NatIonal RegIster 2d

Number ofconservatIon easements modIerd, transferred, released, extInQUIshed, or termInated by the organIzatIon durIng

the tax year hr

Number ofstates where property subject to conservatlon easement Is located II-

Does the organIzatIon have a ertten polIcy regardIng the perIodIc monItorIng, InspectIon, handlIng ofVIolatIons, and
enforcement of the conservatIon easements It holds? ' Yes i No

Staffand volunteer hours devoted to monItorIng, InspectIng, and enforCIng conservatIon easements durIng the year
h-

Amount of expenses Incurred In monItorIng, InspectIng, and enforcmg conservatlon easements durIng the year

F$
Does each conservatlon easement reported on lIne 2(d) above satIsfy the reqUIrements ofsectIon 170(h)(4)(B)(I)
and sectIon 170(h)(4)(B)(II)? Yes I No

In Part XIII, descrIbe how the organIzatIon reports conservatIon easements In Its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and Include, IfapplIcable, the text ofthe footnote to the organIzatIons fInanCIal statements that descrIbes
the organIzatIons accountIng for conservatIon easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

1a

b

Complete If the organIzatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lIne 8.
Ifthe organIzatIon elected, as permItted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works ofart, hIstorIcal treasures, or other SImIIar assets held for publIc ethbItIon, educatIon, or research In furtherance of publIc
serVIce, prOVIde, In Part XIII, the text ofthe footnote to Its fInanCIal statements that descrIbes these Items
Ifthe organIzatIon elected, as permItted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet
works ofart, hIstorIcal treasures, or other SImIIar assets held for publIc ethbItIon, educatIon, or research In furtherance of publIc
serVIce, prOVIde the followmg amounts relatIng to these Items

(i) Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, lIne 1 h-$

(ii)Assets Includedln Form 990,PartX II-$
Ifthe organIzatIon recered or held works ofart, hIstorIcal treasures, or other Slmlial assets forfInanCIal gaIn, prOVIde the
followmg amounts reqUIred to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relatIng to these Items

Revenues Included In Form 990, Part VIII, lIne 1 hI-$

Assetsmcludedln Form 990,PartX Ir$
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruct ions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Usmg the organIzatIons achISItIon, accesswn, and other records, check any ofthe followmg that are a SIgnIfIcant use of Its
collectIon Items (check all that apply)

a ' pubhc exhlbltlon d | Loan or exchange programs

b I Scholarly research e | Other

c l PreservatIon for future generations

4 Prowde a descrIptIon ofthe organIzatIons collectIons and explaIn how they furtherthe organIzatIons exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 DurIng the year, dId the organIzatIon so|ICIt or recere donatIons ofart, hIstorIcal treasures or other SImIIar
assets to be sold to raIse funds rather than to be maIntaIned as part ofthe organIzatIons collectIon7 ' Yes | No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organIzatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, Me 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, Me 21.

1a Is the organIzatIon an agent, trustee, custodIan or other IntermedIary for contrIbutIons or other assets not
Included on Form 990,Part X7 I_Yes I_No

b If"Yes," explaIn the arrangement In Part XIII and complete the followmg table
Amount

C BegInnIng balance

d AddItIons durIng the year

e DIstrIbutIons durIng the year

f EndIng balance

2a DId the organIzatIonInclude an amount on Form 990,Part X,|Ine 217 I_Yes I_No

b |If"Yes," explaIn the arrangement In Part XIII Check here Ifthe explanatIon has been prOVIded In Part XIII
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organIzatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Me 10.

(a)Current year (b)PrIor year b (c)Two years back (d)Three years back (e)Four years back
1a BegInnIng ofyear balance

b ContrIbutIons

c NetInvestment earnIngs,gaIns,andlosses

Grants or scholarshIps

e Other expendItures forfaCIIItIes
and programs

f AdmInIstratIve expenses

9 End ofyear balance

2 Prowde the estImated percentage of the current year end balance (lIne 1g, column (a)) held as

Board deSIgnated or quaSI-endowment II-

b Permanent endowment II-

C TemporarIly restrIcted endowment hr
The percentages In IInes 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possesswn of the organIzatIon that are held and admInIstered for the
organIzatIon by Yes No
(i) unrelated organIzatIons 3a(i)

(ii) related organIzatIons . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" to 3a(II), are the related organIzatIons |Isted as reqUIred on Schedule R? 3b

4 DescrIbe In Part XIII the Intended uses of the organIzatIon's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, |Ine 10.
Descrlptlon of property (a) Cost or other (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value

baSIs (Investment) baSIS (other) depreCIatIon

1a Land 58,769,702 58,769,702

b BUIIdIngS 217,430,219 114,633,315 102,796,904

c Leasehold Improvements 60,507,169 42,751,600 17,755,569

d EqUIpment 191,742,437 133,615,986 58,126,451

e Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91,378,380 91,378,380
Total. Add IInes 1a through 1e (Column (0) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), l/ne 10(c).) II- 328,827,006

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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InvestmentsOther Securities. See Form 990 Part X line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value
IncludIn name ofsecurit

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of ear market value

1 FinanCIal derivatives

2 Closel -helde Uit
Other

Interests

p.Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col (B) [me 12)

' InvestmentsPro ram Related. See Form 990 Part X
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

line 13.
(c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-ofyear market value

Total. ual Form 990, PaItX, col B line 13 "
Other Assets. See Form 990 Part X line 15.

a Descri tion

Column b must

b Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co/.(B) line 15.)

Other Liabilities. See Form 990 Part X
(a) Description ofliabllity

line 25.
1 (b) Book value

0

43,744

2,137,996

2,454,810

7,982,977

3,065,740

2,910,429

1,750,235

32 382 510

1 382 228 687

1 434 957 128

Federal income taxes

SECURITY DEPOSIT

TRUSTEE FUNDSSUPP RETIREMENT

TRUSTEE FUNDSCAA

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS

UNAMORTIZED RENT

OTHER LIABILITIES

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

MALPRACTICE TRUST RESERVE

INTERCOMPANY PAYABLE
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col (B) line 25) :-

2. Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, prOVIde the text of the footnote to the organization's finanCIal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax p05itions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here ifthe text ofthe footnote has been prowded In
Part XIII '

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gaIns, and other support per audIted fInanCIaI statements 1

2e

2 Amounts Included on lIne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, lIne 12

a Net unrealized gaIns on Investments 2a

b Donated serVIces and use offaCIIItIes 2b

c RecoverIes ofprIor year grants 2c

d Other (DescrIbe In Part XIII) 2d

e Add lInes 2a through 2d

3 Subtract lIne 2e from lIne 1

Amounts Included on Form 990, Part VIII, lIne 12, but not on lIne 1

a Investment expenses notIncluded on Form 990,PartVIII,|Ine 7b 4a

b Other (DescrIbe In Part XIII) 4b

Add lInes 4a and 4b

5 Total revenue Add lInes 3 and 4c. (ThIs must equal Form 990, Part I, lIne 12)

4c

. 5
m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audIted fInanCIal statements 1

2e

2 Amounts Included on lIne l but not on Form 990, Part IX, lIne 25

a Donated serVIces and use offaCIIItIes 2a

b PrIor year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other(DescrIbeIn Part XIII) 2d

e Add lInes 2a through 2d

3 Subtract lIne 2e from lIne 1

Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, lIne 25, but not on lIne 1:

a Investment expenses notIncluded on Form 990,PartVIII,|Ine 7b 4a

Other(DescrIbeIn Part XIII) 4b

c AddIInes4aand 4b

5 Total expenses Add lInes 3 and 4c. (ThIs must equal Form 990, Part I, lIne 18)
m Supplemental Information

Complete thIs part to prOVIde the descrIptIons reqUIred for Part II, lInes 3, 5, and 9, Part III, lInes 1a and 4, Part IV, lInes 1b and 2b,
Part V, lIne 4, Part X, lIne 2, Part XI, lInes 2d and 4b, and Part XII, lInes 2d and 4b Also complete thIs part to prOVIde any addItIonal
InformatIon

IdentIerr Return Reference ExplanatIon

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN: 75-2702388

Name: Texas Health Resources

Form 990, Schedule D, Part X, - Other Liabilities
1 (a) Description ofLIabIIIty (b) Book Value

SECURITY DEPOSIT 43,744

TRUSTEE FUNDSSUPP RETIREMENT 2,137,996

TRUSTEE FUNDSCAA 2,454,810

POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 7,982,977

UNAMORTIZED RENT 3,065,740

OTHER LIABILITIES 2,910,429

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 1,750,235

MALPRACTICE TRUST RESERVE 32,382,510

INTERCOMPANY PAYABLE 1,382,228,687
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servrce

Hospitals

F- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
h- Attach to Form 990. h- See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Ins ect ion

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a
Yes No

Did the organization have a finanCIal a55istance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy?

2

5a

6a

1b Yes
Ifthe organization had multiple hospital faCIlities, indicate which ofthe followmg best describes application of the
Manual assrstance policy to its various hospital faCIlities during the tax year

' Applied uniformly to all hospital faCIlities l7 Applied uniformly to most hospital faCIlities
' Generally tailored to indiVidual hospital faCIlities

Answerthe followmg based on the finanCIal assrstance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number ofthe
organization's patients during the tax year

Did the organization use Federal Poverty GUIdelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for prOVIding free care?
If"Yes," indicate which of the followrng was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a Yes

l 100% l 150% l7 200% | Other %

Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for prOVIding discounted care71f"Yes,' indicate
which ofthe followmg was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b

l 200% l 250% l 300% l 350% l 400% | Other 0/0

Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility forfree or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless ofincome, as a factor in determining eligibility forfree or
discounted care

Did the organization's finanCIal assrstance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
prowde forfree or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? Yes
Did the organization budget amounts forfree or discounted care provrded under its finanCIal a55istance policy during
the tax year? 5a Yes
If"Yes," did the organization's finanCIal a55istance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b
If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result ofbudget conSIderations, was the organization unable to prOVIde free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile forfree or discounted care? 5c
Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a Yes
If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b Yes
Complete the followrng table usmg the worksheets prOVIded in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets With the Schedule H

7 Fmancral ASSIStance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Fina ncial Assista nce a rid

Government Programs
a

b

J
k

(a) Number of
actIVIties or

programs
(optional)

(b) Persons
sewed

(optional)

(c) Total community
benefit expense

(d) Direct offsetting
revenue expenseMeans-Tested

(e) Net community benefit (f) Percent of
total expense

Financral A55istance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 3,296,826 275,137 3,021,689 1 610 0/0
Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . . . . 11,773,980 6,338,049 5,435,932 2 900 0/0
Costs of other meansteste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 593,274 390,005 203,269 0 110 %
Total Financial Assrstance
and MeansTested
Government Programs 15,664,080 7,003,191 8,660,890 4 620 0/0
Other Benefits

Community health
improvement seNices and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 881,651 881,651 0 470 0/0
Health professmns education
(from Worksheet 5)
SUDSIdIZed health servrces
(from Worksheet 6)
Research (from Worksheet 7)
Cash and inkind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 804,260 804,260 0 430 0/0
Total. Other Benefits 1,685,911 1,685,911 0 900 %
Total. Add lines 7d and 7] 17,349,991 7,003,191 10,346,801 5 520 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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m Community Building Activities Complete thIs table If the organization conducted any communIty bUIIdlng

actIVItIes durIng the tax year, and descrIbe In Part VI how Its communIty bUIIdlng actIVItIes promoted the health
of the communItIes It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total communIty (d) DIrect offsettIng (e) Net communIty (f) Percent of
actIVItIes or served (optlonal) bUIIdIng expense revenue bUIldIng expense total expense

programs
(optlonal)

1 PhySIcal Improvements and housmg

2 EconomIc development

3 CommunIty support 35,097 35,097 0 020 %

4 EnVIronmental Improvements
5 LeadershIp development and traInIng

for communIty members
CoaIItIon bUIIdIng
CommunIty health Improvement
advocacy

8 Workforce development 10,172 10,172
Other

1 Total 45,269 45,269 0 020 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, 8: Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes No

1 DId the organIzatIon report bad debt expense In accordance WIth Heathcare FInanCIal Management Assouatlon
StatementN015?.......................... 1 N0

2 Enter the amount ofthe organIzatIon's bad debt expense EpraIn In Part VI the
methodology used by the organIzatIon to estImate thIs amount . . . . . . 2 28,958,823

3 Enterthe estImated amount of the organIzatIon's bad debt expense attrIbutable to
patIents eIIgIbIe underthe organIzatIon's fInanCIal aSSIstance polIcy ExplaIn In Part VI
the methodology used by the organIzatIon to estImate thIs amount and the ratIonaIe, If
any, forIncIudIng thIs portIon of bad debt as communIty benet . . . . . . 3

4 PrOVIde In Part VI the text ofthe footnote to the organIzatIons nanCIal statements that descrIbes bad debt expense
or the page number on thch thIs footnote Is contaIned In the attached fInanCIaI statements

Section B. Medica re

5 Entertotal revenue recered from MedIcare (IncludIng DSH and IME) . . . . . 5 40,198,440

6 Enter MedIcare allowable costs ofcare relatIng to payments on |Ine 5 . . . . . 6 48,861,917

7 Subtract |Ine 6 from |Ine 5 ThIs Is the surplus (or shortfall) . . . . . . . . 7 8,663,477
8 DescrIbe In Part VI the extent to thch any shortfall reported In |Ine 7 should be treated as communIty benet

Also descrIbe In Part VI the costIng methodology or source used to determIne the amount reported on |Ine 6
Check the box that descrIbes the method used

'7 Cost accountIng system | Cost to charge ratIo ' Other

Section C. Collection Practices

9a DIdtheorganIzatIonhaveaerttendebtcollectIonpoIIcydurIngthetaxyear? . . . . . . . . . . 9a Yes

b If"Yes," dId the organIzatIons collectIon polIcy that applIed to the largest number ofIts patIents durIng the tax year
contaIn prOVIsIons on the collectIon practIces to be followed for patIents who are known to qualIfy fornanCIal
aSSIstance? DescrIbeInPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9" N0

Pa rt IV Management Compa nies a nd Joint Ve ntuleS(owned 10% or more by ofcers, dIrectors, trustees, key employees, and phySICIanssee InstructIons)
(a) Name of entIty (b) DescrIptIon of prImary (c) OrganIzatIon's (d) Ofcers, dIrectors, (e) PhySICIans'

actIVIty of entIty profIt % or stock trustees, or key prot % or stock
ownershIp % employees' profIt % ownershIp %

or stock ownershIp %
1 Flower Mound Hosp HospItal 54 600 0/0 45 400 0/0

2 GreenVIlle Surg Ctr Ambulatory Surgery Center 86 000 0/0 14 000 0/0

3 PhySICIan Med Ctr HospItal 5 000 % 45 930 0/0

4 Rockwall Reg Ional HospItal 53 230 % 46 770 0/0

5 Southlake SpeCIalty HospItal 6 100 0/0 45 080 0/0

6 Surg CaregIvers FW Ambulatory Surgery Center 51 000 % 49 000 0/0

7 TH Flower Mound OrthopedIc Surgery Center 51 000 0/0 49 000 0/0

8 THRSTT Rockwall ASC Ambulatory Surgery Center 51 000 % 49 000 0/0

9 THRSTT Southlake Ambulatory Surgery Center 51 000 % 49 000 0/0

10USMD ArlIngton HospItal 51 000 0/0 49 000 0/0

11USMD Fort Worth Hospital 50 970 0/D 49 030 0/0

12Denton Surgery Ctr Ambulatory Surgery Center 70 300 % 29 700 0/0

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

Page

(list In order of Size from largest to
smallestsee Instructions)
How many hospital faCIlities did the
organization operate during the tax year?

Name, address, and primary webSIte address

midst-upaeLieoij

|1JG|II3IrTG13|EEG|||JE|LLI[aieuaa

[Eudeou'BILIE'IJFIHLIQ F3deDuLllL|DEE|_|_

feudsuseason[noun3

1|||3121L|3JE33H

mnnq17353

43410-53

Other (Describe) FaCIlity reporting group

1 Rockwall Regional Hospital
3150 Horizon Rd
Rockwall,TX 75032
www texashealthrockwall com

><

PhySIClanS Medical Center LLC
6020 Parker Rd
PIano,TX 75093
wwwthcds corn
Southlake SpeCIalty Hospital LLC
1545 E Southlake Blvd
Southlake,TX 76092
www texashealthsouthlake corn
Flower Mound Hospital Partners
4400 Long Prairie Rd
Flower Mound,TX 75028
www texashealthflowermound corn
USMD Hospital at Arlington
801 WInterstate 20
Arlington,TX 76017
www usmdarlington corn
Sherman Grayson Health System
500 N Highland
Sherman,TX 75092
wwwwnJorg
USMD Hospital at Fort Worth
5900 Dirks Rd
FortWorth,TX 76132
www usmdfortworth corn

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlity reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

Rockwall Regional Hospital
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skiptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlity
' Demographics of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe in
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the
persons the hospital faCIlity consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, list the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys WebSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe in PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I Execution of the implementation strategy
' PartICIpation in the development ofa communityWide plan
I PartICIpation in the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inc|u5ion ofa community benefit section in operational plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prowsmn ofserVIces that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g I Prioritization ofhealth needs in its community
h I Prioritization ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity Will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital faCIlities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h I70ther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C '7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I7 The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged
' Other(describe in PartVI)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded
emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlity reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

PhysICIans Medical Center LLC
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 2
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skiptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlity
' Demographics of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe in
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the
persons the hospital faCIlity consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, list the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys WebSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe in PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I Execution of the implementation strategy
' PartICIpation in the development ofa communityWide plan
I PartICIpation in the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inc|u5ion ofa community benefit section in operational plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prowsmn ofserVIces that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g I Prioritization ofhealth needs in its community
h I Prioritization ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity Will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital faCIlities? $
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h I70ther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C '7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I7 The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged
' Other(describe in PartVI)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded
emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlity reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

Southlake SpeCIalty Hospital LLC
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 3
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skiptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlity
' Demographics of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe in
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the
persons the hospital faCIlity consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, list the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys WebSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe in PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I Execution of the implementation strategy
' PartICIpation in the development ofa communityWide plan
I PartICIpation in the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inc|u5ion ofa community benefit section in operational plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prowsmn ofserVIces that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g I Prioritization ofhealth needs in its community
h I Prioritization ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity Will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital faCIlities? $
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h I70ther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C '7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I7 The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged
' Other(describe in PartVI)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded
emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlity reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

Flower Mound Hospital Partners
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 4
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skiptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate What the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlity
' Demographics of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe in
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the
persons the hospital faCIlity consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, list the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys WebSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe in PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I Execution of the implementation strategy
' PartICIpation in the development ofa communityWide plan
I PartICIpation in the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inc|u5ion ofa community benefit section in operational plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prowsmn ofserVIces that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g I Prioritization ofhealth needs in its community
h I Prioritization ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity Will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons Why it has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, What is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital faCIlities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



ScheduleH (Form 990)2012 Page

Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h I70ther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C '7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I7 Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I7 The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged
' Other(describe in PartVI)

21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded
emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlIty reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

USMD Hospital at ArlIngton
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 5
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two Immediately preceding tax years, dId the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skIptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlIty
' DemographIcs of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic dIsease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-Income persons, and minorIty
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account Input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe In
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took Into account input from persons who represent the community, and IdentIfy the
persons the hospital faCIlIty consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, lIst the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys webSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe In PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs Identierd In Its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan Implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs IdentIfied through the
CHNA

I ExecutIon of the Implementation strategy
' PartICIpation In the development ofa communItyWide plan
I PartICIpation In the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inclusmn ofa community benefit section In operatIonal plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prOVISIon ofserVIces that address the needs Identied In the CHNA
g I PrioritIzation ofhealth needs In its community
h I PrioritIzation ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity WIll undertake to meet health needs In its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs Identied In Its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain In Part VI
which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospItal faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organizatIon reported on Form 4720 for all of Its

hospital faCIlities? $
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h I70ther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 N0
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged

'7 Other(describe in PartVI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded

emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlity reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

Sherman Grayson Health System
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 6
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skiptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definition ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlity
' Demographics of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital faCIlity take into account input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe in
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the
persons the hospital faCIlity consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, list the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys WebSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe in PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs identified through the
CHNA

I Execution of the implementation strategy
' PartICIpation in the development ofa communityWide plan
I PartICIpation in the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inc|u5ion ofa community benefit section in operational plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prowsmn ofserVIces that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g I Prioritization ofhealth needs in its community
h I Prioritization ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity Will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain in Part VI
which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospital faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital faCIlities? $
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Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 Yes
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care 300 %
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level
'7 Asset level
I7 Medical indigency
'7 Insurance status
'7 Uninsured discount
I7 Medicaid/Medicare
I State regulation
' Other(describe in PartVI)
Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes

14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes
IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte

H N

Sta-INQOU'N
HW

a
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I7 The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
' Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 Yes
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

In
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged

'7 Other(describe in PartVI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded

emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each ofthe hospital faCIlities orfaCIlIty reporting groups listed In Part V, Section A)

USMD Hospital at Fort Worth
Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 7
Yes No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional fortax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two Immediately preceding tax years, dId the hospital faCIlity conduct a community

healthneedsassessment(CHNA)-If"No,"skIptoline9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
IfYes, indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a I A definItion ofthe community served by the hospital faCIlIty
' DemographIcs of the community

c I EXIStlng health care faCIlities and resources Within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

I How data was obtained
' The health needs ofthe community

f ' Primary and chronic dIsease needs and other health issues ofuninsured persons, low-Income persons, and minorIty
groups

I The process for identifying and prioritizmg community health needs and serVIces to meet the community health needs
h I The process for consulting With persons representing the communitys interests
i ' Information gaps that limit the hospital faCIlitys ability to assess the community's health needs
j I_Other(describein PartVI)

2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital faCIlity last conducted a CHNA 20 _
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospItal faCIlity take into account Input from representatives ofthe community

served by the hospital faCIlity, including those With speCIal knowledge ofor expertise in public health? IfYes, describe In
Part VI how the hospital faCIlity took Into account input from persons who represent the community, and IdentIfy the
persons the hospital faCIlIty consulted. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

4 Was the hospital faCIlitys CHNA conducted With one or more other hospital faCIlities? IfYes, lIst the other hospital
faCIlitiesinPartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

5 Did the hospital faCIlity make its CHNA report Widely available to the public? . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
IfYes, indicate how the CHNA report was made Widely available (check all that apply)

a I Hospital faCIlitys webSIte
' Available upon request from the hospital faCIlity
' Other(describe In PartVI)

6 Ifthe hospital faCIlity addressed needs Identierd In Its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)

a I Adoption ofan Implementation strategy that addresses each ofthe community health needs IdentIfied through the
CHNA

I ExecutIon of the Implementation strategy
' PartICIpation In the development ofa communItyWide plan
I PartICIpation In the execution ofa community-Wide plan

b
c
d
e ' Inclusmn ofa community benefit section In operatIonal plans
f ' Adoption ofa budget for prOVISIon ofserVIces that address the needs Identied In the CHNA
g I PrioritIzation ofhealth needs In its community
h I PrioritIzation ofserVIces that the hospital faCIlity WIll undertake to meet health needs In its community
i IOther(describein PartVI)

7 Did the hospital faCIlity address all ofthe needs Identied In Its most recently conducted CHNA? IfNo, explain In Part VI
which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs. . . . . . . . 7

8a Did the organization incur an eXCIse tax under section 4959 for the hospItal faCIlity's failure to conduct a CHNA as
reqUIredbysection501(r)(3)?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8a

b IfYes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 eXCIse tax7 . . . 8b
c IfYes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount ofsection 4959 eXCIse tax the organizatIon reported on Form 4720 for all of Its

hospital faCIlities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012



ScheduleH (Form 990)2012 Page

Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy Yes No
9 Did the hospital faCIlity have In place during the tax year a written finanCIaI a55istance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria forfinanCIal a55istance, and whether such a55istance Includes free or discounted care? 9 Yes
10 Used federal poverty gmdelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for prOVIding free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 Yes

IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility forfree care 200 0/o
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used

11 Used FPGtodetermineeligibilityforprowdingdiscountedcare? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11 No
IfYes, indicate the FPG family Income limit for eligibility for discounted care _%
If"No," explain In Part VI the criteria the hospital faCIlity used
Explained the baSIS for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 Yes
IfYes, indicate the factors used In determining such amounts (check all that apply)
I7 Income level

H N

a
b '7 Asset level
c I7 Medical indigency
d '7 Insurance status
e '7 Uninsured discount
f I7 Medicaid/Medicare
g I State regulation
h IOther(describein PartVI)

13 Explained the method for applying forfinanCIal a55istance? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 Yes
14 Included measures to pubIICIze the policy Within the community served by the hospital faCIlity? . . . . . . . 14 Yes

IfYes, indicate how the hospital faCIlity pubIICIzed the policy (check all that apply)
a I The policy was posted on the hospital faCIlitys webSIte
b I The policy was attached to billing inv0ices
c I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d I The policy was posted in the hospital faCIlitys admissmns offices
e I The policy was prOVIded, in writing, to patients on admisswn to the hospital faCIlity
f I7 The policy was available upon request
9 ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Billing and Collections
15 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, ora written finanCIal

a55istance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital faCIlity may take upon non-payment? . . . . . . . 15 N0
16 Check all of the followmg actions against an indiViduaI that were permitted underthe hospital faCIlity's poIICIes during

the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP
I Reporting to credit agency
I Lawswts
I Liens on FESIdenCES
' Body attachments
I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital faCIlity or an authorized third party perform any ofthe followmg actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patients eligibility underthe faCIlitys FAP'? . . . . . . . . . . 17 N0
IfYes, check all actions in which the hospital faCIlity or a third party engaged

a I Reporting to credit agency
b ' Lawswts
c I Liens on reSIdences
d ' Body attachments
e I Other Similar actions (describe in Part VI)

(DO-DUN
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital faCIlity made before initiating any of the actions listed In line 17 (check all that apply)

a I7 Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy on admissmn
b ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal a55istance policy priorto discharge
C ' Notified indiViduaIs ofthe finanCIal assistance policy In communications With the patients regarding the patients bills
d I7 Documented Its determination ofwhether patients were eligible forfinanCIal a55istance underthe hospital faCIlitys

finanCIal a55istance policy
e I Other(describe in PartVI)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes No

19 Did the hospital faCIlity have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that reqUIres
the hospital faCIlity to pl'OVlde, Without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to indiViduals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital faCIlitys finanCIal a55istance policy? 19 Yes
IfNo," indicate why

a I The hospital faCIlity did not prowde care for any emergency medical conditions
b I The hospital faCIlity's policy was not in writing
C I The hospital faCIlity limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d ' Other(describe in PartVI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faCIlity determined, during the tax year, the maXImum amounts that can be charged to FAP-

eligible indiViduals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a I The hospital faCIlity used its lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rate when calculating the maXImum amounts that

can be charged
b I The hospital faCIlity used the average of its three lowest negotiated commerCIal insurance rates when calculating the

maXImum amounts that can be charged
c I The hospital faCIlity used the Medicare rates when calculating the maXImum amounts that can be charged

'7 Other(describe in PartVI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAP-eligible indiViduals to whom the hospital faCIlity prOVIded

emergency or other medically necessary serVIces, more than the amounts generally billed to indiViduals who had insurance
covering such care? . 21 No
IfYes, explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital faCIlity charge any FAPeligible indiViduals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
serVIce prowded to that indiVidua|7 . 22 N0
IfYes, explain in Part VI
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(list In order of Size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care faCIlities did the organization operate during the tax year?
7

Name and address Type of FaCIIIty (describe)
1 Health Imaging Partners LLC Outpatient Diagnostic Imaging

8610 Explorer Dr 300
ColoradoSprings,CO 80920

2 Surgical Caregivers of Fort Worth LP Ambulatory Surgery Center
3000 Riverchase Galleria 500
BIrmIngham,AL 35244

3 THR-STT Southlake ASC LLC Ambultory Surgery Center
1545 E Southlake Blvd
Southlake,TX 76092

4 TX Health Flower Mound O rthopedic Surg Ambulatory Surgery Center
5000 Long Prairie Rd
Flower Mound,TX 75028

5 THRSTT Rockwall ASC LLC Ambulatory Surgery Center
1545 E Southlake Blvd
Southlake,TX 76092

6 GreenVIlle Surgery Center LLC Ambulatory Surgery Center
3000 Riverchase Galleria 500
BIrmIngham,AL 35244

7 Denton Surgery Center LLC Ambulatory Surgery Center
3000 Riverchase Galleria
BIrmIngham,AL 35244

10
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to prowde the followmg Information

1 Required descriptions. PrOVIde the descriptions reqUIred for Part 1, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, Part V,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5c, 6|, 7,10, 11,12h, 14g, 16e, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs ofthe communities it serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B
Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for a55istance underfederal, state, or local government programs or under the
organizations finanCIal a55istance policy
Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves
Promotion of con-l'nunity health. Prowde any other information important to describing how the organizations hospital faCIlities or
other health care faCIlities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health ofthe community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)
Affiliated health care system. Ifthe organization is part ofan affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served
State filing of community benefit report. Ifapplicable, identify all states With which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report
Facility reporting group(s). Ifapplicable, for each hospital faCIlity in a faCIlity reporting group prOVIde the descriptions reqUIred for
Part V, Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, 5c, 6i, 7, 10, 11, 12h, 149, 16a, 17e, 18e, 19c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Patient Eligibility The Schedule H forTexas Health Resources ("THR")is filed
solely because it has an ownership interest in 7 taxable Jomt
ventures operating as hospitals THR is a functionally
integrated supporting organization and does not operate its own
hospital THR supports a system offaith-based, non-profit
hospitals, an employed phySICIan organization and an
organization for medical research and education THR has
adopted a charity care policy which covers all 14 non-profit
hospitals it supports Patients With family income at or below
200% ofapplicable FPG may be eligible forfree care if the
patient lacks suffICIent funds and assets to pay the out-of-
pocket portion of their hospital bill All self pay patients who
don't qualify for the organization's charity program, regardless
ofincome, are eligible fora discount of45% offthe hospital's
charge for general hospital serVIces In addition, a 60%
discount is available on charges assomated With certain
implantable deVIces Patients With family income above 200%
ofapplicable FPG who have unpaid medical bills exceeding a
speCIfied percentage ofthe patient's annual gross income may
be deemed medically indigent and eligible for charity care The
patient may be eligible fora charity adjustment up to 100% of
the unpaid balance oftheir hospital bill in excess ofa speCIfied
"patient responSIble amount" ifthe patient has insuffICIent
funds/assets to pay his hospital bill Without incurring an undue
finanCIaI hardship The patient responSIble amount is based on
a percentage ofthe patient's annual income A determination as
to whether or not a patient has insuffICIent funds and/or assets
to pay for purposes ofdetermining both finanCIal and medical
indigence is made at the time a patient's charity care
application is reVIewed Assets conSIdered when determining
eligibility include cash, stocks, bonds and other finanCIal
assets that can be readily converted to cash An additional
process to screen for charity patients usmg publicly available
finanCIaI information is also in place for patients not submitting
a charity care application

Pt I, Ln 3c

Cost to Charge Ratio A cost to charge ratio is used in computing the amounts
reported in Lines 7a-7c The amounts reported on Lines 7e-7i
were obtained usmg direct costs, as determined by a cash
outlay or, in the case of reporting employee volunteer hours, by
usmg an average national volunteer wage rate

PtI,Ln7



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Bad Debt Expense PtIII,Ln4 The bad debt expense shown on Part III, line 2 is THR's share
ofthe bad debt expense ofits taxable hospital Joint ventures
The amount ofthe bad debt expense attributable to patients
eligible underthe charity care policy is unknown Bad debt
expense is not included as a community benefit for purposes of
reporting community benefits to the state ofTexas

Medicare Shortfall PtIII,Ln8 The state ofTexas treats any Medicare shortfall as a
community benefit for meeting the state statutory requirements
for charity care & community benefit For state purposes, the
shortfall is computed by comparing actual Medicare
reimbursements With the estimated cost the hospital incurs in
prowding these serVIces to Medicare patients Cost is
determined by applying a cost-to-charge ratio (With costs
determined in accordance With generally accepted accounting
prinCIples) to billed charges



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Debt Collection PtIII,Ln 9b During the year, standard collection procedures were in place
and uniformly applicable to all patient accounts Except to the
extent a patient receives a recovery from any third party or
other source, no attempts are made to collect unpaid charges
from patient accounts approved for adjustment under the
Charity Care Program

Discounted Care PtV,Sec B, Ln 11 For Rockwall Regional, PhySICIans Medical Center, Southlake
SpeCIalty, and Flower Mound, see response to Part I Line 3c
For USMD at Arlington & USMD at Fort Worth Patients With
family income at or below 200% ofapplicable FPG may be
eligible forfree care ifthe patient lacks suffICIent funds and
assets to pay the out-ofpocket portion oftheir hospital bill All
self pay patients who don't qualify forthe organization's charity
program, regardless of income, are eligible for a discount of
35% offthe hospital's charge for general hospital serVIces
Patients With family income above 200% ofapplicable FPG who
have unpaid medical bills exceeding a speCIfied percentage of
the patient's annual gross income may be deemed medically
indigent and eligible for charity care The patient may be
eligible for a charity adjustment up to 100% ofthe unpaid
balance oftheir hospital bill in excess ofa speCIfied patient
responSIble amount ifthe patient has insuffICIent funds/assets
to pay his hospital bi|l Without incurring an undue finanCIal
hardship The patient responsible amount is based on a
percentage ofthe patient's annual income A determination as
to whether or not a patient has insuffICIent funds and/or assets
to pay for purposes ofdetermining both finanCIal and medical
indigence is made at the time a patient's charity care
application is reVIewed Assets conSIdered when determining
eligibility include cash, stocks, bonds and other finanCIal
assets that can be readily converted to cash For Sherman
Grayson Health System Patients With family income at or
below 200% ofapplicable FPG may be eligible forfree care if
the patient lacks suffICIent funds and assets to pay the out-of-
pocket portion of their hospital bill All self pay patients who
don't qualify for the organization's charity program, regardless
ofincome, are eligible fora discount of 15% offthe hospital's
charge for general hospital serVIces Patients With family
income between ZOO-300% ofapplicable FPG who have unpaid
medical bills exceeding a speCIfied percentage ofthe patient's
annual gross income may be deemed medically indigent and
eligible for charity care The patient may be eligible for a charity
adjustment up to 100% of the unpaid balance oftheir hospital
bill in excess ofa speCIfied patient responSIble amount ifthe
patient has insuffICIent funds/assets to pay his hospital bill
Without incurring an undue finanCIal hardship The patient
responSIble amount is based on a percentage of the patient's
annual income A determination as to Whether or not a patient
has insuffICIent funds and/or assets to pay for purposes of
determining both Manual and medical indigence is made at the
time a patient's charity care application is reVIewed Assets
conSIdered when determining eligibility include cash, stocks,
bonds, land, saVIngs and housmg



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Calculating Charges PtV,Sec B, Ln 12h See response to Part I, Line 3c and PartV Sec: B, Line 11

P ubliCize FAP PtV, Sec B, Ln 14g



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

FAP O utreach PtV, Sec B, Ln 18e For Rockwall Regional, Physmians Medical Center, Southlake
SpeCIalty, and Flower Mound, all uninsured patients who have
not completed a charity care application are screened usmg
analytics technology Patients meeting the charity care
qualifications usmg this methodology are granted a
presumptive charity reduction and collection efforts Will cease

Determination of C harges PtV, Sec B, Ln 20d USMD at Arlington and USMD at Fort Worth prOVIde at least a
35% discount to self pay patients The 35% discount is
apprOXImately the average discount prOVIded to a non
government third party payer Additionally, patients who qualify
under the FAP maybe eligible for a charity adjustment up to
100% oftheir hospital bill Sherman Grayson prOVIdes at least
a 15% discount to selfpay patients Additionally, patients who
qualify under the FAP may be eligible fora charity adjustment
up to 100% oftheir hospital bill



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Needs Assessment PtVIIan THRis the parent company ofa healthcare system and is
faCIlitating the implementation, during 2013, ofthe community
health needs assessment for each ofits wholly owned hospitals
and its related Jomt venture hospitals

Community Information Pt VII Ln 4 Texas Health does not operate a hospital Therefore, there is no
information to prowde regarding a hospital serVIce area



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Promotion ofCommunity Health Pt VI Ln 5 Texas Health does not operate a hospital The Schedule H
' reflects Texas Health's ownership interest in its taxable Joint

ventures which operate hospitals
Affiliated Health Care System Pt VI Ln 6 The organization is part ofthe THR healthcare system THR is

one ofthe largest faith-based, nonprofit healthcare delivery
systems in the U S and the largest in North TX in terms of
patients served The system of 14 wholly controlled hospitals
includes an organization for medical research and education
The system also includes two foundations that foster
philanthropic relationships which support the programs and
serVIces ofthe hospitals they support The missmn of the
hospitals in the THR system is to improve the health ofthe
people in the communities we serve THR takes its
responSIbility to its communities seriously and invests
charitable resources to promote good health and prevent
disease Not only does THR prowde health care to those who do
not have the means to pay, its hospitals also conduct a variety
ofprograms deSIgned to improve health and prevent illness in
the community The community health strategies ofTHR and its
affiliated healthcare organizations are driven by community
health needs, are community-based and include confronting
health problems at the source and emphasize health promotion,
disease prevention, and early treatment of illness



Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

State Community Benefit Report PtVI,Ln7 The organization files a Texas Annual Statement ofCommunity
Benefit Standard Texas has established a minimum level of
charity care and community benefit that must be prowded by
nonprofit hospitals in orderto retain theirTexas tax-exempt
status The standard set by the state is met when charity care
and community benefits are prowded in a combined amount
equal to at least five percent ofthe hospital's or hospital
system's net patient revenue, prowded that charity care and
government-sponsored indigent health care are prowded are at
least four percent of net patient revenue THR is the parent
company ofa healthcare system filing the combined community
benefit report in Texas THR reported other community benefit
in this report The data prowded for Schedule H is THR's share
ofoperations from its taxable Jomt ventures which operate
hospitals in Texas The taxable Jomt ventures are not reqUIred
to file community benefit reports With the state ofTexas
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ScheduleI OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 2

Governments and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 0 en to Public

Department of the Treasury F Attach to Form 990 P _
Internal Revenue Sen/ice Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount ofthe grants or a55istance, the grantees' eligibility forthe grants or a55istance, and
theselectioncriteriausedtoawardthegrantsora55istance). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I7Yes FM)

2 Describe In Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use ofgrant funds in the United States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any reCIpient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount ofnon- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization section grant cash valuation noncash a55istance or a55istance

or government ifapplicable a55istance (book, FMV,
appraisal,

other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Entertotalnumberofsection501(c)(3)andgovernmentorganizationslistedinthelineltable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . F 16

3 Entertotalnumberofotherorganizationslistedinthelineltable. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . It

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No SOOSSP Schedule I (Form 990) 2012



Schedule 1 (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a)Type ofgrant or a55istance (b)Number of (c)A mount of (d)A mount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash a55istance
reCIpients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,

FMV, appraisal, other)

Part IV Supplemental Information.
Complete this part to prowde the information reqUIred in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Procedures for Monitoring Part I, Line 2 Texas Health Resources (THR) receives various requests from the community for a55istance THR management reVIews
Grants these requests to verify that they are benefiting the community and they are in agreement With THR's missmn The grants or

a55istance given by THR are generally to local organizations that have a longstanding record of benefiting the local
community Since the vast majority ofthe aSSIstance given by THR is to local organizations, management is able to monitor
the use of the funds usmg personal inspection Many ofthe events are published in the local paper Many are community Wide
events where THR employees attend, or work as volunteers or coordinators

Schedule I (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data Return to Form |

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN: 75-2702388

Name: Texas Health Resources

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

American CancerSOCIety 74-1185665 501(c)(3) 31,000 General Purpose
8901 Carpenter Freeway
Dallas,TX 75247

American Diabetes 13-1623888 501(c)(3) 28,500
Assouation4101 Alpha Rd
Dallas,TX 75244

General Purpose



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

CentralTX Conference of 75-0851211 501(c)(3) 25,000 General Purpose
United Methodist Churchs
464 Bailey Ave
FortWorth,TX 76107

Davey O'Brien Foundation 75-1620423 501(c)(3) 10,000 General Purpose
306 W Seventh St
Fort Worth,TX 76102



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organizanon ifapphcable grant cash valuahon non-cash a55istance ora55istance

orgovernment assmtance (book,FMV,apprmsaL
other)

DFWIHospmaICouncHZSO 75-1254380 501(CX3) 14,500 GenemlPurpose
Deckeanve
kwngTX 75062

MarchofDime512660 cmt 13-1846366 501(CX3) 45,500 GenemlPurpose
Road
Dallas,TX 75251



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV,appraisa|,
other)

North TX Accountable 27-3651426 501(c)(3) 25,000 General Purpose
Healthcare Pship140 E 12th
St
Dallas,TX 75203

Parkland Foundation27770 N 75-2089180 501(c)(3) 51,000 General Purpose
Stemmons Fwy
Dallas,TX 75207



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV,appraisa|,
other)

PIanoIndependent School 75-2481906 501(c)(3) 5,090 General Purpose
District2700 W 15th St
PIano,TX 75075

TX Health Harris Methodist 75-2401033 501(c)(3) 16,500
Foundation612 E Lamar Blvd
Arlington,TX 76011

General Purpose



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book,FMV,appraisa|,
other)

TX Health Presbyterian 75-2022128 501(c)(3) 208,100 GeneralPurpose
Foundation612 E Lamar Blvd
Arlington,TX 76011

Texas Medical Assomation 74-1078510 501(c)(3) 8,250 General Purpose
401 W 15th Street
Austin,TX 78701



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

The CooperInstitute12330 23-7075529 501(c)(3) 10,000 General Purpose
Preston Road
Dallas,TX 75230

Wye River Group on 74-3002171 501(c)(3) 15,000
HelathcarePO Box 1682
Austin,TX 78767

General Purpose



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount ofcash (e) Amount ofnon- (f) Method of (9) Description of (h) Purpose ofgrant
organization ifapplicable grant cash valuation non-cash a55istance or a55istance

or government a55istance (book, FMV,appraisaI,
other)

American Red Cross 501(c)(3) 10,000 General Purpose
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Schedule J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sewice

Name ofthe organization
Texas Health Resources

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

II- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, question 23.

II- Attach to Form 990. II- See separate instructions.

75-2702388
m Questions Regarding Compensation

1a

DLN:93493318045863I

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Check the appropiate box(es) ifthe organization prOVIded any ofthe followmg to orfor a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to prOVIde any relevant information regarding these items
I7 Firstclass or chartertravel I Housmg allowance or reSIdence for personal use
I7 Travel for companions ' Payments for busmess use of personal reSIdence
I7 Tax idemnification and grossup payments I7 Health or soual club dues or initiation fees
I7 Discretionary spending account '7 Personal serVIces (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

Ifany ofthe boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization followa written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or prowsmn ofall of the expenses described above? If"No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization reqUIre substantiation priorto reimbursmg or allowmg expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, ifany, of the followmg the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods
used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III

I7 Written employment contract
I7 Compensation survey or study

I7 Compensation committee
I7 Independentcompensation consultant
' Form 990 of other organizations I7 Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a With respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Receive a severance payment or change-ofcontrol payment?

PartICIpate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

PartICIpate in, or receive payment from, an eqUIty-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and prOVIde the applicable amounts for each item in Part 111

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization prowde any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If"Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 49 584(a)(3)? If"Yes," describe
in PartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes No

1b Yes

2 Yes

4a Yes

4b Yes

4c No

5a No

5b No

6a No

6b No

7 No

8 No

9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruct ions for Form 990. Cat No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use dupllcate copies If addltlonal space IS needed.
For each IndIVIdual whose compensatlon must be reported In Schedule J, report compensatlon from the organlzatlon on row (I) and from related organlzatlons, descrlbed In the
Instructlons, on row (II) Do not lIst any IndIVIduals that are not llsted on Form 990, Part VII
Note. The sum ofcolumns (B)(I)(III) for each llsted IndIVIduaI must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Sectlon A, line 1a, appllcable column (D) and (E) amounts for that IndIVIdual

(A) Name and TItIe (B) Breakdown ofWZ and/or 1099MISC compensatlon (C) Retlrement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensatlon
(.) Ba (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benets columns reported as deferred

Com' Emile 'epab'e compensatlon (B)(I)-(D) m Prlor Form 990
p compensation compensatlon

See Addltlonal Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
m Supplemental Information
Complete this part to prowde the Information, explanation, or descriptions reqUIred for Part 1, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Ret urn Refere noe Explanation

First Class Travel Schedule J, Part I, Line 1a THE CEO uses first class travel infrequently, upgrading to first class when available and/or possible to speCIfic
destinations Where flights are overbooked by the airlines and passengers With coach tickets are not guaranteed to
be on the speCIfic flight booked

Travel for Companions Schedule J, Part I, Line 1a The organization and/or related organizations allow spouses or guests to accompany an officer of the organization
on busmess related travel The value ofthe spouse/guest travel is included in the taxable compensation ofthe
employee

Gross-U p Payments Schedule J, Part 1, Line 1a Certain imputed income is grossed-up to include the employment taxes paid on the listed person's behalf The
grossed up amount is included in the taxable compensation ofthe employee

Discretionary Spending Account Schedule J, Part I, Line 1a Each Executive at the Vice preSIdent level and above receives a perk allowance which is included in the taxable
compensation ofthe employee

SOClal Club Dues Schedule J, Part 1, Line 1a The Foundation Presidents are reimbursed for SOClal club dues The portion ofthe dues allocable to personal use is
included in the taxable compensation ofthese employees

Personal SerVIces Schedule J, Part I, Line 1a The CEO is prowded finanCIal planning and tax preparation serVIces These serVIces are included in the taxable
compensation ofthe CEO

CEO Compensation Schedule J, Part I, Line 3 Texas Health Resources (THR) uses the followmg methods to establish the compensation ofthe organization's
CEO * THR has a compensation committee comprised ofexternal Board Members that reVIew compensation
philosophy and design * THR Board hired independent compensation consultants * THR & the independent
compensation consultants utilize published third-party compensation surveys * Written employment contract *
Approval by the board and compensation committee An independent third party compensation consultant is hired
by the THR Board ofTrustees (Board) to reVIew base pay annually as compared to a peer group ofemployers Similar
in Size and scope to THR Every three years the independent compensation consultant reVIews all aspects of
executive compensation (base, incentives, benefits, etc )which includes * ReVIew and confirmation ofthe
executive compensation philosophy * Market reVIew of base and incentive pay for all positions National, regional,
and local data is reVIewed when available * Market reVIew of benefits and pequISItes, * InterVIew ofselected
officers and members of the Governance Committee ofthe Board (Compensation Committee), and * ReVIew of
finanCIal reports, Job descriptions, organizational charts, current salaries, incentive opportunities, incentive
payments, benefits, pequIsites and plan documents The independent third party compensation consultant meets
directly With the executive compensation & benefits sub-committee which is made up ofsix independent Board
members and the governance committee to report the results ofthe total compensation study At the beginning of
each year, the compensation committee reVIews the results ofthe outside consultant's market analySIs for base
salaries, and makes recommendations to the Board and the Board approves the followmg for the CEO * Base
salary and benefits * Prior year executive annual incentive awards * Current year executive annual incentive plan
targets, key performance indicators and potential payout amounts * Long-term inceptive award ifcycle has ended *
Long-term incentive plan targets, key performance indicators and potential payout amount if new cycle is staring,
and * Employment agreement in years of renewal

Severance Payments Schedule J, Part 1, Line 4a The severance payment was paid out ofthe Separation Pay Plan ofTexas Health Resources (THR), a related 501(c)
(3) organization THR's Separation Pay Plan prOVIdes payments to employees whose p05itions were eliminated by
the organization based on the employee's years ofserVIces and the level of the affected p05ition The listed
employees qualified for severance based on an involuntary separation from serVIce Without a comparable p05ition
being open and available at the time ofseparation Richard Boyd $177,080 Stanley Ryfa $250,574

Nonqualified Retirement Plan Schedule J, Part I, Line 4b PartICIpation in the plan is made available to a select group of management and highly compensated employees, as
determined by the THR Board ofTrustees, who are prOVIding serVIces to an employer in key p05itions of
management and responSIbility Benefits are calculated for eligible employees when base pay and incentives
exceed the IRS qualified plan compensation limit SERP benefits vest while the partICIpant is employed if the
partICIpant reaches age 65, becomes disabled, dies, or reaches the followmg years ofserVIce 2 years - 25%, 3
years -50%, 4 years - 75%, and 5 or more - 100% For Frozen Restoration Accounts (account balances priorto
1/1/2010), the partICIpant or benefICIary shall be taxed on his or her vested SERP benefits upon the earliest of *
Remaining employed by THR to age 68 * Termination ofemployment for disability or death * Involuntary
termination ofemployment Without reasonable cause, or * Satisfying a 24 month non-compete period followmg his
or her termination ofemployment Payment is made followmg the before mentioned events, except in the case of
involuntary separations for which the partICIpant must wait until after 24 months to receive the preVIously taxed
benefit For the Active Restoration Account (account balances after 12/31/2009) partICIpants must be employed
on Dec 1 to qualify forthe current year's SERP amount unless separation is due to death, disability, retirement (age
65)or early retirement (age 60 or above With 15 or more years ofserVIce) SERP amounts are calculated each Dec
1, vested balances are taxed, and the net balances can begin accrumg earnings Vested balances are paid in cash
lump sums Within the 90 day period commencmg upon the earlier of death, disability, or separation from serVIce
THR owns any investments purchased in connection With its obligations under the SERP Plan IfTHR becomes
insolvent, executives are unsecured creditors and Will have no preferred claim to any assets Contribution to the
followmg employees were made during the year The amounts below are included in the amount reported on Sch J,
Part II, Column B(III) and Column (F) Edward Marx $13,198 Jim Dunn $1,337 Joan Clark $3,473 Mark Lester
$2,760 Jonathan Scholl $4,754 Robert Jones $248 Stanley Dennis $4,100 Britt Berrett $5,348

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:

Name:

752702388

Texas Health Resources

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Return to Form I

(A) Name (B) Breakdown ofW2 and/or 1099MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total ofcolumns (FitcgmpensatlFon
.. _ repo e In prior orm(0 Base (u) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation benefits (B)(i) (D) 990 or Fem 990_EZ

Compensation mcentwe compensationcompensation

HawthorneDouglas D (0; 1,051,730 1,126,575 311,305 180,141 15,592 2,685,343 362,256
||

Berdan Barclay (0; 588,928 337,234 163,657 91,374 23,296 1,204,489 140,760
||

HansonStePhenC (0; 572,815 332,314 138,598 80,648 23,147 1,147,522 150,033
||

LongRonaldR (0; 524,123 299,659 111,729 77,123 25,324 1,037,958 132,681
||

AmparanOScarL (I) 297,043 167,619 54,188 46,703 8,348 573,901 65,126
(II) 212,173 119,728 38,706 33,360 5,963 409,930 46,518

SchollJonathan Wade (0; 492,666 159,511 87,130 145,502 20,024 904,833 32,019
M

CanoseJeffrey L (I) 250,195 125,159 53,443 39,288 10,512 478,597 39,022
(II) 178,711 89,399 38,174 28,063 7,508 341,855 27,873

BoesCharleS (0; 365,401 207,256 99,997 60,068 14,060 746,782 89,313
M

BellBonnle L (0; 367,739 200,849 97,137 62,832 16,182 744,739 84,664
M

KramerKennethJ (0; 236,575 101,817 59,331 70,750 26,539 495,013 40,686
M

MitcheIIJohn D (0; 209,594 43,454 66,550 34,933 21,003 375,534 159
||

BerrettBritt R (i)
(H) 493,661 531,254 106,567 84,234 20,310 1,236,026 289,725

LesterMarkC (I) 222,015 81,483 55,173 27,829 7,689 394,190 1,610
(II) 158,583 58,202 39,409 19,878 5,492 281,564 1,150

BerenZWEIgHarold K (I) 213,777 47,686 44,699 39,941 9,387 355,490
(II) 152,698 34,062 31,928 28,529 6,705 253,922

VargaDanlelw (0; 250,000 250,000 500,000
||

RansomEllzabeth (0; 225,885 6,160 61,404 11,450 11,215 316,115
||

RyfaStanleyR (0; 139,419 190,986 321,390 9,644 12,899 674,338 125,237
||

VelascoFerdlnandT (0; 347,892 227,485 54,508 93,350 21,204 744,439 150,883
||

Maerdward (0; 366,202 162,023 86,415 40,706 23,647 678,993 61,700
M

DenmsStanleYG (I; 276,959 81,243 147,991 18,750 21,636 546,579 3,224
N



Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W2 and/or 1099MISC compensatlon (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total ofcolumns reg:)nggr:1P::Cjrtgrrm
(i) Base (22:21:33, mi) Other compensatlon benets (B)(I)-(D) 990 or Fem 990_EZ

Compensatlon compensatlon compensatlon

Ga'daJOhn B 291,824 132,502 76,418 42,697 20,035 563,476 50,710

GortISudhakar 164,358 24,349 296,242 7,132 22,513 514,594

Sh'nkus ClarkJOan (I) 312,021 105,805 48,625 35,660 17,588 519,699 37,417
Frances (II)

RoperJaCkR 267,772 120,308 75,804 40,589 15,666 520,139 47,092

M'mSKFVSta' 356,362 378,100 41,387 63,509 25,413 864,771 216,319

K'rbyM'Che'le R'dd'e 254,385 107,520 57,655 44,264 7,376 471,201 41,202

Gwa'tneyE'a'ne B 273,429 101,462 42,845 39,596 10,822 468,154 33,114

TesmerDaV'dJ 263,557 95,024 52,900 46,300 12,592 470,373 35,498

SaldanaLUIs Eduardo ((|; 400,682 2,150 15,000 22,734 440566
N

HOImESKEV'n B 227,223 101,524 68,160 38,006 26,093 461,006 39,363

AndersonSUsan Elalne 226,334 96,412 56,426 37,051 853 417,076 38,282

JOHESRObEItDOUg'aS 274,751 59,696 43,446 35,692 23,057 436,642 248

PearsonGeorge 214,339 93,994 65,869 36,619 15,996 426,817 38,117

McWhorterRIcky E 234,328 66,242 70,589 37,771 7,419 416,349 9,504

Sto'ZM'Chae' 373,992 247,616 118,646 58,358 15,359 813,971 116,629

Z'esmann Thomas 356,587 184,326 52,130 135,018 28,219 756,280 39,104

Peterson 58 326,537 107,585 38,050 17,319 22,382 511,873 750

Tabuena Jose 88,377 60,395 249,072 6,623 14,448 418,915

SOderStrom Carl 393,584 531,701 3,089 18,750 14,284 961,408

He'ghten Clay (I) 390,150 531,701 3,064 18,750 22,737 966,402
(II)



Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown ofW-Z and/or 1099-MISC compensatlon (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total ofcolumns regihggpggftggn
(i) Base (iligclgezllrvseg, (iii) Other compensatlon benets (B)(I)-(D) 990 or Form 9907EZ

Compensation compensatlon compensatlon

Myers Lynne m 351899 2,200 18,750 3,639 377,488
(II)
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Schedule K OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
II- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 1 2

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
Department of the Treasury Ir Attach to Form 990. Ir See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue SeNice Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388

m Bond Issues

"0 O (i) Pool(9) Defeased behalf of
(a)Issuer name (b)IssuerEIN (c)CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e)Issue price (f) Description ofpurpose Issuer nancan

Yes No Yes No Yes No
Tarrant Cnty Cultural

A Education FaCIlity Fin Corp 043833551 87638TA52 05312007 620,367,416 Refund 10/30/97 Issue Bonds X X X

Tarrant cnty CUItural Construction & E UI forB Education FaCIlity Fin Corp 04-3833551 87638TBE2 05-31-2007 102,323,221 Faculty q p X X X

Tarrant Cnty Cultural
c Education FaCIlIty Fln Corp 04-3833551 87638TCL5 10-30-2008 366,120,000 REfund1/3l/89 &Remd X X X5/14/03 Bo

Tarrant Cnty Cultural
D Education FaCIlity Fln Corp 04-3833551 87638TEE9 11-23-2010 151,950,525 Eegeemlo/w/Os ser'es D'F X X X

E Proceeds
A B C D

1 Amount ofbonds retired 0 0 190,065,000 0

2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0 0 0

3 Total Proceeds oflssue 620,432,581 109,908,750 366,264,054 151,950,525
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds 0 0 0 0

5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0 0 0

6 Proceeds Inrefundmg BSCFOWS 617,372,104 0 327,900,000 150,425,000

7 Issuance COStS from Proceejs 3,060,477 529,732 1,868,320 1,525,525
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0 0 0

9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0 0 0 0

10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 0 109,379,018 36,495,734 0

11 Other spent proceeds 0 0 0 0

12 Other unspent proceeds 0 0 0 0

13 Year ofsubstantial completion 2007 2009 2009 2010

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part ofa current refunding issue? x x X X

15 Were the bonds issued as part ofan advance refunding issue? X X x X

15 Has the final allocation ofproceeds been made? X X X X

17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X X
allocation of proceeds7

Private Business Use
A B C D

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, ora member ofan LLC, which owned

X X X Xproperty financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private busmess use of bond X X X X

financed property?
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruct ions for Form 990. C at N 0 5 0 1 9 3 E Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



ScheduleK(Form990)2012 Page2
Private Business Use (Continued)

C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

3a Are there any management or serVIce contracts that may result In private business use
X X X Xof bond-financed property?

I, If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other out5ide
counsel to reVIew any management or serVIce contracts relating to the financed X X X X
property?

c Are there any research agreements that may result in private busmess use of bond-
financed property? X X X X

d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other out5ide
counsel to reVIew any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enterthe percentage of financed property used in a private busmess use by entities 0 0 0 0
otherthan a section 501(c)(3)organization or a state or local government Ir 0 / 0 / 0 / 0 /

5 Enterthe percentage of financed property used in a private busmess use as a result of
unrelated trade or busmess actiVity carried on by your organization, another section 0% o 000000/0 0 00000% 0 00000%
501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government Ir
Total oflines 4 and 5 00/0 00/0 00/0 00/0

Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X X X

8a Has there been a sale or disp05ition ofany ofthe bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3)organization Since the bonds were X X X X
issued?

1, IfYes" to line 8a, enterthe percentage of bondfinanced property sold or disposed of 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0

c IfYes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections X X X X
1 14112 and 1 14527

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds ofthe issue are remediated in accordance With the reqUIrements under X X X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-2?

Part IV Arbitrage
A C

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuerfiled Form 8038-T? X X X X

2 If"No" to line 1,did the followmgapply?

a Rebate not due yet? X X X

Exception to rebate?

c No rebate due?

Ifyou checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, prOVIde in Part VI
the date the rebate computation was performed

3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X X

4a Has the organization orthe governmental issuer entered X X X X
into a qualified hedge With respect to the bond issue?

b Name ofprowder 0 0

Term ofhedge

Was the hedge superintegrated? X X

e Was a hedge terminated? X X X X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Part IV Arbitrage (Continued)
A B C D

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Invested In a guaranteed Investment X X X X

contract (GIC)?

1, Name ofprOVIder O O O 0

Term ofGIC

Was the regulatory safe harborforestabllshlng the faIr market
value of the GIC satIsted?

5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an avaIIabIe temporary X X X X
perIod?

7 Has the organIzatIon establIshed ertten procedures to monItor X X X X
the reqUIrements ofsectIon 148?

Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B C D

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the organIzatIon establIshed ertten procedures to ensure

that VIolatIons offederal tax reqUIrements are tImely IdentIerd X X X X
and corrected through the voluntary closmg agreement program If
self-remedIatIon Is not avaIIable under applIcable regulatIons?

m Supplemental Information. Complete thIs part to prOVIde addItIonaI InformatIon for responses to questIons on Schedule K (see InstructIons).

Identifier Return Reference

MonItorIng Procedures 0

Explanation

The organIzatIon has establIshed processes and procedures to ensure All nonqualIerd bonds of the Issue are
remedIated In accordance WIth the reqUIrements under RegulatIons sectIon 1 14112 and 1 1452, To monItor the
reqUIrement ofsectIon 148, To ensure that VIolatIons offederal tax reqUIrements are tImely IdentIerd and corrected
through the voluntary closmg agreement program Ifself-remedIatIon Is not avaIIable under applIcable regulatIons
Although the procedures have been drafted and are currently beIng Implemented, they have not completed the
formal approval process prescrIbed by THR Although the procedures have been drafted and are currently beIng
Implemented, they have not completed the formal approval process prescrIbed by THR

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue SerVIce
Name of the organization
Texas Health Resources

Supplemental InformatIon on Tax Exempt Bonds
II- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
hr Attach to Form 990. hr See separate instructions.

DLN: 93493318045863
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspect ion

Employer identification number

75-2702388

m Bond Issues
(h) On .

(g) Defeased behalf of (I) Feel
(a)Issuer name (b)IssuerEIN (c)CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e)Issue prIce (f) DescrIptIon ofpurpose Issuer nancan

Yes No Yes No Yes No
Tarrant Cnty Cultural

A Educatlon FaCIIIty FIn Corp 04-3833551 11-30-2010 135,000,000 E:cnlfltrCt'&Eq'pHea'th X X x

Tarrant cnty CUItural ConstructIon & E ul mentB Educatlon FaCIIIty FIn Corp 04-3833551 87638TEH2 10-04-2012 50,000,000 Health Fa q p X X X

A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retIred 0 0

2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 0 0

3 Total proceeds ofIssue 135,000,000 50,000,000

4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 0 0

5 CapItalIzed Interest from proceeds 0 0

5 Proceeds In refundIng escrows 0 0

7 Issuance costs from proceeds 444,565 0

8 CredIt enhancement from proceeds 0 0

9 WorkIng capItal expendItures from proceeds 0 0

1o CapItal expendItures from proceeds 97,531,456 0

11 Other spent proceeds 0 0

12 Other unspent proceeds 37,023,979 50,000,000

13 Year ofsubstantIal completIon 2013

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part ofa current refundIng Issue? X X

15 Were the bonds Issued as part ofan advance refundIng Issue? X X

15 Has the nal allocatIon ofproceeds been made? X X

17 Does the organIzatIon maIntaIn adequate books and records to support the nal X X
allocatlon of proceeds7

Private Business Use
A B C D

Yes No Yes No No Yes No
1 Was the organIzatIon a partner In a partnershIp, ora member ofan LLC, thch owned X X

property nanced by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result In prIvate busmess use of bond X X

nanced property?
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruct ions for Form 990. Cat No 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
Private Business Use (Continued)

Page 2

A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

3a Are there any management or serVIce contracts that may result In private business use X X
of bond-financed property?

I, If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other out5ide
counsel to reVIew any management or serVIce contracts relating to the financed
property?

c Are there any research agreements that may result in private busmess use of bond-
financed property? X X

d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other out5ide
counsel to reVIew any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enterthe percentage of financed property used in a private busmess use by entities 0 0 0 0
otherthan a section 501(c)(3)organization or a state or local government Ir 0 / 0 00000 / / /

5 Enterthe percentage of financed property used in a private busmess use as a result of
unrelated trade or busmess actiVity carried on by your organization, another section 0 00000% 0 000000/0 % 0/0
501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government Ir
Total oflines 4 and 5 00/0 0 000000/0 0/0 0/0

Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X

8a Has there been a sale or disp05ition ofany ofthe bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a 501(c)(3)organization Since the bonds were X X
issued?

1, IfYes" to line 8a, enterthe percentage of bondfinanced property sold or disposed of 0/0 0/0 0/0 0/0

c IfYes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections X X
1 14112 and 1 14527

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds ofthe issue are remediated in accordance With the reqUIrements under X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-2?

Part IV Arbitrage
A C

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuerfiled Form 8038-T? X X

2 If"No" to line 1,did the followmgapply?

a Rebate not due yet? X X

Exception to rebate?

c No rebate due?

Ifyou checked "No rebate due" in line 2c, prOVIde in Part VI
the date the rebate computation was performed

3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X

4a Has the organization orthe governmental issuer entered X X
into a qualified hedge With respect to the bond issue?

b Name ofprowder 0 0

Term ofhedge

Was the hedge superintegrated? X

e Was a hedge terminated? X X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Part IV Arbitrage (Continued)

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Invested In a guaranteed Investment X X

contract (GIC)?

1, Name ofprOVIder

Term ofGIC

Was the regulatory safe harborforestabllshlng the faIr market
value of the GIC satIsted?

5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an avaIIabIe temporary X X
perIod?

7 Has the organIzatIon establIshed ertten procedures to monItor X X
the reqUIrements ofsectIon 148?

Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the organIzatIon establIshed ertten procedures to ensure

that VIolatIons offederal tax reqUIrements are timely IdentIerd X Xand corrected through the voluntary closmg agreement program If
self-remedIatIon Is not avaIIable under applIcable regulatIons?

m Supplemental Information. Complete thIs part to prOVIde addItIonaI InformatIon for responses to questIons on Schedule K (see InstructIons).

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule L Transactions With Interested Persons W
(Form 990 or 99042) F- Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

Department orihe Treasury h- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. h- See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Sewice Inspection

N ame of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388
m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b
1 (a) Name ofdisqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description oftransaction (d) Corrected?

person and organization Yes No

2 Enterthe amount oftax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section

3 Entertheamountoftax,ifany,online2,above,reimbursedbytheorganization. . . . . . . I $

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22

(a) Name of (b) Relationship (c) Purpose (d) Loan to (e)Origina| (f)Ba|ance (g) In (h) (i)Written
interested With ofloan orfrom the prinCIpaI due default? Approved agreement?

person organization organization? amount by board or
committee?

To From Yes No Yes No Yes I No
See Additional

Data Table

Total P $ 5,785,383 |
Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between (c) Amount ofa55istance (d) Type of a55istance (e) Purpose of a55istance
person interested person and the

organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A schedme L (Form 990 or 990-52) 2012



ScheduIeL(Form 990 or990-EZ)2012 Page2
Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name ofinterested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (cl) Description oftransaction (e) Sharing

between interested transaction of
person and the organization's

organization revenues?
Yes No

(1) Cantey Hanger LLP S Tatum - Entity 190,103 Legal SerVIces No
Owner

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to prowde additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

ExplanationIdentifier Return Reference

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN: 75-2702388

Name: Texas Health Resources

Form 990, Schedule L, Part II - Loans to and from Interested Persons

(a) Name ofinterested person and (b) Loan to (c)Origina| (d)Ba|ance due (e) In (f) (g)WrItten
purpose or from the prinCIpal amount default? Approved by agreement?

organization? board or
committee?

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

(1)Amparan Oscar X 383,824 343,303 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(2)Anderson Elaine X 132,286 118,934 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(3)Be|| Bonnie X 292,408 285,071 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(4)Berdan Barclay X 391,073 338,965 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(5)Boes Charles X 339,306 315,982 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(6)Bour|and Ronald X 667,796 608,083 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(7)Canose Jeffrey MD X 195,328 195,328 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(8)DeeganMichae|MD X 606,664 580,260 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(9)GaidaJohn X 325,505 296,028 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(10) Hanson Stephen X 633,598 633,598 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(11)Hawthorne Douglas X 679,621 593,571 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(12)H0|mes Kevm X 126,284 122,651 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(13) Kirby Michelle X 50,114 46,368 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(14) Kramer Kenneth X 147,009 138,577 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(15)Long Ronald X 462,774 462,774 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(16) Pearson George X 301,931 285,329 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(17)RoperJack X 232,399 179,472 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(18)TesmerDaVId X 118,239 114,742 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life

(19)White Douglas A X 134,152 126,347 No Yes Yes
Split Dollar Life
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OMB No 15450047

SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 12

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Ffpanrmomesmasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to PUbliC

ema evenue eW'Ce h- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

N ame of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Resources

7 5 - 2 7 0 2 3 8 8

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Busmess Part VI, Texas Health Resources (THR) and Its related organizations included in the THR healthcare system encourage
Relationship Section A, employees to become involved in philanthropic endeavors in their communities As a result, THR healthcare

Line 2 system employees who are serVIng as officers, board members, or key employees may, from time to time, also
serve on the boards of various community organizations such as church boards, United Way, etc There may be
a busmess relationship as a result of multiple THR employees servmg on the same community boards THR
employees serve as the corporate officers of each subSIdiary organization As THR system employees, all
officers have a business relationship Within the organizations of the THR healthcare system THR also app0ints
system officers to the boards of various controlled JOlnt ventures As THR system employees, various officers of
the organization may have a business relationshipthrough servmg on THR controlled J0int venture boards



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990 Part VI, Section A full copy of the Form 990 is prOVIded to members of the governing board before filing In addition, the Audit &
Filing B, Line 11b Compliance Committee of the Texas Health Resources (THR) Board of trustees is given the opportunity to

reVIew, comment, and ask questions regarding the Form 990s filed for THR and each of its wholly controlled
affiliates



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Conflict of Part VI, Texas Health Resources (THR) has adopted a Conflict of Interest Policy that applies to THR and all of Its wholly
Interest Section B, owned or wholly controlled affiliates During the first quarter of each fiscal year, a Duality and Conflict Statement

Line 120 Form is distributed by the THR Chief Compliance Officer to all persons who are covered by this policy All
disclosed conflicts are reVIew ed by the THR Chief Corrpliance Committee A report, listing each reported Duality
of Interest or Conflict of Interest is given to both the Chair of the Governing body and the PreSIdent of the
Corporation With which the reporting person is affiliated The THR Board of Trustees receives a report when the
Annual Disclosure process is complete



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Compensation Part VI, Texas Health Resources (THR) uses the followmg r'rethods to establish the compensation of the organization's
Determination Section B, CEO * THR has a compensation committee comprised of external Board Members that reVIew compensation

Line 15 a & philosophy and deSIgn * THR Board hired independent compensation consultants * THR & the independent
b compensation consultants utilize published third-party compensation surveys *Written employment contract *

Approval by the board and compensation committee An independent third party compensation consultant is
hired by the THR Board of Trustees (Board) to reVIew base pay annually as compared to a peer group of
employers Similar in Size and scope to THR Every three years the independent compensation consultant
reVIews all aspects of executive compensation (base, incentives, benefits, etc )which includes * ReVIew and
confirmation of the executive coerensation philosophy * Market reVIew of base and incentive pay for all
posmons National, regional, and local data is reVIew ed when available * Market reVIew of benefits and
pequISItes, * InterVIew of selected officers and members of the Governance Commttee of the Board
(Compensation Committee), and * ReVIew of finanCIal reports, Job descriptions, organizational charts, current
salaries, incentive opportunities, incentive payments, benefits, pequISItes and plan documents The independent
third party compensation consultant meets directly With the executive compensation & benefits subcommittee
which is made up of SIX independent Board members and the governance committee to report the results of the
total conpensation study At the beginning of each year, the conpensation committee reVIews the results of the
outSIde consultant's market analy5is for base salaries, and makes recommendations to the Board and the Board
approves the follow ing for the CEO * Base salary and benefits * Pnor year executive annual incentive awards *
Current year executive annual incentive plan targets, key performance indicators and potential payout amounts *
Long-term inceptive award if cycle has ended * Long-term incentive plan targets, key performance indicators
and potential payout amount if new cycle is staring, and * Employment agreement in years of renewal



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Public Part VI, The organization does not make Its governing docunents or conflict of Interest policy available to the public The
Disclosure Section C, consolidated finanCIal statements of Texas Health Resources (THR) are made available to the public on the

Line 19 webSIte www dacbond com Consolidated finanCIal statements are posted to this webSIte quarterly and the
audited finanCIal statements are posted annually The finanCIal statements of the wholly controlled affiliates of
THR are not posted to the webSIte nor are they generally made available to the public in any other manner



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Consolidated Part XII, Line Texas Health Resources (THR) prepares consolidated finanCIal statements With its related entities The THR
FinanCIal 20 Board app0ints an audit and con'pliance sub-committee that assumes responSIbility for over5ight of the
Statements consolidated audit for all related entities The related entities do not have a separate audit committee, but

abide by the THR committee's over5ight There has been no change during the year in the organizations
over5ight selection process



Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Other Changes In Fund Part XI, LIne 9 Treasury Share Adjustments $-764,34O Transfers to/from related IRC Section 501(c)(3)
Balance entitles $7,979,374
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SCHEDULE R

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sewice

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

II- Attach to Form 990.
II- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.

II- See separate instructions.

Name ofthe organization
Texas Health Resources

75-2702388

m Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

a
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary actIVIty Legal domICIIe (state

or foreign country)

(c) (d)
Total Income

(a)
Endofyear assets

(0
Direct controlling

entity

(1) Texas Health Partners LLC
14131 Midway Rd Ste 1050
Addison, TX 75001
020546958

Mgmt Co TX 29, 498,402 6, 247,61 5 TH Resources

(2) Texas Health SingleSource Staffing LLC
612 E Lamar Blvd 14th Flr
Arlington, TX 76011
270324828

Staffing TX 165,973 TH Resources

(3) THRSCA Holdings LLC
612 E Lamar Blvd 14th Flr
Arlington, TX 76011
461096461

Holding Co TX 742,354 16,334,845 TH Resources

m Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related taxexempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

('3)
Primary actIVIty Legal domicile (state

or foreign country)

(C) (d)
Exem pt Code section

(6)
Public charity status

(if section 501(c)(3))

(0
Direct controlling

entity

(9)
Section 512(b)
(13) controlled

entity?
Yes No

See Additional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruct ions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

m Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) (9) (h) (i) (J') (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary actiwty Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code VUBI General or Percentage

related organization domICIle controlling income(re|ated, total Income endofyear allocations? amount in box managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner7
foreign excluded from Schedule K1

country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512

514)
Yes No Ya No

See Additional Data Table

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (9) (h) (i)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary actIVIty Legal Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of endof Percentage Section 512

related organization domICIle entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or forEIgn or trust) assets controlled

country) entity?
Yes No

(1) AMH Health Ventures Inc Comp/Billing Svc N/A C Corp

800 W Randol Mill Road TX
Arlington, TX 76012
752141114
(2) Fort Worth Surgical Care Holding Company THRSCA Holding C Corp 116,488 1,299,339 100 000 % Yes
Givers Inc

3000 Riverchase Galleria Ste TX
500
Birmingham, AL 35244
621204446
(3) GreenVIlle Surgery Center Holding Company THRSCA Holding C Corp 0 1,586,811 100 000 % Yes
Inc

3000 Riverchase Galleria Ste TX
500
Birmingham, AL 35244
752123689
(4) Texas Health Biomedical Inactive N/A C Corp
Advancement Ctr

612 E Lamar Blvd TX
Arlington, TX 76011
7572636884
(5) Texas Health Resources Insurance TH Resources C Corp 19,978 309,088 100 000 % Yes
Casualty Company

612 E Lamar Blvd VT
Arlington, TX 76011
030310676
(6) Charitable Remainder CR Trust TH Resources Trust
Trusts (4)

TX
612 E Lamar Blvd
Arlington, TX 76011

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



ScheduleR(Form990)2012 Page3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 ifany entity is listed in Parts II, III, orIV ofthis schedule Yes No

1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage in any of the followmg transactions With one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annUIties (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a Yes

b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1-"

c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1C Yes

d Loans or loan guarantees to orfor related organization(s) 1d Yes

e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) 1e N0

f DiVidends from related organization(s) 1f N0

9 Sale ofassets to related organization(s) lg No

h Purchase ofassets from related organization(s) 1h No

i Exchange ofassets With related organization(s) 1i N0

j Lease of faCIlities, eqUIpment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j N0

k Lease of faCIlities, eqUIpment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No

I Performance ofserVIces or membership orfundraismg solimtations for related organization(s) 1' Yes

m Performance ofserVIces or membership orfundraismg solimtations by related organization(s) 1m Yes

n Sharing of faCIlities, eqUIpment, mailing lists, or other assets With related organization(s) 1" N0

0 Sharing of paid employees With related organization(s) 10 N0

p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p Yes

q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 11 Yes

r Othertransfer ofcash or property to related organization(s) 1r Yes

5 Other transfer ofcash or property from related organization(s) 15 Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any ofthe above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds
(a) (b) (C) (d)

Name of other organization prlsazgtics); Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

See Additional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

m Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organizatIon answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
PrOVIde the followmg Information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organizatIon conducted more than ve percent ofits actIVItIes (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See Instructions regardIng exc|u5Ion for certaIn investment partnerships

Page 4

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary actIVIty Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code VUBI General or Percentage

domICIIe Income section total endofyear allocations7 amount In managing ownership
(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?
foreign unrelated, organizatIons7 of Schedule

country) excluded from |<1
tax under (Form 1065)

section 512
514)

Yes No Yes No Ya No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data Return to Form I

Software ID:

Software Version:

EIN:

Name:

75-2702388

Texas Health Resources

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

m Supplemental Information
Complete this part to prOVIde additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions)

Page 5

Identifier Ret urn Reference Explanation

Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

(I!)
P rimary actiVity

(6)
Legal

D0m|C|Ie
(State

or
Foreign
Country)

(d)
Direct

Controlling
Entity

(e)
Predominant

income
(related,

unrelated,
excluded from

tax under
sections

5 12-5 14)

(f)
Share oftotal

income

(9)
Share of end

of-year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(0
Code VUBI
amount on

Box 20 of K-1

(i)
General

or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes No
AMH Cath Labs LLC

811 Wright St
Arlington, TX 76012
20-3003947

Hospital TX N/A

C Ieburne Imaging LLC

6301 Abrams Road Ste
131
Dallas, TX 75231
46-0767278

Outpatient
Diagno

TX N/A

Denton Surgery Center LLC

3000 Riverchase Galleria
Ste 500
Birmingham, AL 35244
47-0926556

Amb Surg Ctr TX TH
Resources

Related 487,697 3284663 No Yes 70 300 %

Flower Mound Hospital
Partners LLC

14131 Midway Rd Ste
1050
Addison, TX 75001
26-0684968

Hospital TX TH
Resources

Related 7 ,588,119 86,291,158 54 597 %

GreenVIIIe Surgery Center
Ltd

3000 Riverchase Galleria
Ste 500
Birmingham, AL 35244
74-2411643

Amb Surg Ctr TX N/A

Health Imaging Partners
LLC

8610 Explorer Drive Ste
300
Colorado Springs, CO
80920
27-1385885

Outpatient
Diagno

TX TH
Resources

Related 3 ,555,441 19,814,780 51 000 %

PhySICIan Medical Center
LLC

14131 Midway Road Ste
1050
Addison, TX 75001
48-1281376

Hospital TX TH Plano Related 1 ,671,475 1,915,832 6 003 %

P resbyterian Cancer
Center-Dallas LLC

1221 Merit Dr Ste 500
Dallas, TX 75251
26-0422749

Medical Mgmt TX N/A

Rockwall Regional Hospital
LLC

14131 Midway Rd Ste
1050
Addison, TX 75001
20-2848116

Hospital TX TH
Resources

Related 9 ,823,512 35,214,506 Yes 53 242 %

ShermanGrayson
Healthcare System LLC

2400 Dallas Pkwy
Plano, TX 75093
27-2025497

Hospital TX TH
Resources

Related -18 ,047,954 33,836,843 50 100 %

Southlake SpeCIalty
Hospital LLC

14131 Midway Rd Ste
1050
Addison, TX 75001
02-0555370

Hospital TX TH HEB Related 1 ,060,455 1,771,799 Yes 6 112%

Surgical Caregivers of Fort
Worth LP

3000 Riverchase Galleria
Ste 500
Birmingham, AL 35244
75-1925497

Amb Surg Ctr TX N/A

Texas Health Flower Mound
Orthopedic Sur

5000 Long Prairie Road
Flower Mound, TX 75028
80-0866449

Amb Surg Ctr TX TH
Resources

Related -242 1,677,029 Yes 51 000 %

Texas Health MedSynergies
LLC

12550 Corporate Drive Flr
3 IrVIn
Irvmg, TX 75038
80-0272951

Mgmt SerVIces TX Th Resources Related 1 ,101,996 16,204,294 No No 93 200 %

Texas Health SingleSource
Staffing LLC

612 E Lamar Blvd Ste 1400
Arlington,TX 76011
270324828

Temp Staffing TX TH
Resources

Related -52,682 Yes 100 000 %



Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership
(c) (i)

(e) (h) ' General
(a) (b) Lega' (d) Predominant (f) (9) Dlsproprtlonate (') (k)DomICIle Direct Share oftotal Share ofend- 7, Code V-U BI amount orName, address, and EIN of PrImary actIVIty income(related, allocatlons Percentagerelated or amzatlon (State Controlling unrelated Income ofyear assets on Managlng ownershlp

g or Entlty Box 20 of K-1 Partner?excluded fromForeignCountry) tax under
sections

512514)
Yes No Yes No

Texas Institute for Hospital TX N/A
Surgery LLP

7715 GreenVIlle Ave Ste
100
Dallas, TX 75231
770628004
THR-STT Rockwall ASC Amb Surg Ctr TX TH Resources Related 603,051 1,597,671 No 0 Yes 51 000 %
LLC

1545 E Southlake Blvd
Southlake, TX 76092
26-2429878
THRSTT Southlake ASC Amb Surg Ctr TX TH Resources Related 1,146,331 1,921,443 No 0 Yes 51 000 %
LLC

1545 E Southlake Blvd
Southlake, TX 76092
201728912
USMD Hospital at Hospital TX TH Resources Related 8,436,038 32,366,892 No 0 No 51 000 %
Arlington LP

801 I 20 West
Arlington, TX 76017
73-1662763
USMD Hospital at Fort Hospital TX TH Resources Related 3,773,853 7,217,547 No 0 No 51 000 %
Worth LP

6333 North State Hwy
161 Ste 200
IrVIng, TX 75038
20-3571243
Women's SpeCIalty Amb Surg Ctr TX N/A
Surgery Center

8230 Walnut Hill Ln Ste
101
Dallas, TX 75231
26-2310072



--> Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations
(a) (b) (C) (d)

Name of other organlzatlon ngngactslzn Amount Involved Method of determmmg

amount Involved

Texas Health Fort Worth a 2,913,753 Contract

Texas Health HEB a 902,285 Contract

Texas Health Dallas a 776,454 Contract

Texas Health Plano a 2,210,537 Contract

Texas Health Presbyterlan Foundation a 146,991 Contract

Texas Health Harrls Methodlst Foundatlon a 54,434 Contract

Texas Health Allen a 374,987 Contract

Texas Health Kaufman a 31,220 Contract

Texas Health PhySICIan Group a 6,203,132 Contract

Texas Health Research & Educatlon Instltute a 224,266 Contract

Texas Health StephenVIlle a 121,987 Contract

Texas Health Azle a 355,278 Contract

Texas Health Denton a 1,850,621 Contract

Texas Health AllIance a 139,601 Contract

Texas Health Outpatlent Surg CtrAllIance a 229,458 Contract

Womens SpeCIalty Surgery Center a 317,704 Contract

Flower Mound Hospltal Partners LLC m 135,199 Contract

Health Imaglng Partners LLC m 53,492 Contract

Rockwall Reglonal Hospltal LLC m 157,089 Contract

Southlake SpeCIalty Hospltal m 168,045 Contract

AMH Cath Labs LLC | 2,598,997 Contract

USMD Hospital at Fort Worth LP m 90,648 Contract

TH Flower Mound Orthopedlc Surgery Center r 1,677,271 JV Agreement

ShermanGrayson Healthcare System LLC r 4,607,999 JV Agreement

THR-STT Rockwall ASC r 1,831,091 JV Agreement



Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Name ofotherorganlzation Transaction AmountInvolvedt e(a_s) Method ofdetermlning
yp amount Involved

THRSTT Southlake ASC r 5,871,585 JV Agreement

Denton Surgery Center 5 303,000 JV Agreement

Flower Mound Hospital Partners s 1,746,383 JV Agreement

Health Imaging Partners 5 2,856,347 JV Agreement

PhySICIan Medical Center 5 1,607,299 JV Agreement

Rockwall Regional Hospital 5 3,726,546 JV Agreement

Southlake SpeCIaIty Hospital 5 921,762 JV Agreement

THRSTT Rockwall ASC s 596,854 JV Agreement

THR-STT Southlake ASC 5 1,225,564 JV Agreement

USMD Hospital at Arlington LP 5 4,595,711 JV Agreement

USMD Hospital at Fort Worth LP 5 509,650 JV Agreement
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JL/ KPMG LLP
SUIte 3100
717 North Harwood Street
Dallas, TX 75201-6585

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Board of Trustees,
Texas Health Resources

We have audIted the accompanyIng consoIIdated nanCIal statements of Texas Health Resources, a
Texas nonprot corporatIon, thch comprIse the consolldated balance sheets as of December 31,
2012 and 2011, and the related consolldated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consoIIdated nanCIal statements

Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responSIble for the preparatIon and fan presentatIon of these consolldated nanCIal
statements In accordance WIth U 8 generally accepted accountIng prInCIples, thIs Includes the deSIgn,
ImplementatIon, and maIntenance of Internal control relevant to the preparatIon and fan presentatIon of
consolldated nanCIal statements that are free from materIal mIsstatement, whether due to fraud or
error

Auditors Responsibility

Our responSIbIIIty Is to express an opInIon on these consolldated nanCIal statements based on our
audIts We conducted our audIts In accordance WIth audItIng standards generally accepted In the UnIted
States of AmerIca Those standards reqUIre that we plan and perform the audIt to obtaIn reasonable
assurance about whether the consolldated nanCIal statements are free from materIaI mIsstatement

An audIt Involves performIng procedures to obtaIn audIt eVIdence about the amounts and dIsclosures In
the consolldated nanCIal statements The procedures selected depend on the audItors Judgment,
IncludIng the assessment of the rIsks of materIal mIsstatement of the consolldated nanCIal statements,
whether due to fraud or error In makIng those rIsk assessments, the audItor conSIders Internal control
relevant to the entIty's preparatIon and fan presentatIon of the consoIIdated nanCIal statements In
order to deSIgn audIt procedures that are approprIate In the CIrcumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressmg an opInIon on the effectIveness of the entItys Internal control AccordIngly, we express no
such opInIon An audIt also Includes evaluatIng the approprIateness of accountIng p0|lC|eS used and the
reasonableness of SIgnIcant accountIng estImates made by management, as well as evaluatIng the
overall presentatIon ofthe consoIIdated nanCIal statements

We beIIeve that the audIt eVIdence we have obtaIned IS suf0Ient and approprIate to prOVIde a baSIs for
our audIt opInIon

Opinion

In our opInIon, the consolldated nanCIal statements referred to above present faIrly, In all materIal
respects, the nanCIal pOSItIon of Texas Health Resources as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the
results of Its operatIons and Its cash flows for the years then ended, In accordance WIth U 8 generally
accepted accountIng prInCIples

KPMG LLP Is a Delaware lImIted lIabIlIty partnershlp
the U S member rm of KPMG lntematlonal Cooperatlve
( KPMG lnternatIonal ) a SWIss entIty



55th:!

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed In note 2 to the consolidated nanCIaI statements, effective January 1, 2012, Texas
Health Resources changed the presentation of the prOVlSlon for bad debts assomated With patient
serVIce revenue for the adoption of FinanCIal Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards
Update 2011-07, Health Care Entities: Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities Our
opinion is not modied With respect to this matter

K'PMG LL'P

Dallas, Texas

AprII 11, 2013



TEXAS H EALTH RESOURCES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2012 and 2011
(Dollars In Thousands)

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equwalents
Shortterm Investments
Receivables -

PatIent, less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $103,280 In 2012 and $115,559 In 2011

Other, net
Assets lImIted as to use
Other current assets

Total current assets

Assets LImIted as to Use
Property and EqUIpment, net
Investments In Unconsolldated Afliates
GoodWIll and Intangible Assets, net
Other Assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current LIabIIItIes

Current portIon of longterm debt
Accounts payable
EstImated thirdparty payor settlements
Accrued salaries, wages, and employee benets
Other accrued IIabIIItIes

Total current IIabIIItIes

LongTerm Debt, net of current portIon
Other Noncurrent LIabIIItIes

Total IIabIIItIes

Net Assets
Net Assets of THR

Unrestncted
Temporanly restncted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets of THR

Non-controlling ownership Interest In eqUIty of
consolidated alliates unrestricted
Total net assets

Total IIabIIItIes and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated nanCIal statements

2012 2011

$ 448,503 $ 277,342
1,526 1,495

361,091 343,695
92,162 64,263

254,394 154,051
95,495 102,585

1,253,171 943,431

2,050,969 1,752,144
1,696,318 1,665,322

121,030 68,249
141,238 144,141

38,891 36,368

$ 5,301,617 $ 4,609,655

$ 209,634 $ 161,647
152,646 117,293

38,412 38,160
213,180 191,775
161,970 158,978
775,842 667,853

1,245,181 1,115,622
67,482 68,996

2,088,505 1,852,471

3,013,216 2,578,718
82,427 75,870
56,559 53,253

3,152,202 2,707,841

60,910 49,343
3,213,112 2,757,184

$ 5,301,617 $ 4,609,655



Page 1 of 2
TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars In Thousands)

2012 2011

OperatIng Revenue
Net patient sen/Ice revenue before prOVISIon for bad debts $ 3,825,963 $ 3,591,503
Less PrOVISIOn for bad debts 278,616 306,793
Net patIent serVIce revenue 3,547,347 3,284,710
EqUIty In earnIngs of unconsoIIdated afIIIIates 6,255 8,646
Other operatIng revenue 171,156 144,965

Total operatIng revenue 3,724,758 3,438,321

OperatIng Expenses
Salanes, wages, and employee benets 1,821,461 1,712,615
Supplies 593,777 578,692
Other operatIng expenses 786,272 751,842
DepreCIatIon and amortIzatIon 185,161 183,336
Interest expense 49,344 48,721

Total operatIng expenses 3,436,015 3,275,206

OperatIng Income 288,743 163,115

NonoperatIng GaIns (Losses)
Net reaIIzed Investment Income and gaIns 83,757 98,630
Net unreaIIzed gaIns (losses) on Investments 115,824 (96,238)
EqUIty In earnIngs (losses) of unconsolldated afIIates,

nonoperatIng 4,009 (136)
Release of Related FoundatIons net assets upon transfer

of control - 64,784
Other, net 1,174 5,729

Total nonoperatIng gaIns, net 204,764 72,769

Revenue and GaIns In Excess of Expenses and Losses before
Income Taxes 493,507 235,884

Less Income Tax Expense 10,170 6,166

Revenue and GaIns In Excess of Expenses and Losses 483,337 229,718

Less Revenue and GaIns In Excess of Expenses and Losses
Attnbutable to NonControIIIng Interest 53,215 43,358

Revenue and GaIns In Excess of Expenses and Losses from
ContInumg OperatIons AttrIbutable to TI-IR 430,122 186,360

(ContInued)

See accompanylng notes to consoIIdated nanCIal statements
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, ContInued
Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars In Thousands)

2012 2011

Other Changes In UnrestrIcted Net Assets
Net unreaIIzed gaIns on Investments, otherthan

tradIng secuntIes $ 3,801 $ 21,352
Net assets released from restnctlons used for purchase

of property and eqUIpment 4,127 10,209
Change In faIr value of Interest rate swap agreements 42 (3,381)
Transfers to permanently restncted net assets (200) (360)
Other changes, net (3,394) 59

Increase In Unrestncted Net Assets 434,498 214,239

Changes In TemporarIIy Restncted Net Assets
ContnbutIons recered for purchase of property and

eqUI pment 12,264 1,770
ContnbutIons recered for operatIons 10,392 9,388
Net reaIIzed Investment gaIn 3,176 4,489
Net unreaIIzed gaIns (losses) on Investments 2,053 (2,462)
Change In value of spIItInterest agreement 104 412
Net assets released related to FoundatIons

transfer of control (64,784)
Net assets released from restnctlons (20,665) (20,522)
Transfers to permanently restncted net assets (767) (1,580)

Increase (Decrease) In TemporarIIy Restncted Net Assets 6,557 (73,289)

Changes In Permanently Restncted Net Assets
ContnbutIons 2,136 152
UnreaIIzed Investment gaIns (losses) on beneCIaI

Interest In perpetual trust, net 203 (417)
Transfers from unrestrIcted net assets 200 360
Transfers from temporanly restncted net assets 767 1,580

Increase In Permanently Restncted Net Assets 3,306 1,675

Increase In Net Assets of TI-IR 444,361 142,625

Net Assets of THR, begInnIng ofyear 2,707,841 2,565,216

Net Assets of THR, end ofyear $ 3,152,202 $ 2,707,841

See accompanylng notes to consoIIdated nanCIaI statements
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars In Thousands)

2012 2011

Cash Flows From OperatIng ActIVItIes
Increase In net assets of THR $ 444,361 $ 142,625
Adjustments to reconCIle Increase In net assets to net cash

pIOVIded by operatIng actIVItIes, excludIng the net effects
of achISItIons

Net unreaIIzed (gaIns) losses on Investments (121,881) 77,765
Net reaIIzed gaIns on Investments (31,116) (68,418)
Change In value of spIItInterest agreement (104) (412)
PrOVISIOn for bad debts 279,185 307,997
RestrIcted contnbutIons recered for purchase of

property and eqUIpment (12,264) (1,770)
DepreCIatIon and amortIzatIon 185,161 183,336
AmortIzatIon of bond prequms (1,457) (1,542)
Net losses on ImpaIrment and dIsposal of property

and eqUIpment 8,312 7,003
GaIn on sale of Denton Surgery Center (4,158) -
EqUIty In earnIngs of unconsolldated aflIIIates (6,255) (8,646)
DIstrIbutIons from unconsolIdated aflIates 12,389 10,581
EqUIty In (earnIngs) losses of unconsolldated aflIates,

nonoperatI ng (4,009) 136
Change In faIr value of Interest rate swap agreements (42) 3,381
Revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and losses

attnbutable to noncontrolllng Interest 53,215 43,358
Other changes In non-controlllng Interest of consolldated

afIIates (281)
(Increase) decrease In

Recerables, patIent, net (296,824) (311,150)
Recerables, other, net (29,476) 5,130
Other assets, net 3,324 (18,915)

Increase (decrease) In
Accounts payable and accrued lIabIIItIes 52,596 51,221
Other noncurrent lIabIIItIes (1,472) (11,879)

Net cash prOVIded by operatIng actIVItIes 529,204 409,801

(ContInued)

See accompanyIng notes to consolldated nanCIal statements
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued
Years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

(Dollars In Thousands)

2012 2011

Cash Flows From Investing ActIVIties
Purchases of property and eqUIpment, net $ (222,104) $ (139,255)
Proceeds from disposal of property and eqUIpment 2,633 2,194
AchISItion of phySIClan practices (957) (60)
Investment In unconsolidated afliates, net (31,470) 97
Cash achIred due to transfer of control of Related Foundations - 3,671
Cash used in deconsolidation of Denton Surgery Center (1,226)
Purchases of short-term investments and assets limited

as to use, net (246,202) (245,052)

Net cash used in investing activties (499,326) (378,405)

Cash Flows From FinanCIng ActIVIties
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 206,985 62,739
Debt issuance costs (1,797) -
PnnCIpal payments on capital lease obligations (1,396) (2,871)
PnnCIpal payments on long-term debt, net (34,459) (32,124)
Contributions from noncontolling interest holders 2,352 4,682
Distributions to non-controlling interest holders (42,666) (41,980)
Proceeds from restricted contributions received for purchase

of property and eqUIpment 12,264 1,770

Net cash prOVIded by (used in) nancmg actIVIties 141,283 (7,784)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equwalents 171,161 23,612

Cash and Cash Equnralents, beginning ofyear 277,342 253,730

Cash and Cash Equnralents, end ofyear $ 448,503 $ 277,342

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 50,861 $ 50,508

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing ActIVIties
Contnbutions of property and eqUIpment and other assets

to Tl-lR-SCA Holdings, LLC $ 14,435 $ -

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash FinanCIng ActIVIties
Property and eqUIpment achIred through capital lease

obligations $ 381 $ 595

See accompanying notes to consolidated nanCIal statements



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2012 and 2011

Organization

Texas Health Resources (THR), a Texas nonprot corporatIon, operates through Its controlled
afIIates a health care system WIth serVIces and faCIIItIes throughout north central Texas THR
Is organIzed and operated for the benet of Its tax-exempt controlled afIIates and has been
recognIzed by the Internal Revenue SerVIce (IRS) as exempt from federal Income taxes under
SectIon 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), as an
organIzatIon descrIbed In SectIon 501(c)(3) THRs whollycontrolled faCIIItIes Include 13 acute
care hospItals and a 10-bed longterm care hospItaI The followmg table prOVIdes the locatIons
of THRs tax-exempt member hospItals (the Tax-Exempt HospItals) as of December 31, 2012
The Tax-Exempt HospItals have been recognIzed as exempt from federal Income taxes under
the Code as organIzatIons descrIbed In SectIon 501(c)(3), WIth the exceptIon of Texas Health
HarrIs MethodIst HospItal AIIIance whose appIIcatIon Is currently pendIng WIth the IRS

Location
Tax-Exempt Hospital (Texas)

Texas Health ArIIngton MemorIaI HospItal ArlIngton
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItaI AIIIance Fort Worth
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItaI Azle Azle
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItaI Cleburne Cleburne
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItal Fort Worth Fort Worth
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItaI Hurst-Euless-Bedford Bedford
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItal Southwest Fort Worth Fort Worth
Texas Health HarrIs MethodIst HospItaI StephenVIIIe StephenVIIIe
Texas Health Presbyterlan HospItal Allen Allen
Texas Health PresbyterIan HospItal Dallas Dallas
Texas Health PresbyterIan HospItal Denton Denton
Texas Health PresbyterIan HospItal Kaufman Kaufman
Texas Health PresbyterIan HospItal Plano Plano
Texas Health SpeCIalty HospItal Fort Worth (10bed longterm

care hospItal) Fort Worth

In addItIon, THR Is the sole member or sole shareholder of certaIn other wholly-controlled
afIIates engaged In health care related actIVItIes In support of Its mISSIOn IncludIng Texas
Health PhySIClanS Group (THPG), a Texas 5 01(a) phySICIan organIzatIon and recognIzed as
exempt from federal Income taxes under the Code as an organIzatIon descrIbed In SectIon
501(c)(3) that consIsts of apprOXImately 800 employed physICIans, physICIan assIstants, and
nurse practItIoners In over 230 locatIons throughout north central Texas



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Organization, continued

THR and some of Its controlled afliates partrcrpate In J0|nt ventures With physrcrans and non
physrcrans to operate hospitals and other health related ventures The followrng table provrdes
the location of the JOIN: venture hospitals along With THR and its controlled afliates ownership
interest in those hospitals at December 31, 2012

Location Ownership
Hospital (Texas) Interest

Consolidated:
Texas Institute for Surgery, L L P (d/b/a Texas Institute for

Surgery at Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas) Dallas 50 0%
Physrcrans Medical Center, L L C (d/b/a Texas Health

Center for Diagnostics & Surgery Plano) Plano 53 3%
Southlake Specralty Hospital, L L C (d/b/a Texas Health

Harris Methodist Hospital Southlake) Southlake 53 8%
Rockwall Regional Hospital L L C (d/b/a Texas Health

Presbyterian Hospital Rockwall) Rockwall 53 3%
Flower Mound Hospital Partners, L L C (d/b/a Texas Health

Presbyterian Hospital Flower Mound) Flower Mound 54 6%
AMH Cath Labs, L L C (d/b/a Texas Health Heart &

Vascular Hospital Arlington) Arlington 55 4%

Unconsolidated:
USMD Hospital of Arlington, L P Arlington 51 0%
USMD Hospital of Fort Worth, L P Fort Worth 51 0%
Texas Health Huguley, Inc (d/b/a Huguley Memorial

Medical Center) Fort Worth 51 0%
Sherman/Grayson Health System, L L C (d/b/a Texas

Health Presbyterian Hospital - WNJ) Sherman 50 1%
Texas Rehabilitation Hospital of Fort Worth, L L C Fort Worth 30 0%

In addition to the hospitals listed above, there are numerous other nonhospital health related
JOInt ventures included in THRs accompanying consolidated nancral statements, including
outpatient imaging and surgery centers

Effective December 31, 2010, THR acqurred certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of
Medical Edge Healthcare Group, P A (Medical Edge), a physrcran group, and all of the stock of
PhyServe Physrcran Servrces, Inc (PhyServe), a provrder of management servrces to Medical
Edge and other physrcran groups The acqursrtion was funded by available cash
Simultaneously, THR sold all of the PhyServe stock to MedSynergies, Inc The net purchase
price of Medical Edge was originally recorded at December 31, 2010 as approxrmately
$39,957,000 current assets, $59,521,000 goodwrll, $42,176,000 other intangibles and long term
assets, and $34,699,000 in liabilities During 2011, adjustments were made to the purchase
price accounting based on revrsrons to valuations resulting in a nal allocation of approxrmately
$45,137,000 current assets, $75,652,000 goodwrll, $39,086,000 other intangibles and long term
assets, and $52,920,000 in liabilities The transaction more than doubled the number of
physrcrans employed by Texas Health Physrcran Group (THPG), a wholly controlled afliate of
THR and a 501(a) physrcran organization



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Organization, continued

THR and Its tax-exempt controlled afliates receive support from two foundations, Texas Health
Harris Methodist Foundation (THHMF) and Texas Health Presbyterian Foundation (THPF)
These foundations (collectively, the Foundations) operate as non-private foundations exempt
from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Code as organizations described in
Section 501(c)(3) Effective January 1, 2011, the sole corporate membership of THHMF and
THPF was transferred from Harris Methodist Health System and Presbyterian Healthcare
Resources, respectively, to THR Followmg the transfer, THR began consolidating the
Foundations Prior to obtaining control of the Foundations, THR recognized their right to the
assets held by the Foundations as an interest in the net assets of the Related Foundations in
the consolidated balance sheets As a result of this transfer, approxrmately $64,784,000 of the
Foundations net assets which had been prevrously reflected as temporarily restricted on THRs
nancral statements were released THR had recorded its interest in this portion of the
Foundations net assets as temporarily restricted because it did not have immediate access to
these funds and they were therefore not consrdered readily available Due to the transfer of
control, these funds are now readily available to THR Under normal Circumstances, THR
records the release of such funds as other operating revenue, however, because this transfer
of control is not an ordinary occurrence, this release has been recorded in nonoperating gains
(losses) Total assets, liabilities and net assets of the Foundations at January 1, 2011, were
approxrmately $196,283,000, $7,817,000, and $188,466,000, respectively

The accompanying consolidated nancral statements include the accounts of THR, its wholly
controlled afliates and its consolidated JOInt ventures (collectively, the System) All Signicant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in the accompanying
consolidated nancral statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated nancral statements in conformity wrth accounting prinCIples
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requrres management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated nancral
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period
Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equrvalents include cash, money market funds, and governmental or other
securities With original maturities of three months or less at time of purchase, excluding
amounts limited as to use by board desrgnation or other arrangements



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Investments and Investment Income

Investments In eqUIty securItIes WIth readily determInable faIr values and all Investments In debt
securItIes are measured at faIr value In the consolIdated balance sheets ReaIIzed Investment
Income or loss (IncludIng reaIIzed gaIns and losses on Investments, Interest, and dIVIdends) Is
Included In revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and losses unless the Income or loss Is
restrIcted by donor or law Investments In mIneral Interests, thch have IImIted marketabIIIty,
are stated at faIr value, as estImated based on a multIple of annual revenues Investments In
real estate are stated at faIr value, as estImated by usmg prIvate valuatIons Investments In
hedge funds are stated at faIr value, as estImated by the general partner of the hedge fund and
reVIewed by management UnrealIzed gems and losses on Investments are excluded from
revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and losses unless the Investments are tradIng
securItIes Management reVIews IndIVIdual securItIes to determIne whether a declIne In faIr
value below the amOItIzed cost baSIS Is other than temporary If the decIIne In faIr value Is
Judged to be other than temporary, the cost baSIS of the IndIVIdual securIty Is ertten down to
fan value as a new cost baSIs and the amount of the ertedown Is Included In realIzed
Investment gaIns or losses In the consoIIdated statements of operatIons and changes In net
assets To determIne whether a decIIne Is other than temporary, management conSIders
whether It has the abIIIty and Intent to hold the Investment untIl a market prIce recovery, thch
may be maturIty, and whether eVIdence IndIcatIng the cost of the Investment Is recoverable
outweIghs eVIdence to the contrary

The System Invests In varIous securItIes Investment securItIes, In general, are exposed to
varIous rIsks, such as Interest rate, credIt, and overall market volatIIIty rIsks Due to the level of
rIsk assomated WIth ceItaIn Investment securItIes, It Is reasonable to assume that changes In
the values of Investment securItIes WIII occur In the near term and that such changes could be
materIal to the accompanyIng consoIIdated nanCIal statements

Split-Interest Agreements

The FoundatIons have recered as contrIbutIons varIous types of splItInterest agreements,
IncludIng charItable ngt annUItIes, charItable remaInder unItrusts and perpetual trusts held by a
thIrd party

Under charItable ngt annUIty arrangements for thch the FoundatIons are the trustee of the
assets, the FoundatIons record the assets at faIr value and the IIabIIItIes to the beneCIarIes at
the present value of the estImated future payments to be dIstrIbuted by the FoundatIons to such
beneCIarIes The amount of the contrIbutIon Is the dIfference between the asset and the
IIabIIIty and Is recorded as unrestrIcted revenue, unless otherWIse restrIcted by the donor
Subsequent changes to the annUIty IIabIIIty are recorded as changes In value of spIIt-Interest
agreements In the approprIate net asset class

Under charItable remaInder unItrust arrangements for thch the FoundatIons are the trustee of
the assets, the FoundatIons record as donorrestrIcted contrIbutIons the present value of the
reSIdual Interest In the trust In the perIod In thch the trust IS estabIIshed The assets held In
trust are recorded at faIr value when recered, and the IIabIIItIes to the beneCIarIes are
recorded at the present value of the estImated future payments to be dIstrIbuted by the
FoundatIons to such beneCIarIes The amount of the contrIbutIon Is the dIfference between the
asset and the IIabIIIty and Is recorded as temporarIIy restrIcted or permanently restrIcted
support Subsequent changes In faIr value for charItable remaInder unItrusts are recorded as
changes In value of splItInterest agreements In the approprIate net asset class



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Split-Interest Agreements, continued

Under perpetual trusts held by a third-party arrangement, the Foundations record contribution
revenue and an asset when it is notied of the trusts exrstence The fair value of the
contribution is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash receipts from the
trusts assets and that value may generally be measured by the fair value of the assets
contributed to the trust, unless facts and Circumstances indicate that the fair value of the assets
contributed to the trust differs from the present value of the expected future cash flows
Distributions from the trust are reported as investment income that increases the appropriate
net asset class Adjustments to the amount reported as an asset, based on periodic revrew,
are recognized as unrealized investment gains or losses on benecral interest in perpetual trust
in the permanently restricted net asset class

Under the charitable gift annurty arrangements and charitable remainder unrtrust arrangements
for Which the Foundations are not the trustee of the assets, the Foundations record a
receivable and contributron revenue at the present value of the estimated future drstributrons
expected to be received by the Foundations over the expected term of the agreement
However, if an unrelated thirdparty has variance power to redirect the benets to another
organization or If the Foundations rights to the benets are conditional, the Foundations do not
recognize its potential for future distributions from the asset held by the trustee

The discount rates and actuarial assumptions used in calculatrng present values have been
based on Internal Revenue Servrce gurdelrnes and actuarial tables For agreements in Which
the Foundations are the trustee, the discount rates used are commensurate With the risks
involved at the time the contributions are initially recognized and are not subsequently revrsed
For agreements in Which the Foundations are not the trustee, under FinanCIal Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codication (ASC) 958-30, Not-for-Prot
Entrties Split Interest Agreements, and the gurdance as provrded In the AICPA Audit and
Accounting Gurde, Not-forProt Organizations, split-interest agreements held by others net
expected cash flows are revalued to fair value at each year-end usrng a current risk-free rate of
return, Which ranged from 072% to 295% and 083% to 289% for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Patient accounts receivable are reported net of estimated allowances for doubtful accounts and
contractual adjustments in the balance sheets The allowance and resulting provrsron for bad
debts is based upon a combination of the agrng of receivables and managements assessment
of historical and expected net collections consrderrng busrness and economic conditions, trends
in health care coverage and other collection indicators for each of Its major payor sources of
revenue Management assesses the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts based
upon historical write-off experience and payment trends by payor category Patient accounts
are also monrtored and, if necessary, past due accounts are placed With collection agencres In
accordance With gurdelines established by management For receivables assocrated With
servrces provrded to patients Who have third-party coverage, the System analyzes contractually
due amounts and provrdes an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provrsron for bad debts, if
necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible deductrbles and copayments, or for payors
Who are known to be havrng nancral difculties that make the realization of amounts due
unlikely) For receivables assocrated WIth selfpay patients (Which includes both patients
Without insurance and patients With deductible and copayment balances due for WhICh third
party coverage exrsts for part of the bill), the System records a Signicant provrsron for bad
debts in the perrod of servrce 0n the basrs of its past experience, which indicates that many
patients are unable or unWilling to pay the portion of therr bill for Which they are nancrally
responsrble The difference between the billed rates and the amounts actually collected after
all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, continued

The Systems allowance for doubtful accounts for selfpay patients (Including allowances for
charity care) decreased from 94 7% of self-pay accounts recerable at December 31, 2011, to
94 2% of selfpay accounts receivable at December 31, 2012 In addition, the Systems self
pay erte-offs for bad debts decreased from apprOXImately $327,667,000 for scal year 2011 to
apprOXImately $263,887,000 for scal year 2012 Both decreases were the result of shifts In
payor me and an overall Increase In patients qualifying for the Systems charity care policy In
scal year 2012 The System does not maintaIn a material allowance for doubtful accounts
from third-party payors, nor did It have Signicant write-offs from thirdparty payors

Assets Limited as to Use

The System maintaIns certain assets that are limited as to use under board deSIgnatIon,
Indenture agreements, and other prOVlSlonS, Including self Insurance trust agreements
Amounts reqUIred to fund current IIabIIItIes of the System have been claSSIed as current
assets In the consolIdated balance sheets

Property and Equipment

Property and eqUIpment achISItIons are recorded at cost DepreCIatIon Is prOVIded over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreCIable asset and Is computed usmg the straight-line
method EqUIpment under capital lease obligations Is amortized on the straIghtlIne method
over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the eqUIpment Such
amortIzatIon Is Included In depreCIatIon and amortizatIon In the consolidated statements of
operations and changes In net assets Interest cost Incurred on borrowed funds during the
period of construction of capital assets Is capItalized as a component of the cost of acqumng
those assets

GIfts of long-lIved assets such as land, bUIIdlngS, or eqUIpment are reported as unrestricted
support and are excluded from revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and losses unless
eprICIt donor stipulations speCIfy how the donated assets must be used GIfts of long-lIved
assets With eprICIt restrictions that speCIfy how the assets are to be used and ngt5 of cash or
other assets that must be used to achIre long-lived assets are reported as restricted support
Absent eprICIt donor stIpulatIons about how long those long-lived assets must be maintaIned,
expiratIons of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or achIred longlIved assets
are placed In serVIce
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

GoodWIll represents the excess of costs over fair value of assets of busmesses achIred
GoodWIll and Intangible assets achIred In a purchase busmess combination and determined to
have an Indenite useful life are not amortized The System reVIews goodWIll annually or more
frequently If CIrcumstances warrant a more timely reVIew, to determIne If there has been an
Impairment FASB AccountIng Standards Update (ASU) 2011-08, IntangiblesGoodwill and
Other (Topic 350): Testing Goodwill and Impairment, prOVIdes an entity the option to rst
assess qualitative factors to determine whether the eXIstence of events or Circumstances leads
to the determinatIon that It Is more lIkely than not that the fair value of a reportan unit is less
than Its carryan amount If, after assessmg the totality of events and Circumstances, an entity
determines It is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit Is less than Its
carryIng amount, then performing the twostep goodWIll Impairment test described In Topic 350
Is unnecessary THR adopted the prOVlSlonS of thIs ASU for the scal year ended
December 31, 2011 and prepared a qualItatIve assessment of goodWIll Impairment for all
reportIng units that have aSSIgned goodWIll No ImpaIrments were IdentIed for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

In July 2012, the FASB Issued ASU 201202, IntangiblesTesting Indenite-Lived Assets for
Impairment, WhIch prOVIdes an entIty the option to rst assess qualItatIve factors to determine
whether the eXIstence of events and Circumstances Indicates that It Is more lIkely than not that
IndenIte-lived Intangible assets are Impaired If, after assessmg the totalIty of events and
Circumstances, an entity concludes that It Is not more lIkely than not that the IndenitelIved
Intangible asset Is Impaired, then the entIty Is not reqUIred to take further actIon However, If an
entity concludes othen/vise, then It Is reqUIred to determine the fan value of the Indenite-IIved
Intangible asset and perform a quantitative Impairment test by comparing the fair value With the
carryIng amount Management elected to early adopt this update for the scal year ended
December 31, 2012 and prepared a qualitative assessment of Indenitelived IntangIble assets
Impairment In conjunction With the goodWIll Impairment analySIs discussed above No
Impairments were Identied for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011

GoodWIll actIVIty for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is presented below (dollars
In thousands)

2012 2011

Balance at beginnIng of year $ 124,890 $ 108,800

GoodWIll achIred from Medical Edge transaction - 16,086
GoodWIll achIred from other transactIons 334 4

Balance at end ofyear $ 125,224 $ 124,890

Asset Retirement Obligations

The fan value of a liability for a legal obligation assomated With the retirement of long-lIved
assets Is recognized In the period In which It Is Incurred If the fan value can be reasonably
estimated The fair value, which apprOXImates the cost a third party would Incur In performing
the tasks necessary to retire such assets, Is recognized at the present value of expected future
cash flows and Is added to the carrying value of the assomated asset and depreCIated over the
assets useful life The liabIlity Is accreted over time and Is reduced upon settlement of the
obligatIon
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

When events or changes In Circumstances Indicate that the carrying amount of long-IIved
assets, Including property and eqUIpment, or other long-lived assets, may not be recoverable,
an evaluation of the recoverabIIIty of currently recorded costs Is performed When an
evaluation Is performed, the estimated value of undIscounted future net cash flows assomated
With the assets Is compared to the assets carrying value to determine If a writedown to fair
value Is reqUIred

If such assets are conSIdered to be Impaired, the Impairment to be recognIzed Is measured by
the amount by Which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets
Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reflected at the lower of either their carrying amounts or
their fair value less costs to sell or close In such Circumstances, estimates of fair value are
based on independent appraisals, established market prices for comparable assets, or Internal
calculations of estimated discounted future cash flows

Derivative Instruments

Certain consolidated IOInt ventures, Rockwall Regional Hospital, LLC (Rockwall), Flower
Mound Hospital Paitners, LLC (Flower Mound) and AMH Cath Labs, LLC (ACL), use
interest rate swap agreements to manage interest rate risk and account for derivative
instruments utilized In connection With these actIVItIes at faIr value GAAP reqUIres entities to
recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities In the consolidated balance sheets at their
respective fair values For derivatives deSIgnated as hedges, changes In faIr value are either
offset agaInst the change In fair value of the assets and IIabIIItIes through revenue and gains In
excess of expenses and losses for any Ineffective portIon, or recognized In other changes In
unrestricted net assets untIl the hedged Item Is recognized In revenue and gains In excess of
expenses and losses

These consolldated JOInt ventures only enter Into derIvatIve contracts that they Intend to
deSIgnate as a hedge of a forecasted transactIon of the variability of cash flows to be recered
or paid related to a recognized asset or IIabIIIty (cash flow hedge) For all hedging
relationships, these consolidated JOlnt ventures formally document the hengng relatIonshIp and
Its risk management objective and strategy for undertakIng the hedge, the hedging Instrument,
the hedged Item, the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging Instruments
effectiveness In offsettIng the hedged rIsk WlII be assessed prospectIvely and retrospectively,
and a descrIptIon of the method of measuring IneffectIveness These consolidated J0|nt
ventures also formally assess, both at the hedges Inception and on an ongomg baSIS, whether
the derivatIves that are used In the hedging transactions are highly effective In offsetting cash
flows of hedged Items Changes In the fair value of a derivatIve that Is highly effective and that
Is deSIgnated and quaIIes as a cash flow hedge are recorded In other changes In unrestricted
net assets to the extent that the derivative Is an effectIve hedge, until earnings are affected by
the variability In cash flows of the deSIgnated hedged Item The Ineffective portion of the
change In faIr value of a derivative Instrument that qualies as a cash flow hedge Is reported In
revenues and gains In excess of expenses and losses

These consolidated JOInt ventures dIscontInue hedge accounting prospectively when It Is
determined that the derivatIve Is no longer effective In offsetting cash flows of the hedged Item,
the derivatIve eprres or Is sold, terminated, or exerCIsed, the derIvatIve Is undeSIgnated as a
hengng Instrument because It Is unlikely that a forecasted transaction WlII occur, or
management determines that deSIgnatIon of the derivative as a hedging Instrument Is no longer
appropriate
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Derivative Instruments, continued

In all SItuatIons In thch hedge accountIng Is discontinued and the derIvatIve Is retaIned, these
consolldated JOInt ventures contInue to carry the derIvatIve at Its faIr value In the consoIIdated
balance sheets and recognIze any subsequent changes In Its faIr value In revenues and gaIns
In excess of expenses and losses When It Is probable that a forecasted transactlon WIII not
occur, these consoIIdated JOInt ventures dIscontInue hedge accountIng and recognIze
ImmedIately any gaIns and losses that were accumulated In other changes In unrestrIcted net
assets

By usmg derIvatIve nanCIal Instruments to hedge exposures to changes In Interest rates and
commodIty prIces, the System exposes Itself to credIt rIsk and market rIsk CredIt rIsk Is the
fallure of the counterparty to perform under the terms of the derIvatIve contract When the fan
value of a derIvatIve contract Is pOSItIve, the counterparty owes the System, thch creates
credIt rIsk for the System When the fan value of a derIvatIve contract Is negatIve, the System
owes the counterparty and, therefore, the System Is not exposed to the counterpartys credIt
rIsk In these CIrcumstances The System mInImIzes counterparty credIt rIsk In derIvatIve
Instruments by enterIng Into transactlons WIth hIghquaIIty counterpaItIes The derIvatIve
Instruments entered Into by the System do not contaIn credIt-rIsk-related contIngent features

Market rIsk Is the adverse effect on the value of a derIvatIve Instrument that results from a
change In Interest rates The market rIsk assomated WIth Interestrate contracts IS managed by
estabIIshIng and monItorIng parameters that lImIt the types and degree of market rIsk that may
be undertaken

The System does not enter Into derIvatIve Instruments for any purpose other than cash flow
hengng The System does not speculate usmg derIvatIve Instruments

Physician Income Guarantees

ConSIstent WIth Its pollcy on thSIClan relocatIon and recrUItment, THR hospItals prOVIde
Income guarantee agreements to certaIn non-employed phySICIans who agree to relocate to Its
communItIes to ll a need In the hospItaI's serVIce area and commIt to remaIn In practIce there
Under such agreements, THR hospItals are reqUIred to make payments to the phySIClanS In
excess of the amounts they earn In theIr practIce up to the amount of the Income guarantee
The Income guarantee perIods are typIcally 12 months Such payments are recoverable from
the phySICIans If they do not fulll theIr commItment perIod to the communIty, thch Is typIcally
three years subsequent to the guarantee perIod At December 31, 2012, the maXImum
potentIal amount of future payments under these guarantees was apprOXImately $5,922,000

At December 31, 2012 and 2011, THR had a IIabIIIty of apprOXImately $3,136,000 and
$3,281,000, respectIvely, for the fan value of new or modIed guarantees entered Into, WIth a
correspondIng asset recorded In other current assets In the consolldated balance sheets, thch
WIII be amortIzed over the commItment perIod

Donor-Restricted Gifts

UncondItIonal promIses to gIve cash and other assets to THR and Its taxexempt controlled
afllates are reported at faIr value at the date the promIse Is recered CondItIonal promIses to
gIve and IndIcatIons of IntentIons to gIve are reported at far value at the date the ngt Is
recered The ngts are reported as eIther temporarIIy or permanently restrIcted support If they
are recered WIth donor stIpulatIons that lImIt the use of the donated assets When a donor
restrIctIon eprres, that Is, when a stIpulated tIme restrIctIon ends or purpose restrIctIon Is
accompllshed, temporarIIy restrIcted net assets are reclaSSIed as unrestrIcted net assets and
reported In the accompanyIng consolldated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets
as net assets released from restrIctIons and other operatIng revenue
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

TemporarIIy restrIcted net assets are those whose use by THR and Its tax-exempt controlled
aflIates have been IImIted by donors to a speCIc tIme perIod or purpose Permanently
restrIcted net assets have been restrIcted by donors to be maIntaIned by THR and Its tax-
exempt controlled afIIates In perpetUIty

Revenue and Gains in Excess of Expenses and Losses

The consolldated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets Include revenue and
gaIns In excess of expenses and losses Changes In unrestncted net assets thch are
excluded from revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and losses, conSIstent WIth Industry
practIce, Include unreaIIzed gems and losses on Investments other than tradIng securItIes,
permanent transfers of assets to and from aflIates for other than goods and serVIces,
contrIbutIons of long-IIved assets (IncludIng assets achIred usmg contrIbutIons thch by donor
restrIctIon were to be used for the purposes of acqumng such assets), and other Items reqUIred
by GAAP to be reported separately

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patIent serVIce revenue Is recognIzed as serVIces are prOVIded and reported at the
estImated net reaIIzable amounts from patIents, thIrd-party payors and others for serVIces
rendered, IncludIng estImated retroactIve adjustments under reImbursement agreements WIth
thIrd-party payors RetroactIve adjustments are accrued on an estImated baSIs In the perIod
the related serVIces are rendered and adjusted In future perIods as nal settlements are
determIned

Charity Care

The Tax-Exempt HospItals prOVIde care to patents who meet crIterIa estabIIshed under THRs
charIty care pollcy WIthout charge or at amounts less than theIr estabIIshed rates Because the
Tax-Exempt HospItals do not pursue collectIon of amounts determIned to quaIIfy as charIty
care, those amounts are not reported as net patIent serVIce revenue or patent recerables

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payment Program

The AmerIcan Recovery and Rernvestment Act of 2009 estabIIshed IncentIve payments under
the MedIcare and MedIcaId programs for hospItals that meanIngfully use certIed electronIc
health record (EHR) technology In order to quaIIfy for the Acts Year One repOItIng perIod, a
hospItal must meet certaIn deSIgnated EHR meanIngful use crIterIa from both mandatory and
optIonally selected requrrements for nInety consecutIve days WIthIn the Acts reportIng year
DurIng 2011, THR's eIIgIble hospItals recered appIOXImately $26,977,000 of rermbursement
payments under the Acts Year One reportIng perIod At December 31, 2012 and 2011,
apprOXImately $1,795,000 of these payments were recorded In the accompanyIng consoIIdated
balance sheets for potentIal adjustments The remaInder of the payments were recorded as
other operatIng revenue In the accompanyrng consolldated statements of operatIons and
changes In net assets for the year ended December 31, 2011

15



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payment Program, continued

THR has elected to apply the grant accountIng gurdance In International AccountIng Standards
(IAS) 20 to these Incentlve payments IAS 20 does not allow Incentlve payments to be
recognrzed as Income untII there Is reasonable assurance that the entIty wrll successfully
demonstrate compIIance WIth the mInImum number of meanrngful use objectrves THRs
management beIIeves the relevant crIterIa was met for Year One reportIng and determIned
compIIance was reasonably assured At December 31, 2011, THRs management was
evaluatIng the reIIabIIIty of the recently developed reports demonstratrng each of Its eIIgIbIe
hospItals complrance wrth the applrcable EHR meanIngful use requrrements for the Acts Year
Two reportIng perIod As a result, management dId not beIIeve adequate reIIable Informatron
was avaIIabIe at that tIme to make a determInatIon of reasonable assurance that the hospItals
would be able to successfully demonstrate compIIance WIth the mInImum number of meanIngful
use objectIves for the Acts Year Two reportIng perIod Therefore, THR dId not record an
accrual as of December 31, 2011 In the accompanyrng consolrdated nancral statements for
estImated EHR Incentlve payments under the Acts Year Two reportIng perIod

DurIng 2012, THRs management completed Its evaluatIon and testIng of the developed reports
Intended to demonstrate compIIance wrth the appIIcabIe EHR meanIngful use requrrements In
order to quaIIfy for the Acts Year Two and Year Three reportIng perIods, a hospItal must meet
certaIn desrgnated EHR meanIngful use crIterIa from both mandatory and optIonally selected
requrrements for 365 consecutIve days WIthIn the Acts reportIng year THRs management
beIIeves the relevant crIterIa was met for Year Two and Is beIng met for Year Three reportIng
perIods and has determIned compIIance Is reasonably assured DurIng 2012, THRs eIIgIbIe
hospItals recered approxrmately $18,467,000 of reImbursement payments under the Acts
Year Two reportIng perIod At December 31, 2012, approxrmately $1,954,000 of the 2012
payments were recorded In the accompanyrng consoIIdated balance sheets for potentIaI
adjustments The remaInder of the payments were recorded as other operatIng revenue In the
accompanyIng consoIIdated statements of operatrons and changes In net assets for the year
ended December 31, 2012 At December 31, 2012, THRs management has accrued EHR
meanrngful use payments of approxrmately $5,910,000 and $3,712,000 for the Acts Year Two
and Year Three reportIng perIods, respectIver ThIs accrual Is Included In other recerabIes In
the accompanyrng consoIIdated balance sheets and In other operatIng revenue In the
accompanyIng consoIIdated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets

Self-Insurance

Under THRs selfInsurance programs, cIaIms are reflected as IIabIIItIes based upon actuarral
estImatIon, IncludIng both reported, and Incurred but not reported cIaIms, takIng Into
consrderatron the seventy of the Incrdents and the expected tImIng of dam payments

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December, 2010, the FASB Issued ASU 201028, When to Perform Step 2 of the Goodwill
Impairment Test for Reporting Units With Zero or Negative Carrying Amounts, an amendment of
ASC 350, Intangibles Goodwill and Other For qualIfyIng reportIng unIts, an entIty Is requrred
to perform Step 2 of the goodwrll ImpaIrment test If It Is more IIker than not that a goodwrll
ImpaIrment exrsts In determInIng whether It Is more |Ike|y than not that a goodwrll ImpaIrment
exrsts, an entIty should conSIder whether there are any adverse quaIItatIve factors IndIcatIng
that an ImpaIrment may exrst, such as when an event occurs or crrcumstances change that
would more IIkely than not reduce the fan value of a reportIng unIt below Its carryIng amount
THR adopted the provrsrons of thIs ASU effectrve January 1, 2012, and adoptIon dId not have a
materIaI Impact on the consoIIdated nancral statements for the current or prIor years
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, contInued

Recent Accounting Pronouncements, continued

In May 2011, the FASB Issued ASU 201104, Fair Value Measurements (Topic 820):
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in
US. GAAP and lFRS Which Will Improve comparability of fan value measurements presented
and disclosed The update is not intended to change the application of TopIc 820 THR
adopted the prOVISlonS of this ASU effective January 1, 2012, and adoption did not have a
materIaI impact on the consolidated nanCIaI statements for the current or prior years

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-O7, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation
and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, which Is Intended to Increase transparency
about a health care entitys net patient serVIce revenue and related allowance for doubtful
accounts This update reqUIres certain health care entities to change the presentation of their
statement of operations by reclaSSIfyIng the prOVISlon for bad debts assomated With patient
serVIce revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient serVIce revenue (net of
contractual allowances and discounts), under certain Circumstances Additionally, these health
care entItIes are reqUIred to prOVIde enhanced disclosures about their pOI|C|eS for recognizmg
revenue and assessmg bad debts The amendments also reqUIre disclosures of patIent serVIce
revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantItatIve
Information about changes In the allowance for doubtful accounts THR adopted the prOVISlonS
of this ASU effective January 1, 2012 The prOVISlon for bad debts has been reclassmed from
an operatIng expense to a deduction from patIent serVIce revenues, and the prior year has
been reclassmed to conform to this presentatIon

In October 2012, the FASB Issued ASU 2012-05, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Not-
for-Prot Entities: Classication of the Sale Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the
Statement of Cash Flows, which reqUIres an entity to clasSIfy cash receipts from the sale of
donated nanCIaI assets conSIstentIy With cash donations received In the statement of cash
flows If those cash receIpts were from the sale of donated nanCIal assets that upon receipt
were directed Without any Imposed IImItations for sale and were converted nearly Immediately
Into cash Accordingly, the cash receipts from the sale of those nanCIaI assets should be
clasSIed as cash Inflows from operating actIVItIes, unless the donor restricted the use of the
contrIbuted resources to longterm purposes, In which case those cash receipts should be
classmed as cash flows from nanCIng actIVItIes OtherWIse, cash receipts from the sale of
donated nanCIal assets should be clas5Ied as cash flows from InvestIng actIVItIes by the
entity The ASU Is effectIve for THR beginning January 1, 2014 and Is not expected to have a
materIaI Impact on the consolidated nanCIaI statements

Reclassications

Certain reclassmcations have been made to the December 31, 2011 nanCIal statements to
conform to the December 31, 2012 presentation The reclassmcations had no effect on
revenue and gains In excess of expenses or net assets as preVIously repOIted The prOVISlon
for patient bad debts Is now reported as a component of net patIent serVIce revenue rather than
an operating expense
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Net Patient Service Revenue

The System has agreements With thIrd-party payors that prOVIde for payments to the hospitals
and THPG at amounts different from established rates A summary of the payment
arrangements With major third-party payors follows

Medicare. Inpatient acute care serVIces rendered to Medicare program beneCIaries
are paid at prospectively determIned rates per discharge These rates vary according
to a patient claSSIcation system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors
Inpatient nonacute serVIces, outpatient serVIces, and certain capital and medIcal
education costs related to Medicare beneCIaries are paid based on a combinatIon of
prospective and cost reimbursement methodologIes or fee schedule The hospitals are
reimbursed for cost reImbursable items at a tentative rate With nal settlement
determined after SmelSSlon of annual cost reports by the hospitals and audits thereof
by the Medicare scal intermediary

Medicaid. InpatIent serVIces rendered to Medicaid program beneCIaries are
reimbursed under a prospectively determined system SImIIar to Medicare Most
outpatient serVIces are reimbursed by the Medicaid program under a cost
reimbursement methodology or fee schedule The hospitals are reImbursed for cost
reimbursable items at a tentative rate With nal settlement determined after sumeSSIon
of annual cost reports by the hospitals and audits thereof by the MedicaId scal
intermediary

Medicare and MedicaId cost report settlements are estimated In the perIod serVIces are
prOVIded to the program beneCIaries These estImates are reVIsed as needed until nal
settlement of the cost report Laws and regulatIons governIng the Medicare and MedicaId
programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation As a result, there is at least a
reasonable pOSSIbIIIty that recorded estimates Will change by a material amount In the near
term Net patient serVIce revenue increased apprOXImately $18,934,000 and $12,489,000 In
2012 and 2011, respectively, due to reassessment of settlement issues and other changes In
estimates related to nal settlements Additionally, In 2012, the System recered apprOXImately
$20,930,000 addItIonal MedIcare payments from The Rural Floor PrOVISIon Settlement that was
Signed on April 5, 2012 This settlement related to the Improper calculation of the Medicare
DRG rate for System faCIIItIes by the Centers for MedIcare and Medicaid SerVIces (CMS) for
years 2004 to 2011

The System has also entered Into payment agreements With ceItaIn commerCIal Insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizatIons, and preferred prOVIder organizations The baSIs for
payment to the hospitals and THPG under these arrangements Includes prospectively
determined rates per discharge, dIscounts from established charges, and prospectively
determined daily rates Items such as high cost drugs and Implants are generally paId as an
addon to prospectiver determined rates All of these payment methods can occur
Independently or In combination for different commerCIal agreements

AddItIonally, the TaxExempt Hospitals prOVIde dIscounted prICIng to uninsured patients The
prICIng IS calculated by applying a discount to charges for serVIces received The discount rate
was 40% effective January 1, 2011 and 45% effective May 1, 2011 The consolidated and
unconsolidated jOlnt venture hospitals also prOVIde Similar dIscounted prICIng to unInsured
patients

The System recognizes patient serVIce revenue assomated WIth serVIces prOVIded to patients
Who have third-party payor coverage on the baSIs of contractual rates for the serVIces
rendered For uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, the System recognizes
revenue on the baSIS of Its standard rates for serVIces prOVIded (or on the baSIs of discounted
rates, If negotIated or prOVIded by pollcy) On the baSIs of historical experience, a Signicant
portion of the Systems uninsured patients WlII be unable or unWIlling to pay for the serVIceS
prOVIded Thus, the System records a SignIcant prOVISIon for bad debts related to unInsured
patients In the period the serVIces are prOVIded
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3. Net Patient Service Revenue, contInued

Patient serVIce revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provrsron
for bad debts), recognized In the year ended December 31, 2012 from these major payor
sources, Is as follows (dollars In thousands)

2012

Medicare $ 740,746
Medicare Managed Care 306,026
Medicaid 162,935
Medicaid Managed Care 125,159
Managed Care 2,183,667
Commercral and Other 113,292
Private Pay 194,138

M

THR (through Texas Health Presbyterlan Hospital Dallas), Baylor Health Care System, HCA
North Texas DIVISlon, and Methodist Hospitals of Dallas have entered Into an Afliation
Agreement With Parkland Memorial Hospital and Healthcare System (Parkland), and have
created Dallas County Indigent Care Corporation (DCICC), a Texas non-prot corporation, to
effectuate partICIpation In the Texas Private HospItal Medicaid Upper Payment Limit (UPL)
program and subsequent 1115 waiver program The UPL program ended on September 30,
2011 and was replaced With the 1115 waIver when It was approved by CMS on December 12,
2011 retroactIve to October 1,2011 DCICC has separately entered Into a serIes of agreements
With Parkland and the UniverSIty of Texas Southwestern MedIcaI Center of Dallas (UT
Southwestern) In September, 2009, THR and Its aflrates agreed to expand the Dallas County
UPL program by adding additional hospitals and assuming addItIonal contracts With UT
Southwestern THR added the followrng hospitals Texas Health Presbyterian Hospitals Plano,
Allen, Denton, Kaufman and the Jornt venture hospital Texas Health PresbyterIan Hospital
Rockwall

Beginning In August, 2009, THR (through Texas Health Hams MethodIst Hospitals Fort Worth,
Hurst-Euless-Bedford, Southwest Fort Worth, Azle and Texas Health Arlington Memorial
Hospital), Baylor Health Care System, HCA North Texas DIVISIon, and Methodist Hospitals of
Dallas have entered Into an Affiliation Agreement With John Peter Smith HospItaI and
Healthcare System (JPS), and have created Tarrant County Indigent Care Corporation
(TCICC), a Texas nonprot corporation In January 2010, THR and Its afliates agreed to
expand the Tarrant County UPL program by adding Texas Health Harris MethodIst Hospital
Cleburne and Texas Health Harris Methodist Hospital StephenVIIIe During 2012, Huguley
Memorial Medical Center entered Into an afIIatIon agreement With JPS TCICC has separately
entered Into a series of agreements With JPS and varIous physrcran groups

During 2012 and 2011, THR, on behalf of Its partICIpating hospitals, recorded supplemental
Medicaid revenue of approxrmately $133,154,000 and $113,515,000, respectively, under the
UPL and subsequent 1115 waiver programs At December 31, 2012 and 2011, THR had a
receivable of $44,665,000 and $23,367,000, respectively, related to the UPL and subsequent
1115 waiver program for both the DCICC and TCICC programs

During 2012 and 2011, THR, on behalf of Its partrcrpating hospitals, recorded expense of
approxrmately $79,229,000 and $64,920,000, respectIver, representing disbursements made
to the companies IIsted above through the DCICC and TCICC for prOVIdIng servrces to Dallas
and Tarrant County Indigent patients
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Net Patient Service Revenue, contInued

At December 31,2012 and 2011, THR has deferred revenue of apprOXImately $9,811,000 and
$23,197,000, respectIvely Included In other accrued lIabIIItIes on the consolldated balance
sheets The deferred revenue at December 31, 2012 Is comprIsed of apprOXImately
$15,454,000 representIng 10% of the payments that have been recered or are expected under
the waIver programs (Dallas and Tarrant County) relatIng to unceItaIntIes surroundIng the State
of Texas capaCIty IImIts, offset by apprOXImately $5,643,000 net recerable due from the other
partners In the DCICC and TCICC relatIng to Indemnity agreement reqUIrements
ApprOXImately $13,661,000 of the deferred revenue at December 31, 2011 represents 10% of
payments that were recered under the UPL programs (Dallas and Tarrant County) relatIng to
unceItaIntIes surroundIng the State of Texas capaCIty IImIts The remaInIng $9,536,000
represents IIabIIItIes Incurred when the UPL program ended on September 30, 2011 related to
both DCICC and TCICC The end of the UPL program caused ceItaIn prOVISlonS under the
IndemnIty agreements to become effectIve relatIng back to the start of both the DCICC and
TCICC programs

Charity Care and Community Benefit

In accordance WIth Its mlSSlon and promIse, THR, through Its hospItals, commIts substantIal
resources to sponsor a broad range of serVIces for the IndIgent as well as the broader
communIty CommunIty benet prOVIded to the IndIgent Includes the cost of prOVIdIng serVIces
to persons who cannot afford health care due to Inadequate resources and/or to persons who
are underInsured ThIs category of communIty benet In accordance WIth Texas law Includes
the unreImbursed costs of tradItIonal charIty care as well as the estImated unreImbursed costs
of care prOVIded to beneCIarIes of MedIcaId and other IndIgent publIc programs THR also
benets the communItIes It serves by prOVIdIng faCIIItIes for the educatIon and traInIng of health
care professmnals and by partICIpatIng In research actIVItIes that offer the potentIal of Improvmg
health care

THR also promotes access to health care serVIces by prOVIdIng support for IndIgent care
c|InIcs, promotes communIty health educatIon and wellness programs, supports other local
communIty based non-prot organIzatIons through charItable donatIons, and sponsors a varIety
of health-related suppOIt groups and programs These actIVItIes are clasSIed as communIty
benets under Texas law

FInally, THR hospItals prOVIde a SIgnIcant amount of health care serVIces to unInsured and
underInsured IndIVIduals who do not pay for the serVIces they recere When THR does not
have the InformatIon reqUIred to properly determIne charIty status, the amounts owed by these
IndIVIduals are CIaSSIed as bad debt expense

THR prOVIdes care to patIents who meet crIterIa estabIIshed under Its charIty care pollcy
WIthout charge or at amounts less than theIr estabIIshed rates Because THR does not pursue
collectIon of amounts determIned to quaIIfy as charIty care, they are not reported as net patIent
serVIce revenue THR estImated costs ass00Iated WIth charIty care based on the who of cost
to gross charges and applyIng thIs rate to charIty care prOVIded THR estImates dIrect and
IndIrect costs asSOCIated WIth prOVIdIng charIty care was apprOXImately $183,650,000 and
$144,044,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely THR receres
ceItaIn funds to offset or SUbSldlze charIty serVIces prOVIded from ngts or grants restrIcted for
charIty or IndIgent care The amount of such funds recognlzed In unrestncted operatIons from
such sources totaled apprOXImately $621,000 and $568,000 for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011, respectIvely
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Investments

Short- Term Investments

The composrtIon of short-term Investments at December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is set forth In the
followrng table (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

FIxed Income securItIes $ 1,526 $ 1,495

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets IImIted as to use that are requrred for obligations classred as current IIabIIItIes are
Included In current assets In the consoIIdated balance sheets The composmon of assets
IImIted as to use at December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is set forth In the followmg table (dollars In
thousands)

2012 2011

Internally deSIgnated
Cash and cash equrvalents $ 45 $ 77
U S government securItIes 1,151 1,138
FIxed Income securItIes 694,536 603,374
Equrty securItIes 1,357,276 1,111,370
Hedge funds 1,570 1,396

Donor-restrIcted specral purpose and
endowment funds

Cash and cash equrvalents 1,382 1,030
Mutual funds - 842
MIneraI Interests 4,330 4,650
Real estate 2,768 2,768
FIxed Income securItIes 36,580 33,956
Equrty securItIes 73,033 61,822

Benecral Interest In perpetual trust, held
In charItabIe remaInder unItrusts, and
held In chantable gIIt annurtIes

Cash and cash equrvalents 273 364
Mutual funds 276 272
MIneraI Interests 1,144 1,371
Real estate 842 842
FIxed Income securItIes 3,974 3,807
Equrty secuntIes 4,022 3,653

Other prOVIsrons
Cash and cash equrvalents 51,657 1,658
FIxed Income securItIes 44,583 49,530
Equrty secuntIes 13,330 11,790

2,292,772 1,895,710
Less Assets IImIted as to use -

reqUIred for current IIabIIItIes (254,394) (154,051)

$ 2,038,378 $ 1,741,659
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Investments, continued

Assets Limited as to Use, continued

Excluded from the above table are promises to give of apprOXImately $12,591,000 and
$10,485,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively that are Included In assets limited
as to use In the accompanying consolidated balance sheets These promises to give are
comprised of the followmg at December 31, 2012 and 2011 (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

Unconditional promises to give before unamortized
discount and allowance for uncollectibles $ 13,396 $ 11,251

Less Unamortized discount (121) (235)

13,275 11,016
Less Allowance for uncollectibles (684) (531)

Net unconditional promises to give $ 12,591 $ 10,485

Schedule of future amounts due
Less than one year $ 7,632 $ 5,032
One to ve years 3,961 4,477
Over ve years 1,803 1,742

Total $ 13,396 $ 11,251

Discount rates for these promises to give ranged from 016% to 4 82% and from 0 36% to
4 82% for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively

THR and its wholly-controlled afliates partICIpate With Presbyterian Healthcare Resources, a
founding member of THR, in a pooled, long term investment fund administered by THR
Amounts internally de5ignated represent THR and its wholly-controlled afliates pro rata share
of the fund These funds eXIst to prOVIde liqUIdity for the System, to support its capital program,
and to backstop short-term reserves as a buffer against interruption of busmess operations due
to catastrophic events The funds asset allocation is a reflection of the Systems investment
objectives as stated in its investment policy statement Prior to July 16, 2012, the xed income
securities in the pool, which are primarily U 8 government obligations, were de5ignated as
otherthantrading securities while the eqUIty securities were deSIgnated as trading As a result
of modications to THRs investment policy statement effective July 16, 2012, all purchases of
xed income securities in the pool after this date are deSIgnated as trading securities

Management evaluates THR and its wholly-controlled afliates xed income securities to
determine whether any are deemed to be otherthantemporarily impaired due to credit
worthiness of the bond issuers There were no securities deemed to be other-than-temporarily
impaired at December 31,2012 or 2011

At December 31, 2012, THR and its wholly-controlled afliates were not invested in any xed
income securities that are deemed not to be otherthantemporarily impaired and have been in
a continuous unrealized loss posmon fortwelve months or greater At December 31, 2012, the
fair value and gross unrealized losses on THR and its whollycontrolled afliates pro rata share
of xed income securities that are deemed not to be other-than temporarily impaired and have
been in a continuous unrealized loss posmon for less than twelve months were apprOXImately
$83,097,000 and $705,000, respectively

22



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ContInued

5. Investments, contInued

Investment In come

Net reaIIzed Investment Income, Included In revenue and gaIns In excess of expenses and
losses In the consolldated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets, Is comprIsed of
the followmg for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011 (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

Interest and dIVIdends $ 55,817 $ 34,701
ReaIIzed gaIns, net 31,116 68,418

Total net reaIIzed Investment Income 86,933 103,119

Less Net reaIIzed Investment gaIn related
to restrIcted funds (3,176) (4,489)

Net reaIIzed Investment Income, other than
amount related to restrIcted funds $ 83,757 $ 98,630

6. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and eqUIpment at December 31,2012 and 2011 Is as follows (dollars In
thousands)

2012 2011

Land $ 140,994 $ 145,338
BUIIdlngS and Improvements 1,904,294 1,794,580
FIxed eqUIpment 318,165 306,315
Major movable eqUIpment 840,159 759,555
BUIIdIng and eqUIpment under capItal lease obIIgatIons 8,103 8,123

3,211,715 3,013,911
Less Accumulated depreCIatIon and

amortIzatIon (1,556,082) (1,416,000)

1,655,633 1,597,911

ConstructIon and renovatIon In progress 40,685 67,411

$ 1,696,318 $ 1,665,322

DepreCIatIon and amortIzatIon expense related to property and eqUIpment from contInUIng
operatIons for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was apprOXImately $178,999,000
and $178,738,000, respectIvely Included In the above table Is the cost, apprOXImately
$322,321,000 and $298,752,000, and accumulated depreCIatIon, apprOXImately $168,088,000
and $151,490,000, of land, bUIIdlngS, and eqUIpment held out for lease at December 31, 2012
and 2011, respectIvely

23



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Property and Equipment, continued

The System has several construction proiects In progress, which Include renovation and
modernization of eXIsting faCIIIties and construction of new faCIIIties Total remaining estimated
costs of these proiects is apprOXImately $154,959,000, of which the System has outstanding
commitments of apprOXImately $63,074,000 at December 31, 2012 Total interest capitalized
during the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was apprOXImately $2,230,000 and
$1,001,000, respectively

The System recognizes a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if
the fair value of the liability can be reasonably estimated Uncertainty about the timing and (or)
method of settlement of a conditional asset retirement obligation should be factored into the
measurement of the liability when sufCIent information eXIsts This applies to legal obligations
to perform an asset retirement actIVIty in which the timing and (or) method of settlement are
conditional on a future event that may or may not be Within the control of the entity The fair
value of a liability for a legal obligation assomated With the retirement of longlived assets is
recognized in the period in which it is incurred The fair value, which apprOXImates the cost a
third party would incur in performing the tasks necessary to retire such assets, is recognized at
the present value of expected future cash flows and is added to the carrying value of the
assomated asset and depreCIated over the assets useful life

Asset retirement obligations related to asbestos removal are recorded as other non-current
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled apprOXImately
$6,894,000 and $7,335,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively As a result of
changes in estimated costs to abate certain types of asbestos, the System recorded decreases
to the liability and a reduction in asbestos abatement expenses of apprOXImately $29,000
during the year ended December 31, 2012, and increases to the liability and additional
asbestos abatement expenses of apprOXImately $138,000 during the year ended December 31,
2011 DepreCIation expense related to the assomated assets was apprOXImately $46,000 and
$47,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively Additional accretion costs were apprOXImately
$373,000 and $365,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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Long-Term Debt

A summary of longterm debt at December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is as follows (dollars In
thousands)

2012 2011

System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2012A
(Taxable), xed Interest rates of 4 366%, due through 2047 $ 100,000 $ -

System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2012B,
varIable Interest rates, due through 2047 (Interest rate was 0 11%
at December 31, 2012) 50,000 -

System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2010,
xed Interest rates of 5 00%, due through 2040 157,550 157,550

System Tax-Exempt Loan (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2010
Bank ofAmerIca PrIvate Loan, varIabIe Interest rates, due
through 2035, (Interest rates were 0 78% and 0 82% at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely) 33,388 20,157

System Tax-Exempt Loan (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2010
Compass PrIvate Loan, varIable Interest rates, due through 2033,
(Interest rates were 1 17% and 1 19% at December 31, 2012
and 2011, respectIvely) 64,588 36,293

System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2008A,
2008B, and 20080, varIabIe Interest rates, due through 2047,
(Interest rates rangIng from 0 11% to 0 13% and 0 03% to 0 30%
at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely) 176,055 176,055

System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), SerIes 2007A
and 20078, xed Interest rates of 5 00%, due through 2047 671,005 684,565

Term and RevoIVIng Loans (Rockwall RegIonaI HospItaI, L L C ),
varIable Interest rates, due through 2017, (Interest rates rangIng
from 2 16% to 2 26% and 2 13% to 2 26% at December 31,2012
and 2011, respectIvely) 47,086 56,043

Term and RevoIVIng Loans (Flower Mound HospItaI Partners, L L C ),
varIable Interest rates, due through 2018, (Interest rates rangIng
from 1 53% to 1 78% and 1 30% to 1 53% at December 31, 2012
and 2011, respectIvely) 93,809 102,517

Term and RevoIVIng Loans (AMH Cath Labs, L L C ), varIabIe Interest
rates, due through 2022, (Interest rates rangIng from 1 11% to
1 51% and 1 19% to 1 59% at December 31,2012 and 2011,
respectIvely) 21,700 22,524

Notes Payable (Health ImagIng Partners, LLC) varyIng rates of
Imputed Interest, due through 2018, (Interest rates rangIng from
2 94% to 7 95% and 2 94% to 7 90% at December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectIvely) 9,498 2,360

Note Payable (THRSCA HoIdIngs, LLC), converthIe to eqUIty,
Interest rate of 4% xed or 49% of avaIIabIe cash ow, due 2032 7,492 -

CapItaI Lease OblIgatIons, at Imputed Interest rates rangIng from
4 74% - 8 09% collateralIzed by leased eqUIpment 3,142 4,157

Other loans and notes payable, varIable Interest rates due through
2017 (Interest rates rangIng from 1 96% to 3 30% and 2 71% to
8 00% at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely) 8,998 3,087

1,444,311 1,265,308
Add

UnamortIzed orIgInaI Issue prequm/dIscount, net 10,504 11,961
Less

Current portIon of long-term debt (209,634) (161,647)

Longterm debt, net of current portIon $ 1,245,181 $ 1,115,622
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7. Long-Term Debt, contInued

In December, 2012, THR entered Into credIt agreements WIth Wells Fargo Bank N A and U S
Bank N A for nes of credIt of $75,000,000 each (the CredIt Agreements) Under the CredIt
Agreements, outstandIng balances under the nes of credIt generally bear Interest at a varIable
rate calculated as a percentage of LIBOR plus a spread At December 31, 2012, there were no
outstandIng balances underthese CredIt Agreements

THR Issued SerIes 2012A (SerIes 2012A Bonds) and 20128 (SerIes 20128 Bonds) bonds
(collectIvely the SerIes 2012 Bonds) through Tarrant County Cultural EducatIon FaCIIItIes
FInance Corporation (ofCIal statements dated September 27, 2012) In the amounts of
$100,000,000 and $50,000,000, respectIvely The proceeds of the SerIes 2012 Bonds WIII be
used to (a) nance and reImburse THR for the costs of the achISItIon, constructIon, renovatIon,
remodeIIng and/or eqUIppIng of capItal Improvements and (b) pay certaIn costs Incurred In
connectIon WIth the Issuance of the SerIes 2012 Bonds The SerIes 2012A Bonds are taxable
xed rate bonds that were prIced to erId 4 366% Interest The SerIes 2012B Bonds are tax
exempt varIable rate demand bonds, and are as such subject to perIodIc tender and
remarketIng prOVIsIons The Interest rates at thch the bonds are remarketed are determIned
In accordance WIth the remarketIng agreement appIIcable to the SerIes 20128 Bonds LIqUIdIty
for payment of the SerIes 20128 Bonds tendered for purchase and not remarketed Is prOVIded
by THR under a self quUIdIty program As a result, THR has claSSIed the SerIes 20128 Bonds
as a current IIabIIIty In the current portIon of long-term debt

In November, 2010, THR entered Into tax-exempt loan agreements WIth Bank of AmerIca, N A
and Compass Mortgage CorporatIon In the aggregate prInCIpal amount of $135,000,000 (the
Bank Loans) The proceeds of these Bank Loans WIII be used (a) to pay costs of achIrIng,
constructIng, renovatIng, remodeIIng and/or eqUIppIng capItal Improvements for ceItaIn THR
tax-exempt health faCIIItIes, and (b) to pay certaIn costs Incurred In connectIon WIth the Bank
Loans The Bank Loans bear Interest at varIable rates calculated as a percentage of LIBOR
plus a spread At December 31, 2012 and 2011, THR had drawn apprOXImately $33,388,000
and $20,157,000, and $64,588,000 and $36,293,000 on the Bank of AmerIca and Compass
Bank Loans, respectIvely

THR Issued SerIes 2010 bonds (the SerIes 2010 Bonds) through the Tarrant County Cultural
EducatIon FaCIIItIes FInance CorporatIon (ofCIal statement dated November 11, 2010) In the
amount of $157,550,000 The proceeds of the SerIes 2010 Bonds were used (a) to refund the
Tarrant County Health FaCIIItIes Development CorporatIon Texas Health Resources System
Revenue Bonds, SerIes 2008D, 2008F, and 2008G, and (b) to pay certaIn costs Incurred In
connectIon WIth the Issuance of the SerIes 2010 Bonds and the prOVIsIons for payment of the
refunded SerIes 2008D, 2008F, and 2008G Bonds

THR Issued SerIes 2008AG bonds (the SerIes 2008 Bonds) through the Tarrant County
Cultural EducatIon FaCIIItIes FInance CorporatIon (ofCIal statement dated October 27, 2008) In
the amount of $366,120,000 The proceeds of the SerIes 2008 Bonds were used (a) to refund
the Tarrant County Health FaCIIItIes Development CorporatIon Texas Health Resources System
Revenue Bonds, SerIes 2003 (the SerIes 2003 Bonds) ($300,000,000) and the Plano Health
FaCIIItIes Development CorporatIon UnIt PrIced Demand Adjustable Revenue Bonds (ChIldrens
and Presbytenan Healthcare Center of North Texas PrOJect) SerIes 1989 (the SerIes 1989
Bonds) ($27,900,000), (b) to nance or renance the purchase, development, constructIon,
reconstructIon, renovatIon, rehabIIItatIon and/or eqUIppIng of certaIn THR taxexempt health
faCIIItIes ($35,900,000), and, (0) pay certaIn costs Incurred In connectIon WIth the Issuance of
the SerIes 2008 Bonds and the prOVISlonS for payment of the refunded SerIes 2003 and SerIes
1989 Bonds As preVIously dIscussed, THR defeased all of the outstandIng SerIes 2008D,
2008F, and 2008G Bonds In November, 2010, WIth proceeds from the Issuance of the SerIes
2010 Bonds In addItIon, THR redeemed all of the outstandIng SerIes 2008E Bonds on
November 22, 2010 at a purchase prIce equal to the prInCIpal amount ($36,140,000) thereof
plus Interest accrued thereon to the redemptIon date THR used avaIIable cash to redeem the
SerIes 2008E Bonds
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The SerIes 2008 Bonds are varIable rate demand bonds AccordIngly, the SerIes 2008 Bonds
are subject to perIodIc tender and remarketIng provrsIons The Interest rates at thch the
bonds are remarketed are determIned In accordance wrth the remarketIng agreement
appIIcable to each serIes of the SerIes 2008 Bonds LIqUIdIty for payment of the SerIes 2008A
($65,000,000) and 2008B ($50,285,000) Bonds tendered for purchase and not remarketed Is
provrded by THR under a self quurdIty program As a result, THR has classred these two
serIes as current IIabIIItIes In the current portIon of longterm debt LIqurdIty for payment of the
SerIes 2008C Bonds tendered for purchase and not remarketed Is provrded by a Standby Bond
Purchase Agreement (SBPA) WIth JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA WIth respect to the bonds
supported by a SBPA, any prInCIpal balance that would requrre repayment wrthIn twelve months
under the terms of the SBPA agreement Is claSSIed as current Based on the payment terms
In the SBPA, at the end of any reportIng perIod, THR could have up to three of twelve quarterly
payments due wrthIn a oneyear perIod of tIme, therefore, THR carrIes 3/12 of the outstandIng
prInCIpaI amount on these bonds as a current IIabIIIty In the current portIon of long-term debt
THRs management beIIeves that the lendIng InstItutIon holdIng thIs SBPA has the abIIIty to
meet Its obIIgatIon, If necessary The SBPA eprres November 23, 2015 and may be renewed
or replaced In the event the SBPA Is not renewed and THR IS unable to replace the |IqurdIty
facrIItIes, the outstandIng bonds become bank bonds under a mandatory tender provrsron The
SBPA also contaIns certaIn IIqUIdIty faCIIIty agreement specral default provrsrons that would
result In ImmedIate termInatIon of the agreement requmng THR to purchase any tendered
bonds that are unable to be remarketed

In the event all of the SerIes 2008 and SerIes 2012B Bonds were tendered and the remarketIng
agents were unable to remarket the bonds, THRs requrred repayment of prInCIpaI as compared
to scheduled prInCIpal repayments are as follows (dollars In thousands)

SerIes 2008 and 2012B Bonds

Self
Scheduled LIqUIdIty

Year EndIng PrInCIpal and SBPA
December 31, Payments Provrsrons

2013 $ - $ 180,477
2014 - 20,257
2015 - 20,257
2016 - 5,064

Thereafter 226,055

Total $ 226,055 $ 226,055

Concurrent wrth the Issuance of the SerIes 1997 Bonds and amended In connectIon wrth the
Issuance of the SerIes 2008 and SerIes 2012 Bonds, THR entered Into the Second Amended
and Restated Master Trust Indenture (the Master Indenture) Among other reqUIrements, THR
granted a securIty Interest In (a) certaIn of Its revenue (as dened In the Master Indenture) and
accounts recerable of the grantor, (b) all money and Investments held or requrred to be held
for the credIt of the funds and accounts estabIIshed by or under the Master Indenture, and (c)
any and all property that may, from tIme to tIme, be subjected to the hen and securIty Interest of
the Master Indenture
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In April and May 2007, at THRs request, Tarrant County Cultural Education Facrlities Finance
Corporation issued $597,840,000 of Refunding Revenue Bonds and $100,000,000 of Revenue
Bonds, Series 2007A and 2007B, respectively The proceeds of the Series 2007A Bonds were
used (a) to provrde payment of princrpal, redemption premium, and interest to redemption or
maturity on $366,985,000 outstanding Series 1997A Bonds, $157,090,000 outstanding Series
1997B Bonds, and $68,745,000 outstanding Series 1997C Bonds, and (b) to pay certain costs
incurred in connection With the issuance of the Series 2007A Bonds and the prOVIsions for the
refunded bonds The proceeds of the sale of the Series 2007B Bonds Will be used (a) to pay or
reimburse THR for the costs of acqurring, constructing, renovating, remodeling, and/or
equrpping capital improvements for THR and its tax-exempt controlled afliates, and (b) to pay
certain costs incurred in connection With the issuance of the Series 2007B Bonds

In December, 2010, Rockwall entered into a Credit Agreement With JP Morgan Chase Bank
NA (the Chase Agreement) The Chase Agreement provrdes Rockwall With a Real Estate
Term Loan of $42,000,000, an Equrpment Term Loan of $13,000,000, and a Revolvrng Loan of
$5,000,000 to be used as working capital Under the Chase Agreement, outstanding balances
bear interest based on a one-, two-, or three-month LIBOR rate plus 1 95% The Real Estate
Term Loan and Equrpment Term Loan had outstanding balances of apprOXImately $37,800,000
and $9,286,000, and $39,900,000 and $11,143,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively The Revolvrng Loan had no outstanding balance at December 31, 2012 With an
outstanding balance of $5,000,000 at December 31, 2011

On January 13, 2011, Rockwall entered into a fonNard starting swap agreement With JPMorgan
Chase Bank With respect to the $42,000,000 Real Estate Term Loan This swap is intended to
reduce the nancral risk related to risrng LIBOR interest rates by executing a cash flow hedge
that Will convert the floating rate exposure to a xed rate hedge instrument The xed rate on
this hedge is 2 70%, With a start date of January 31, 2011 and ending date of December 31,
2017 The fair value of this swap was a liability of approxrmately $3,252,000 and $2,892,000 at
December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and is included in other noncurrent liabilities on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets

In February 2008, Flower Mound entered into a Credit Agreement (the Agreement) With various
lending institutions With JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA acting as agent for the lenders The
Agreement provrdes Flower Mound With an Advancrng Term Loan Commitment of
$105,000,000 used forthe construction of the hospital bUIIdlng and the acqursrtion of equrpment
and a Revolvmg Loan Commitment of $20,000,000 to be used as working capital During
2010, the Agreement was amended to reduce the Revolvrng Loan to $15,000,000 as of
December 31, 2010 and to $10,000,000 as of December 31, 2011 During 2012, the
Agreement was amended to reduce the Revolvrng Loan to $5,000,000 Under the Agreement,
outstanding balances for the Term and Revolvrng Loans bear interest based on one-, two-,
three-, or six-month Eurodollar rates, plus 1 15% for the Term Loan and 090% for the
Revolvrng Loan The balance outstanding on the Term Loan as of December 31, 2012 and
2011 was approxrmately $93,809,000 and $99,517,000, respectively There was no
outstanding balance on the Revolvrng Loan as of December 31, 2012 The balance
outstanding on the Revolvrng Loan as of December 31,2011 was approxrmately $3,000,000

Flower Mound also entered into a forward starting interest swap agreement With respect to
$73,500,000 of the Term Loan This swap is intended to reduce the nancral risk related to
rising interest rates by executing a cash flow hedge that Will convert the floating rate exposure
to a xed rate hedge instrument The xed rate on the hedge is 4 76% With a start date of
September 30, 2009 The fair value of the swap was a liability of apprOXImately $11,137,000
and $11,524,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively and is included in other
noncurrent liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets All of the increase or
decrease in the fair value for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 is recorded in
other changes in unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations and changes in net assets
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On December 28, 2011, AOL entered Into Loan Agreements WIth Bank of AmerIca, N A (the
Agreements) The Agreements prOVIde ACL WIth a ten year floatIng rate SerVIce LIne Term
Loan of $15,300,000, a seven year floatIng rate EqUIpment Term Loan of $6,400,000 and a ve
year floatIng rate Revolvmg LIne of CredIt of $10,000,000 The loans bear Interest at LIBOR
plus a credIt spread of1 3% for the SerVIce LIne Term Loan and 0 9% for the EqUIpment Term
Loan and RevoIVIng LIne of CredIt Balances outstandIng as of December 31, 2012 and 2011
were $15,300,000 on the SerVIce LIne Term Loan and $6,400,000 on the EqUIpment Term
Loan The balance outstandIng as of December 31, 2011 on the RevoIVIng LIne of CredIt was
$750,000 WIth no balance outstandIng as of December 31, 2012

On December 22, 2011, AOL entered Into Interest Rate Swap Agreements WIth Bank of
AmerIca N A WIth respect to the SerVIce LIne Term Loan and EqUIpment Term Loan These
swaps are Intended to reduce the nanCIaI rIsk related to rIsmg LIBOR Interest rates by
executIng a cash flow hedge that WIII convert the floatIng rate exposure to a xed rate hedge
Instrument The xed rate on the SerVIce LIne Term Loan hedge Is 2 0025%, WIth a start date
of December 28, 2011 and endIng date of January 1, 2022 The xed rate on the EqUIpment
Term Loan hedge Is 1 6470%, WIth a start date of December 28, 2011 and endIng date of
January 1, 2019 The fan value of the swaps at December 31, 2012 and 2011 was a IIabIIIty of
apprOXImately $835,000 and $255,000, respectIver and Is Included In other noncurrent
IIabIIItIes on the accompanyIng balance sheets The swaps are conSIdered effectlve hedges as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011, therefore, the change In faIr value of the swaps for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is recorded In other changes In unrestrIcted net assets In
the accompanyIng consoIIdated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets

Scheduled prInCIpal repayments on long-term debt are as follows (dollars In thousands)

Scheduled
Year EndIng PrInCIpal

December 31 , Payments

2013 $ 29,157
2014 29,839
2015 30,633
2016 37,032
2017 37,060

Thereafter 1,280,590

Total $ 1,444,311

UnamortIzed bond and debt Issuance costs at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were
apprOXImately $6,224,000 and $5,314,000, respectIvely, and are Included In other assets In the
accompanylng consoIIdated balance sheets

The Master Indenture, SBPA, Bank Loans and CredIt Agreements contaIn varIous covenants
thch reqUIre, among other thIngs, the maIntenance of certaIn nanCIal ratIos and certaIn other
restrIctIons Management beIIeves THR Is In compIIance WIth Its covenants as of
December 31, 2012
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8. Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

TemporarIIy restrIcted net assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were restrIcted for the
followmg purposes (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

CapItal Improvements $ 36,007 $ 32,819
Education and traInIng 18,204 16,833
Patient care 10,654 9,230
Research 6,786 6,721
CommunIty outreach 3,560 3,914
Other restrIcted purposes 7,216 6,353

$ 82,427 $ 75,870

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restrIcted net assets at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were restrIcted by donors to
be maIntaIned by THR In perpetUIty for the followmg purposes (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

EducatIon and traInIng $ 22,378 $ 20,163
Research 11,945 11,549
PatIent care 7,968 7,597
CapItal Improvements 3,526 3,467
CommunIty outreach 2,566 2,491
Other restrIcted purposes 8,176 7,986

$ 56,559 $ 53,253

9. Endowment

The FoundatIons endowments conSIst of donorrestrIcted endowment funds and funds
deSIgnated by the Board of Trustees to functIon as endowments Net assets assomated WIth
endowment funds, IncludIng funds deSIgnated by the Board of Trustees to functIon as
endowments, are ClaSSIed and reported based on the eXIstence or absence of donor-Imposed
restrIctIons
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9. Endowment, continued

Based on the Interpretation of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA) by the Board of Trustees of the Foundations, the gwdance in FASB ASC 958205,
Not-forProt Entities Presentation of FinanCIal Statements, and absent eprICIt donor
stipulations to the contrary, the Foundations claSSIfy the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment as well as accumulations to the permanent endowment made at the
direction of the donor or by policy as permanently restricted net assets The remaining portion
of the donorrestricted endowment fund that is not classied in permanently restricted net
assets is clasSIed as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Foundations in a manner con3istent With the standard of prudence
prescribed in UPMIFA In accordance With UPMIFA, the Foundations conSIder the followmg
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds

(1) The duration and preservation ofthe fund
(2) The purposes ofthe Foundations and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions
(4) The pOSSIbIe effect of inflation and deflation
(5) The expected total return from income and the appreCIation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Foundations
(7) The investment p0I|CleS of the Foundations

Changes in the Foundations endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2012
and 2011 is as follows (dollars in thousands)

Board
Designated Donor- Restricted
Endowment Endowment Funds Total

Funds Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Funds

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ - $ - $ - $ -

Transfer in from change in control of
Foundations 42,712 26,758 43,583 113,053

Contributions - - 541 541
Interest and diVidends 629 1,747 - 2,376
Realized and unrealized gains, net (137) 192 55
Transfers - (1,501) 1,940 439
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (209) (2,325) - (2,534)

Balance at December 31, 2011 42,995 24,871 46,064 113,930

Contributions - - 2,221 2,221
Interest and diVidends 827 1,883 - 2,710
Realized and unrealized gains, net 2,818 2,974 5,792
Transfers - (718) 1,267 549
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (236) (1,433) - (1,669)

Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 46,404 $ 27,577 $ 49,552 $ 123,533

From time to time, the fair value of assets assomated With an indiViduaI donor-restricted
endowment fund may fall below the original value of the fund In accordance With GAAP,
deCIenCIes of this nature are reported in unrestricted net assets There were no deCIenCIes
ofthis nature as of December 31, 2012 and 2011
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Endowment, continued

The Foundations have adopted Investment and spending pOIICIeS for endowment assets that
attempt to prOVIde a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain the purchasmg power of the endowment assets Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in securities and other instruments which compliment or
balance one another, thereby reducmg risk Without Signicantly reducmg average returns

To satisfy its longterm rateofreturn objectives, the Foundations rely on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreCIation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and diVidends) The Foundations target a diverSIed
asset allocation that places a greater empha5is on eqUIty-based investments to achieve its
long-term return objectives Within prudent risk constraints

The Foundations have spending pOI|C|eS that allow up to 4% of the endowment to be
appropriated for expenditure unless othenNise stipulated in the donor agreement, calculated
after the endowment prinCIpal has been increased by the annual Consumer Price Index This is
conSIstent With the Foundations objectives to maintain the purchasmg power of the endowment
assets held in perpetUIty or for a speCIed term as well as to prOVIde additional real growth

Non-Controlling Interests

The System controls and therefore consolidates certain investees in its partnerships With
phySIClanS and nonphysICIans to operate hospitals and other health related ventures The
actIVIty for non-controlling interests for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 is
summarized below (dollars in thousands)

2012 2011

Non-controlling ownership interest in eqUIty of consolidated
afliates, beginning ofyear $ 49,343 $ 43,283

Revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses
attributable to non-controlling interest 53,215 43,358

Elimination of noncontrolling interest on Denton Surgery Center (1,053) -
Non-controlling interest in change in fair value of interest rate

swap agreements (281) -
Contributions from non-controlling interest holders 2,352 4,682
Distributions to non-controlling interest holders (42,666) (41,980)

Non-controlling ownership interest in eqUIty of consolidated
afliates, end ofyear $ 60,910 $ 49,343

Retirement Plans

The System has various plans, primarily dened contribution plans, which cover eligible full
time and part-time employees of the System Plan contributions, included in salaries, wages,
and employee benets in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets,
were apprOXImately $49,165,000 and $48,952,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and
2011, respectively
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Federal and State Income Taxes

The System has certaIn subSIdIarIes and operatIons such as partnershIp Interests, retaII
pharmaCIes and outSIde laboratory serVIces that are taxable for federal Income tax purposes
The taxable actIVItIes of all IncludIble entitles have apprOXImately $1,082,000 and $936,000 In
net deferred tax assets, agaInst thch a 100% valuatIon allowance has been recorded, for the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely WhIle the System expects to
generate taxable Income from certaIn actIVItIes In the future, the valuatIon allowance has been
recorded because the System does not beIIeve taxable Income Will be Incurred by the entItIes
that generated the net deferred tax assets The Texas franchIse tax appIIes to ceItaIn of the
Systems consolldated for-prot and JOInt venture Interests Under thIs law, tax Is calculated on
a margIn base and Is therefore reflected In the Systems statements of operatIons and changes
In net assets as Income tax expense Federal and state Income tax expense of apprOXImately
$10,170,000 and $6,166,000 Is Included In the consolldated statements of operatIons and
changes In net assets for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely

Concentrations of Credit Risk

FInanCIal InstItutIons that potentIally subject the System to concentratIons of credIt rIsk conSIst
of depOSIts In banks and Investments In excess of the Federal DepOSIt Insurance CorporatIon,
SecurItIes Investor ProtectIon CorporatIon and other prIvately Insured IImIts The System has
not experIenced any credIt losses on these nanCIal Instruments

The hospItals and phySICIan practIces grant credIt WIthout collateral to then patIents, most of
whom are local resIdents and are Insured under thIrd-paIty payor agreements The mm of
gross recerables from patents and thIrd-party payors at December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is as
follows

2012 2011

MedIcare 19% 21%
MedIcare Managed Care 8% 6%
MedIcaId 3% 2%
MedIcaId Managed Care 6% 5%
Managed care organIzatIons 45% 45%
Other thIrdparty payors 3% 3%
PatIents 16% 18%

100% 100%

Commitments and Contingencies

Management evaluates contIngenCIes based upon avaIIable eVIdence ln addItIon, allowances
for losses are prOVIded each year for dIsputed Items thch have contInumg SIgnIcance
Management beIIeves that allowances for losses have been prOVIded to the extent necessary
and that Its assessment of contIngenCIes Is reasonable Due to the Inherent unceItaIntIes and
subjectIVIty Involved In accountIng for contIngenCIes, there Is at least a reasonable posSIbIIIty
that recorded estImates WlII change by a materIal amount In the near term To the extent that
the resolutIon of contIngenCIes results In amounts thch vary from managements estImates,
future operatIng results Will be charged or credIted The prInCIpal commItments and
contIngenCIes are descrIbed below
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14. Commitments and Contingencies, contInued

Professional and General Liability Insurance

The System has known professmnal and general IIabIIIty claws and InCIdents that may result In
the assertIon of dams, as well as exposure from unknown InCIdents that may be asserted ln
connectIon WIth these rIsks, THR maIntaIns a self-Insurance program for the professmnal and
general IIabIIItIes of THR and Its wholly-controlled hospItal afIIates whereby undlscounted
reserves are recorded based on actuarIal estImates from an Independent thIrdparty actuary
The self-Insurance program Includes coverage for general IIabIIIty exposure of THPG
ProfeSSIonal IIabIIIty exposure of THPG Is purchased from commerCIal carrIers and Is not
Included In the self-Insurance program In connectIon WIth the self-Insurance program, THR
maIntaIns trust funds, Included In assets IImIted as to use In the consolldated balance sheets,
thch hold assets for the purpose of payIng potentIal profeSSIonal IIabIIIty and general IIabIIIty
claIms The System also purchases Insurance for professmnal IIabIIIty and general IIabIIIty
claIms In excess of THRs self-Insurance retentIon level

Workers Compensation Insurance

The System purchases workers compensatIon Insurance from commerCIal carrIers WIth per
claIm deducthles and aggregate IImIts Accrued claIms Include estImates for known claws and
InCIdents Incurred but not reported at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely

Employee Health Insurance

THR maIntaIns a self-Insurance medIcal plan for the employees of THR and Its wholly
controlled afIIates Accrued claIms Include estImates for known dams and serVIces Incurred
but not reported at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely THR also purchases Insurance
to IImIt Its losses on claIms for medIcal expenses

Guarantees of Indebtedness

The TaxExempt HospItals guaranteed apprOXImately $15,386,000 and $9,142,000 of patIent
notes purchased by banks at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely The System
recorded a contIngent IIabIIIty of apprOXImately $7,470,000 and $6,235,000 at December 31,
2012 and 2011, respectIvely, for these guarantees based on hIstorIcal default rates

In conjunctlon WIth the USMD HospItal of ArlIngton, L P (USMD ArlIngton) partnershIp, THR
entered Into a IImIted guaranty agreement WIth Bank of AmerIca whereby THR guaranteed Its
proportIonate share of any Indebtedness outstandIng between Bank of AmerIca and USMD
ArlIngton EffectIve March 1, 2010, THR achIred an addItIonal 26% ownershIp Interest In
USMD ArlIngton, for a total ownershIp Interest of 51%, and also achIred a 51% ownershIp
Interest In USMD HospItal of Fort Worth, L P (USMD FOIt Worth) ln conjunctIon WIth these
achISItIons, THR guaranteed an addItIonal 26% of USMD ArlIngtons bank Indebtedness and
agreed to guarantee 100% of USMD Fort Worths Southwest Bank Indebtedness and 51% of
then Bank of Texas Indebtedness for a fee At December 31, 2012 and 2011, THRs share of
prInCIpal on USMD ArlIngtons and USMD Fort Worths outstandIng Indebtedness was
apprOXImately $18,036,000 and $8,557,000, and $19,178,000 and $10,971,000, respectIvely
Payments are due from THR If USMD ArlIngton or USMD Fort Worth Is unable to fulll Its
obIIgatIons at the scheduled payment dates As of December 31, 2012, It Is not probable that
THR WlII be reqUIred to make SIgnIcant payments under the IImIted guaranty agreements No
amounts have been recorded In the accompanyIng consolldated nanCIal statements for these
guarantees
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14. Commitments and Contingencies, contInued

Guarantees of Indebtedness, continued

In conjunction WIth the preVIously discussed December 31, 2010 sale of Physerve Physrcrans
Servrces, Inc to MedSynergIes, Inc (MSI), THR also entered Into a IImIted guaranty agreement
WIth Comenca Bank whereby THR guaranteed 50% of the Indebtedness outstandIng between
Comenca Bank and MSI under a Revolvrng CredIt and Term Loan Agreement dated as of
December 31, 2010 EffectIve September 29, 2012, Comenca Bank termInated the IImIted
guaranty agreement At December 31, 2011, THRs 50% share of prInCIpaI on MSIs
outstandIng Indebtedness under thIs agreement was approxrmately $20,000,000 In
consrderatIon of THR enterIng Into thIs guaranty, MSI paId THR a monthly fee equal to a
percentage of the Indebtedness outstandIng

Litigation

The System Is a party to several legal actIons arIsrng In the ordInary course of Its busrness |n
managements opInIon, the System has adequate legal defenses, Insurance coverage, and (or)
self Insurance trust assets for each of these actIons, and management estImates that these
matters WIII be resolved wrthout materIal adverse effect on the Systems future nancral
posrtIon, results of operatIons, or cash flows

Regulatory Compliance

The health care Industry Is subject to numerous laws and regulatIons of federal, state, and local
governments and compIIance can be subject to future reVIew and InterpretatIon as well as the
possrble emergence of regulatory actIons unknown or unasserted at thIs tIme Management
beIIeves that the System Is In substantIal compIIance WIth appIIcable government laws and
regulatIons Regulatory InqurrIes and voluntary reports may be made from tImeto-tIme It IS
managements poIIcy to cooperate fully In resoIVIng any such reports or InqurrIes

In December, 2010, the Department of JustIce (DOJ) Issued a request for InformatIon pursuant
to the False CIaIms Act to THR Involvmg seven THR wholly controlled hospItals The request
Involves InformatIon regardIng MedIcare cIaIms sumetted by the hospItals In connectIon WIth
the ImplantatIon of Implantable cardIoverter debrIIIators (ICDs) durIng the perIod 2003 to the
date of the request The government Is seekIng thIs InformatIon to determIne If ICD
ImplantatIon procedures were performed In accordance WIth MedIcare coverage requrrements
Management understands that the DOJ has sumetted srmIIar requests to other hospItal
systems as well The System Is cooperatIng WIth the government regardIng Its revrew, to date,
the DOJ has not asserted any cIaIm agaInst THR hospItals

THRs Corporate CompIIance Department InvestIgates all compIIance matters reported through
Its compIIance program As of the date of thIs dIsclosure, there was no addItIonal pendIng or, to
the knowledge of System management, threatened IItIgatIon, IncludIng professronal IIabIIIty
cIaIms, or reported compIIance Issues thch In the opInIon of System management Involves
any substantIal rIsk of materIaI IIabIIIty for the System, and where appIIcabIe, In excess of
avaIIable reserves and Insurance coverage In managements opInIon, the System does not
expect the resolutIon of any known regulatory compIIance matters to have a materIal adverse
effect on the Systems future nancral posrtlon, results of operatIons, or cash flows
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14. Commitments and Contingencies, contInued

Operating Leases

The System leases varIous eqUIpment and faCIIItIes under operatIng leases eprrIng at varIous
dates through 2025 Total rental expense, Included In other operatIng expenses In the
consolldated statements of operatlons and changes In net assets, was apprOXImately
$87,220,000 and $94,067,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely

The followmg Is a ve year schedule, by year, of future mInImum lease payments under
noncancelable operatIng leases that have InItIal terms In excess of one year as of
December 31,2012 (dollars In thousands)

Year EndIng
December 31 ,

2013 $ 57,929
2014 45,322
2015 36,797
2016 32,036
2017 28,716

The System leases ofce space and land at faIr market value to nonTHPG phySIClanS, health
care related busmesses, and others under operatIng leases eprrIng at varIous dates through
2072 Total rental Income, Included In other operatIng revenue and other non-operatIng gaIns
In the consolldated statements of operatlons and changes In net assets, was apprOXImately
$36,810,000 and $38,727,000 for the years ended December 31,2012 and 2011, respectIvely

The followmg Is a veyear schedule, by year, of future mInImum rental Income payments under
noncancelable leases that have InItIal terms In excess of one year as of December 31, 2012
(dollars In thousands)

Year EndIng
December 31 ,

2013 $ 26,241
2014 18,369
2015 14,481
2016 10,518
2017 7,819

36



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

15. Functional Operating Expenses

16.

The System prowdes general and comprehenswe health care seNices to reSIdents Within Its
geographic locations Operating expenses related to prOVIding these seNices for the years
ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

Patient care sen/ices $ 3,004,051 $ 2,886,043
General and administrative 410,294 368,200
Research and phySIClan education 15,254 14,598
Fundraismg 6,416 6,365

$ 3,436,015 $ 3,275,206

Fair Value Measurements

The System follows the prOVISlonS of FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures, for its nanCIal assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value
each reporting period The nanCIal assets recorded at fair value on a recurring baSIS primarily
relate to investments, assets limited as to use, interest rate swap agreements, and
contributions receivable from splitinterest agreements FASB ASC 820 establishes a fair value
hierarchy that distingwshes between market paItICIpant assumptions based on market data
obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are claSSIed
Within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entitys own assumptions about market
paitICIpant assumptions (unobservable inputs classied Within Level 3 of the hierarchy)

The followmg tables present information about the Systems assets and liabilities (dollars in
thousands) that are measured at fair value on a recurring ba5is as of December 31, 2012 and
2011, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine
such fair value In general, fair values determined by Leve|1 inputs utilize quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Fair values determined by
Level 2 inputs utilize data p0ints that are observable, such as quoted prices, interest rates and
yield curves Fair values determined by Level 3 inputs are unobservable data p0ints for the
asset or liability, and include Situations where there is little, if any, market actIVIty for the asset
or liability The Systems assets limited as to use that are categorized as Level 3, or valued
usmg Signicant unobservable inputs, represent an investment in the Central Texas Methodist
Foundation, contributions receivable from split-interest agreements and an endowment fund
primarily holding mineral interests that are valued based on a multiple of annual revenues
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments, continued

Quoted Prices Signicant
in Active Other Signicant

Markets for Observa ble Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

2012 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 51,733 $ 50,502 $ 1,231 $ -
Domestic eqUIty securities

Cash equiwlents 23,961 23,961 - -
Energy 91,964 91,585 379 -
Materials 69,540 69,540 - -
Industrials 102,117 102,117 - -
Consumer discretionary 229,656 229,179 477 -
Consumer staples 67,607 67,293 314
Health care 153,378 152,969 409
FinanCIaIs 213,697 213,185 512
Information technology 202,800 202,743 57
Telecommunication sen/ices 30,815 30,601 214
Utilities 21,335 18,600 2,735
Other 21,009 21,002 7

International equity securities
Mutual funds 110,189 110,189 - -
Common collective trust 109,593 109,593 - -

Fixed income securities
Cash equiwlents 26,204 - 26,204 -
U S Gowrnment 13,732 - 13,732 -
Corporate bonds 3,328 - 3,328 -
Agency mortgages 208,430 - 208,430 -
U S AgenCIes 482,737 - 482,737 -
Other 2,186 - 2,186 -

Common collective trust 46,207 46,207 - -
Mutual funds 276 - 276 -
Hedge funds 1,570 - 1,570 -
Central Texas Methodist Foundation 1,151 - - 1,151
Real estate 3,610 - 3,592 18
Mineral interests 5,473 - - 5,473
Contributions receivable from

split-interest agreements 1,803 - - 1,803

Total assets 33 2,296,101 $ 1,539,266 $ 748,390 $ 8,445

Interest rate swap agreements $ (1 5, 225) $ - $ (15,225) $ -
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments, continued

Quoted Prices Signicant
in Active Other Signicant

Markets for Observa ble Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,488 $ 451 $ 1,037 $ -
Domestic equrty securities

Cash equiwlents 26,166 26,166
Energy 118,449 118,045 404
Materials 60,500 60,500 - -
Industrials 95,428 95,428 - -
Consumer discretionary 164,502 164,180 322 -
Consumer staples 49,135 48,895 240 -
Health care 114,836 114,496 340 -
Financrals 155,855 155,501 354 -
Information technology 171,697 171,642 55
Telecommunication servrces 17,847 17,651 196
Utilities 29,148 29,062 86
Other 15,570 13,181 2,389

International equity securities
Mutual funds 83,178 83,178
Common collective trust 86, 293 86,293

Fixed income securities
Cash equiwlents 22,703 22,703
U S Gowrnment 14,123 14,123
Corporate bonds 7,902 - 7,902 -
Agency mortgages 195,444 - 195,444 -
U S Agencres 400,571 - 400,571 -
Other 1,918 - 1,918 -

Common collectne trust 51,172 51 ,172 - -
Mutual funds 1,114 - 1,114 -
Hedge funds 1,396 - 1,396 -
Central Texas Methodist Foundation 1,138 - - 1,138
Real estate 3,610 - 3,592 18
Mineral interests 6,022 - - 6,022
Contributions receivable from

split-interest agreements 1,741 - - 1,741

Total assets $ 1,898,946 $ 1,235,841 $ 654,186 $ 8,919

Interest rate swap agreements $ (14,671) $ - $ (14,671) $ -

Included in assets limited as to use in the accompanying statements of nancral posrtion is
approxrmately $10,788,000 and $8,744,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, of
pledges receivable that have been excluded from the above tables

The Systems policy is to recognize transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy on the
date of the event or change in Circumstances that caused the transfer There were no
Signicant transfers into or out of level 1, level 2, or level 3 for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011
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The change In the fan value of the Systems assets IImIted as to use valued usmg SIgnIcant
unobservable Inputs (Level 3) Is shown below (dollars In thousands)

2012 2011

Fan value recorded at begInnIng of year $ 8,919 $ -

Transfer In from change In control of FoundatIons - 8,109
Sales/WIthdrawals - (46)
Adjustment to record Increase In estImated faIr value

due to reaIIzed Investment gaIns 13 23
Adjustment to record Increase (decrease) In estImated

faIr value due to unreaIIzed gaIns (losses) (549) 487
Change In value of spIIIt-Interest agreements 62 346

Fan value recorded at end of year $ 8,445 $ 8,919

The adjustment to record the Increase (decrease) In estImated faIr value due to reaIIzed and
unreaIIzed gaIns (losses) on the Investments valued usmg SIgnIcant unobservable Inputs Is
Included In changes In temporarIIy restrIcted net assets In the accompanyIng consolldated
statements of operatIons and changes In net assets The change In value of spIIt-Interest
agreements on the Investments valued usmg SIgnIcant unobservable Inputs Is Included In
changes In unrestrIcted and temporarIIy restrIcted net assets In the accompanylng consoIIdated
statements of operatIons and changes In net assets The Increase In unreaIIzed gaIns (losses)
relatIng to assets stIII held at December 31, 2012 and 2011 Is apprOXImately ($549,000) and
$487,000, respectIvely

The followmg methods and assumptIons were used by the System In estImatIng the fan value
of Its nanCIal Instruments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carryIng amounts, at face value or cost plus accrued Interest, apprOXImate faIr value
because of the short maturIty of these Instruments

Equity Securities

EqUIty securItIes are measured usmg quoted market prIces

Fixed Income Securities

FIxed Income securItIes are measured usmg quoted market prIces, If avaIIable, or estImated
usmg quoted market prIces for SImIIar assets

Common Collective Trusts

Investments In common collectIve trusts may be accessed at any tIme at the net asset value as
reported by the manager on a daIIy baSIS THRs Interest In these trusts contaIns no other
rIghts or obIIgatIons As such, net asset value represents faIr value for these Investments
Each common collectIve trust Invests In eIther eqUIty or xed Income securItIes

Mutual Funds

Values of Investments In mutual funds are based on net asset values
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16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments, contInued

Hedge Funds

Values of Investments In hedge funds are estImated by the general partner of the hedge fund
based on the underlyIng securItIes thch are prImarIIy level 1 and 2 nanCIal Instruments and
reVIewed by management of THR

Central Texas Methodist Foundation

The value of the Investment In the Central Texas MethodIst FoundatIon Is estImated by the
manager ofthe foundatIon based on the valuatIon of loans made by the foundatIon

Real Estate

Investments In real estate are measured by prIvate valuatIons

Mineral Interests

Investments In mIneraI Interests are estImated based on a muItIpIe of annual revenues

Contributions Receivable from Split-Interest Agreements

The fan value of the contrIbutIon Is measured at the present value of the estImated future cash
receIpts from the trusts assets

Long- Term Debt

FaIr value of the Systems long-term debt Is estImated based on the quoted market prIces for
the same or SImIIar Issues or on the current rates offered to the System for debt of the same
remaInIng maturItIes and Is therefore classmed as Level 2 under the fan value hIerarchy The
carryIng amounts and fan value of the Systems long-term debt at December 31, 2012 and
2011 were as follows (dollars In thousands)

Book Value Estimated Fair Value
2012 2011 2012 2011

FIxed rate $ 939,059 $ 854,076 $ 994,280 $ 891,539
VarIabIe rate 494,118 413,589 494,118 413,589
Other 21,638 9,604 21,638 9,604

$ 1,454,815 $ 1,277,269 $ 1,510,036 $ 1,314,732

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Current market prICIng models were used to estImate faIr values of Interest rate swap
agreements

Other Financial Instruments

The carryIng amount reported In the consoIIdated balance sheets for cash and cash
equwalents, recerabIes, accounts payable, estImated thIrdparty settlements, accrued salarIes,
wages, and employee benets, and other accrued |IabI|ItIes apprOXImates Its faIr value due to
the short-term nature of these nanCIal Instruments
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

17. Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

THR and Its controlled afIIates partICIpate With other non-prot organizations, thSIClanS, and
nonphySICIans to prOVIde health care related serVIces At December 31, 2012, THR and Its
controlled affiliates own Interests In CommunIty Hospice of Texas (Hospice), a prOVIder of
hospice serVIces, LHCG XXXIII, LLC (LHC Home Health), a prOVIder of home health serVIces,
North Central Texas SerVIces (d/b/a CareFlite) (CareFlite), a prOVIder of helicopter, xed Wing
and ground ambulance serVIces, USMD ArlIngton and USMD Fort Worth, short-stay hospitals,
ImagIng Center Partnership, L L P (d/b/a Southwest Diagnostic Imaging Center) (SDIC), a
prOVIder of outpatient diagnostic Imaging serVIces, Sherman/Grayson Health System, L LC
(d/b/a Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital WNJ) (WNJ) and Texas Health Huguley, Inc
(d/b/a Huguley Memorial MedIcal Center) (Huguley), acute care hospitals, THR/STT Rockwall
ASC, LLC (STT Rockwall), THR/STT Southlake ASC, LLC (STT Southlake), ambulatory
surgery centers, and other partnerships

EffectIve May 1, 2012, THR entered Into an agreement With Adventist Health System to form a
JOInt venture to own and manage Huguley Memorial Medical Center, a 213 bed hospital located
In south Fort Worth Huguley MemorIal Medical Center Will remain a nonprot, faith-based
organization, and overtime, Is expected to adopt the Texas Health brand

EffectIve June 1, 2012, THR purchased shares of THR/STT Rockwall ASC, LLC and THR/STT
Southlake ASC, LLC, two eXIsting ambulatory surgery centers located In Rockwall and
Southlake, respectively

EffectIve July 1, 2012, Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas sold Its Home Health serVIce
line to LHCG XXXIII, LLC In conjunction With the transaction, THR achIred a 20% ownershIp
Interest In IhatJOInt venture and recorded a gain on the sale of the serVIce line of apprOXImately
$3,787,000, which Is Included In other operating revenue In the accompanying consolidated
statements of operatIons and changes In net assets

EffectIve October 1, 2012, THR entered Into an agreement With Surgical Care Afliates, LLC
(SCA) to form a pint venture to achIre and develop ambulatory surgery centers (ASCs) In the
Dallas Fort Worth Metroplex THR owns THR-SCA Holdings, LLC JOInt venture, and SCA
manages the daily operations of the ASCs The ASCs Included In the jOInt venture as of
December 31, 2012 are GreenVIIIe Surgery Center (GreenVIIIe SC), Flower Mound Surgery
Center (Flower Mound SC), SurgIcaI CaregIvers of Fort Worth (SC Fort Worth), and Denton
Surgery Center (Denton SC) THR contrIbuted Its eXIsting ownership In Denton SC to THR
SCA HoldIngs and recered apprOXImately $1,360,000 cash from SCA to compensate THR for
the difference between the fair value of Denton SC versus the fair value of the ASCs
contrIbuted by SCA As a result of this transactIon, THR deconsolidated Denton SC effective
October 1, 2012, and recognized a gain of apprOXImately $5,518,000, which Is Included In other
operating revenue In the accompanying consolldated statements of operatIons and changes In
net assets
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Contlnued

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates, contInued

The ownershIp Interests, carryIng amounts, and eqUIty In earnIngs of Investments In
unconsoIIdated afIIates at December 31, 2012 and 2011 were as follows (dollars In
thousands)

Ownership Interest Carrying Value Equity in Earnings
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

USMD Arllngton 51 00% 51 00% $ 25,008 $ 22,135 $ 7,468 $ 6,845
Hosplce 5O 00% 50 00% 15,577 12,965 2,612 1,573
USMD Fort Worth 51 00% 51 00% 12,874 10,188 2,881 3,135
MSI 13 00% 13 00% 10,040 8,862 - -
CareFlIte 50 00% 50 00% 5,544 4,163 1,382 (1,709)
SDIC 50 00% 50 00% 1,860 1,774 4,565 4,374
WNJ 50 10% 50 10% - 2,888 (15,319) (5,555)
Huguley 51 00% 0 00% 17,781 2,781 -
Denton SC 70 30% 0 00% 8,829 527 -
S'I'I' Southlake 51 00% 0 00% 6,058 1,467 -
SC Fort Worth 51 00% 0 00% 4,453 206
S'l'l' Rockwall 51 00% 0 00% 2,009 757
Flower Mound SC 51 00% 0 00% 1,677 - -
Greenvrlle SC 86 30% 0 00% 1,072 10 -
LHC Home Health 20 00% 0 00% 1,056 - (194) -
Others 1 00% - 51 00% 1 00% - 50 00% 7,192 5,274 1,121 (153)

$ 121,030 $ 68,249 $ 10,264 $ 8,510

The eqUIty In earnIngs of unconsoIIdated afIIates prOVIdIng serVIces that the System does not
prOVIde as part of Its routIne serVIces are Included In nonoperatlng gaIns (losses) In the
accompanylng consoIIdated statements of operatIons and changes In net assets All others are
Included In operatIng revenue

Related-Party Transactions

THR Incurred expenses for purchased serVIces from North Texas Health Care Laundry
CooperatIve Ass00IatIon (NTHC Laundry), for thch THR holds a 44% ownershIp Interest, of
apprOXImately $8,218,000 and $7,481,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectIver, thch Is recorded In other operatIng expenses In the accompanyIng consoIIdated
statements of operatIons and changes In net assets Amounts due to NTHC Laundry, thch
total apprOXImately $511,000 and $590,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectlvely, are
reflected In current IIabIIItIes In the accompanyIng consolldated balance sheets THRs
hospItals prOVIded serVIces to HospIce totaIIng apprOXImately $4,137,000 and $3,291,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIver, thch Is recorded In net patIent
serVIce revenue In the accompanyIng consoIIdated statements of operatIons and changes In
net assets Amounts due from HospIce for these serVIces, thch total apprOXImately $101,000
and $94,000 at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respectIvely, are reflected In patIent recerables
In the accompanyIng consoIIdated balance sheets AddItIonaIIy, THR has varIous other
ImmaterIaI transactIons WIth ceItaIn of Its nonconsoIIdated afIIates throughout the year

Subseq ue nt Events

The System evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2012 and through AprII 11, 2013,
the date on thch the nanCIaI statements were Issued
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